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2002
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2003

2002

Annual revenue and operating profit {($000)

Operating profit
Revenue

] 166,558

[ 119,204

] 75,735

Operating net cash inflow ($000)

L ] 42,510
X

[ Jasoz

laaes

Summary of profit and costs {(as a % of revenue)

R&D expenses

Distribution, selling and admin expenses
Operating profit

Gross margin

[ o 156% PR 50.2%
[ S 2% B 49.3%
AL A% ﬂ@ﬂﬁ{ 46.8%
biT86s 2. 7% O5%| 46.9%

[ FINANCIAL AND OQPERATING HIGHLIGHTS ]

Revenues increased by 40% to $166.6m
(2004: $119.3m)

Pre-tax profits increased by 156% to
$38.7m (2004: $15.1m)

Gross margin improved for the second
year running to 50.2% (2004: 49.3%)

Fully diluted earnings per share increased
10 24.95 cents (2004: 9.17 cents)

Operating net cash inflow increased to
$42.5m (2004: $8.7m)

Net cash balance at 31 December 2005
was $65.2m (31 Dec 2004: $23.8m)

Revenues from portable segment doubled
to $108m (2004: $54m)

Strong growth of 100% achieved in
multimedia mobile handset market

Continued increase in customer base
in Japan

Over 90 products in the portfolio (2004: 80)

1

Wolfson Microetectronics pic
Annual Review and Summary Financial Statement 2005




[ SUMMARY CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT ]

| am pleased 10 report that in 2005, the While annual results have grown steadily year on year over the last
, , ’ few years, it is particularly notable that we grew dramatically in the
second full year as a publicly listed second half of 2005. This was due in part to the seasonality of our

business, but also, and we believe more importantly, t¢ our strong

company, Wolfson has again increased position in a burgecning market segment,

revenues and profit substantially.

Summary of half yearly revenues and opera{tﬁng profit ($000)

Cpereting 3707 Revenue

Howos | T ] 102,808
H1:05 | - — Je3rs0

H2:04 | S 62,384

H1:04 |~ T ] 56,910

H2:03 | T T ] 46,482

RSN S — P
W0z | T Ja0see
Hi:02 | "= 13,009

Qur recent order intake and current backlog® along with a strong
flow of new products and design wins lead us to believe that this
growth is not an anomaly: we expect, with a normal seasonal
pattern to consolidate on, and grow from, these higher operating
levels in 2006.

} would like to address briefly three important aspects, that lead us
to believe that the Company is well positioned to grow.

The Digital Revolution

We are all experiencing the dramatic impact of digital electronic
technology. From communications to entertainment by way of
security, transport, medicine and commerce the technology is
extending our capabilities and widening our experiences.

The facilitator of this digital revolution is the ongoing improvement
of basic semiconductor process technology which enables
production, at ever lower cost, of devices with increased complexity
and lower power consumption for data processing and storage.
These semiconductor components — silicon chips — in turn enable
the introduction of a wide range of products ~ such as mobile
phones - that serve vast consumer markets. Capabilities that a few
years ago were available only to corporations, and were housed in
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air conditioned facilities and cost millions, are now available to the
general public and can be carried about in a pocket.

Wolfson may not make data processing and storage chips but in
the case of a mobile phone for instance, and many other digital
devices, we do make a small but equally vital piece of the whole.
This takes the processed, stored, transmitted digital signal and
turns it back in to something you can hear or see.

Wolfson is allied with and dedicated to the digital revolution. We
believe that this digital revolution is still in its early stages of its
development and that is a sobering thought.

Our Customers

From the beginning, as a designer of customer defined circuits,
Wolfson has had a close technical interaction with its customers,
a characteristic carried over into our current role as a merchant
supplier of products for the broad digital consumer market,

Qur relationship with our customers and the way in which we have
developed our product range is one of the underlying principles
of Wolfson’s success. To be a leader and compete effectively,
Wolfson must continuously develop products with the innovative
functions, features and efficiencies demanded in a fast changing
marketplace. In doing this we must look not only at the next
generation of end products but also at the generation beyond. As
a result, Wolfson has formed close technical relationships with its
customers. We work with them developing new technology to
meet both their current product requirements and establish future
end market needs. In this way, Wolfson defines its future product
development plans, aiming to produce products which can be
used across a broad range of applications by many customers.

‘Team Wolfson’

In my 2003 Chairman’s Statement, | said that ‘Team Wolfson® was
the world class foundation on which the company is built. That
remains the case today. ‘Team Wolfson' is all about quality not
guantity (although the team has grown considerably since 2003 and

continues to do so to meet the increased demand for our products).

Team Wolfson' strives for excellence across all disciplines, not just
design engineering. New product definition, requiring a blend of

technical innovation and customer interaction, is a critical element of
success supported by a dedicated group of experienced engineers.
Other technical functions, including test, product and quality
engineering aim to meet the highest standards of product quality.
Qur sales people around the globe are experts in the different
regional markets in which we operate. We have a dedicated
customer service department and a skilled applications team to
assist customers with commercial and engineering issues, alongside
a highly efficient operations department responsible for the
manufacture and supply of our products worldwide. We continue to
interface closely with the centres of excellence in several universities
to provide a steady supply of the brightest graduates and to attract
talent from many sources around the world. The key to the success
of ‘Team Wolfson’ is the integration of the essential technical and
commercial skills of our outstanding people.

Looking Forward

At the beginning of my report, | showed how half year rather than
full year figures better described our current financial performance.
On an annual basis the picture is one of smooth inexorable growth
which belies the dynamics of the business. However, the
semiconductor business is very fluid with short term fluctuations
produced by seasonal and market variations, with customers rarely
providing more than a few months’ visibility of their forecast
requirements. It is for these reasons that technology companies
tend to provide the market with trading information on a more
frequent basis than we have done historically. As a result, the
Board has decided that the Company’s communications with its
shareholders would be more effective in future if we report on a
quarterly basis rather than the current half yearly basis. We will
instigate this from the beginning of 2006.

With our continued focus on customer needs and the dedication of
our highly competent team, we believe Wolfson is well positioned
to build on our design win achievements and expand our first class
product line to meet the future needs of the digital revolution.

We thank you for your continued support.

John Carey
Chairman

31 January 2006
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[ SUMMARY QPERATING REVIEW ]

The rapid expansion of the digital consumer
electronics market helped fuel strong
growth for Wolfson in 2005, with our chips
at the heart of an increasing array of
leading brand products across the industry.
The trend towards higher performance
audio and the expanding world of digital
multimedia content continues to generate
new feature-rich digital hardware devices,
which require the technologies and products
that we supply.
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Qur Business

Wolfson supplies high performance mixed-signal integrated circuits
(ICs). These chips are used to convert real world analogue signals
into digital signals for storing and processing digital information.
Similarly, our ICs are used for converting digital signals into the
analogue signals required for us to experience sound and images.
We specify and design, manufacture them through subcontract
relationships, and sell worldwide to manufacturers of digital
consumer electronic products. Wolfson has established a strong
brand reputation for its audio products which are used in
applications such as MP3 and personal media players, digital
cameras, games consoles, digital TVs and sound systems.

The Market

The market for our products is driven by demand for evermore
complex digital consumer electronic devices. Manufacturers are
seizing the opportunities created by advanced digital semiconductor
technology in imaging, sound and video reproduction and
communications. This year has seen a particularly notable expansion
of MP3 use, as well as extension of that capability into cameras and
mobile phones. Other emerging markets which have contributed
this year, and hold considerable future promise, include flat screen
televisions, digital radio, GPS and Bluetooth headsets. Automotive
applications also offer substantial potential for the company, as
digital in-car entertainment systems become widely adopted.

Despite the diversity of products already available, the market is still
at an early stage. The wider use of the internst to provide media
content directly to end devices has only just begun. Plans to provide
television via the internet indicate the types of services that are
expected to become common place. Higher speed internet connectivity
will also soeon allow efficient download of high definition video media.

These services will not be just for the home, but will also be for
those on the move. The mobile phone has become muiltifuncticnal
with an ever wider range of services provided by operators. And
more is to come. MP3 audio capability and high definition cameras
are becoming standard and some of the next generation phones
will be capable of receiving TV signals and other video media. These
new possibilities are driving demand for a whole host of new
consumer products which in turn offer an opportunity for Wolfson
technology and devices.






During 2005, sales into multimedia mobile phone applications have more than doubled

and now represent 13% of revenue.

Review of the Year

The Company grew substantially in 2005, benefiting particularly
from the strong demand for portable digital products. Seasonality
of demand saw the first halif only slightly ahead of the second half
of 2004, with the main revenue surge occurring in the latter part of
the year. The seasonal pattern was ampfified by the second haif
taunch of three highly successful products, the Sony PSP™
Playstation Portable device, the Apple iPod Nano and the Apple
Video iPod”. At the same time, a widening range of applications
and a broader customer base contributed to Wolfson’s growth and
provide a strong foundation for our future business development.

A majority of the major consumer electronic manufacturers now
use Wolfson ICs in at least one of their products. Particularly
encouraging has been penetration of leading Japanese
manufacturers, traditionally trendsetters in consumer electronics.
But substantial progress has alsc been made across all the major
geographic markets. Revenues by application are as shown,

with portable audio the largest segment representing 27% of sales
followed by multifunction peripherals and multimedia mobile phones
each representing 13% of sales. Our top 20 end customers
continue to account for aver 65% of revenue with no end customer
accounting for more than 20% of revenues in 2005.

Portable:

Revenues in the portable business segment doubled to $108m
(2004: $54m) due to the proliferation of portable consumer
products. The largest application was MP3 players where the
company supplies several leading manufacturers. Digital cameras
continue to be a significant market, where sound recording
enhances the video capability of many high performance products.
And most recently we have seen an increase in sales to mobile
phone manufacturers, who are including hi-fi quality audio output
for an MP3 function or to accompany the download of TV and
video media. We have also benefited from the incorporation of
PDA-like email and computer facilities into smart phones.
Multimedia mobile phones now represent the second largest
contribution to portable revenues. We have also noted expansion
in GPS products for cars and hand held applications.
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Consumer Audio:

Consumer audio revenues were $33m in 2005 (2004: $39m), but
this decline, attributable to traditional DVD sales into China (now
only 8% of revenues), masks growth in a range of exciting new
applications such as flat screen TV and automotive entertainment.
We continue to provide products for higher performance DVD
players, as well as DVD recorders, PVRs and set top decoders.
We also increased our involvement in 2005 with the automotive
industry, supplying products to a number of in-car entertainment
system manufacturers. If DVD sales are excluded, revenues in the
consumer audio segment grew by 80% during the year. Wolfson’s
highest performance ICs are used by some of the world’s leading
hi-fi manufacturers. During 2005, we released our first advanced
interface products targeted at the fast-emerging flat screen and
high-definition TV market.

Revenues by application in 2005 (%)

(2630)

Multimedia Phone {12.9%)

[
[ | WIFP (12.9%)
[
[

| Games Consoles (10.8%)
C Jovorew
T leps@aw)
[ lroapew
[ lrcasw

[l oscierw

D Flat Screen TV {1.8%)

[] pigital Radio (1.3%)

E] Bluetooth Headsets {1.3%}
(] PvR(1.2%)

[ ] Audio Visual (1.0%)

D Scanner (1.0%)

[Jcpo.9%)

[J Automotive (0.5%)

[] Video Camera (0.2%)

* Apple and iPod are trademarks of Apple Computer, Inc,, registered in the US and other countries.



This year, new technology for lower power battery operated products was successfully

developed and introduced.

Digital Imaging:

2005 imaging revenues remained virtually unchanged at $26m,
reflecting Wolfson’s high penetration into the scanning and printing
equipment sectors, often referred to as multifunction pericherals
(MFPs). Our technology in this area is highly respected by all the
major manufacturers and is now being adopted in @ new generation
of high speed digital copiers.

Manufacturing

Wolfson is a fabless manufacturer and subcontracts all product
fabrication, assembly and test. The advantages of this business
mode! include access to world class manufacturing without the
need for high capital investment and manufacturing support costs.
As a result we can focus on our core compestencies of product
definition, design and marketing. The Company utilises several
foundries and assembly and test facilities, mostly in South East
Asia. The Company has successfully secured adequate manufacturing
capacity to meet expected unit volume growth for the foreseeable
future. Wolfson also operates a product distribution centre in
Malaysia to expedite product shipments to Asia Pacific customers.

Research and Development

The Company's portfolio of products has increased to over 90
during the year. Continued innovation in new circuit technigues and
the effective design execution of new products are at the heart of
Wolfson’s existence. Meeting customer needs precisely and quickly
enables us to win in highly competitive consumer markets.

This year, new technology for lower power battery operated products
was successfully developed and introduced by Wolfson in some of
its latest products. For multi-channel surround sound systems, we
launched new products providing digital amplification. In the
portable area, optimised products for mobile phones, digital
cameras and games consoles were developed. Good progress
was made on the development of the integrated sound and power
strategy and we are on schedule to launch the first products in the
second half of 2008. We believe that the quality and depth of
experience of the engineering team provides Wolfson with a clear
and enduring competitive advantage. Unlike highly codified and
accessible digital device development, high performance analogue

and mixed-signal circuits require unique, innovative inputs from
designers, often based on tacit knowledge gleaned through
teamwork among experienced peers. It can take many years to
establish the core expertise and the environment in which these
skills can grow. Wolfson has been developing such chips for over
10 years and was previously a design house specialising in mixed-
signal design. In 2005, we continued to develop our technical
capabilities, increasing our design team by 20% and adding to
related engineering functions in test, product, applications and quality
engineering. The number of engineers directly involved in product
development increased in 2005 to 122 from 107 at the end of last
year, and engineering spending rose 31% to $21m (2004: $16m).

Sales and Marketing

Wolfson customers are found worldwide but most, especially
high-profile consumer goods from European and American brands,
increasingly use Asia as a manufacturing centre. Accordingly, we
focus our sales and technical support in Asia Pacific with strategic
customer support in USA and Europe. We have offices in the US,
Taiwan, Japan, Korea, China and Singapore. Each office is staffed
by experienced country nationals providing sales, field applications,
quality and customer services. In addition, we are setting up an
office in India to provide support to potential customers in the area.
To streamline logistics, Wolfson also supplies many customers
through a network of independent distributors.

Intellectual Property

As part of Wolfson's product development activities, fhe Company
invests substantial resources in the development of intellectual
property and, at present, has 40 patents granted or in progress.

David Milne 31 January 20086
CEO
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The digital consumer market is a 21st
century success story, thanks to innovators
like Wolfson. Our portfolio of mixed-signal
semiconductors generate outstanding
sound quality and increased performance
for a whole host of exciting devices,
including MP3 players, mobile phones,
PDAs, digital cameras, DVD players and
high-end audio systems.

Driven by a passion for engineering, a
thirst for innovation, Wolfson aims to be at
the forefront of industry thinking. Today, we
see the results of our vision, a company
capable of delivering high quality products
to the world’s leading consumer
electronics companies.

[ THINKING | DELIVERING | SUSTAINING ]

Our success has not been by accident;
we're not in the world’s leading devices
by chance. We're there because our
customers recognise that we bring
something special to the party. We bring
knowledge and skills, we bring insight
and innovation. We also bring some of
the best people in the business. It's an
irresistible package.

That's why Wolfson is a success. And
why we believe we're capable of sustaining
it in the future.
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[ THINKING ]

Anajogue mixed-signal integ rated CirCUit This is the culture of Wolfson. Calling on more than 20 years’

. . - N experience in chip R&D, our understanding of the technology with
design is a specialised but significant which we work is, we believe, second to none in the industry.
part of the semiconductor business. It is Many of our computer-aided design tools are developed internally

at Wolfson, not just because it is cheaper, but because it provides

characterlsed, not by huge development us with a real competitive edge when it comes to designing and
teams on multiple continents, not by simulating how a device is going to perform in the real world.

hugely expensive computer systems but “Team Wolfson’ is dominated by our desire to work together to
’ create world class solutions for customer applications. We develop

oy small, dedicated teams of engineer S long term roadmaps full of innovative solutions that meet the needs
: i _ of a wide market. But we go beyond that. We work to identify and

W'th the abrhty to un'derStand anq . anticipate industry trends, ensuring we have the right products

manipulate — the unigue characteristics today and, more importantly, tomorrow.

of semiconductor devices. Our ethos of talking engineer-to-engineer is central to our

relationship with our key customers. We complement this technical
know-how with a team of marketing and applications engineers
who, together, develop the themes and specifications for the new
product development roadmap.

Add to this our genuine passion for the work that we do and you
have the reasons why we consistently produce products that are
chosen by many of the world's leading consumer electronics
companies. it is this passion which means that we don't just
design and evaluate our products in the laboratory, we are also
keenly involved in assessing their qualitative performance. If it is an
audio device, we want to hear what it sounds like, if it is a video
device, we want to see the image it produces. And although none
of this will be obvious on a device specification, it is this attention
to detail, this passion for engineering, that we believe ultimately
leads to long term success.

Being at the cutting edge of the consumer electronics revolution
isn't easy. Striving for reduced power consumption and improving
performance is challenging, especially when tempered by commercial
imperatives. But we do it; continually, pushing back the technology
barriers 1o create successful products for amazingly successful
devices in the portable appliance market, the home entertainment
sector and beyond.
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The digital consumer market is currently
experiencing explosive growth. To exploit
the opportunities ahead, we have
developed a foundation of technologies
and focused on a set of core products
that appeal to a broad cross section of
the market. As the market evolves,
Wolfson is continuing to develop more
highly-integrated analogue intensive
solutions, to initially appeal to those
companies that drive the business forward;
thereafter finding a home in the mass
market as the industry matures.

[ DELIVERING ]

Wolfson is, first and foremost, a mixed-signal technology company.
Our strength in digital audio has propelled us to the forefront of

the digital consumer electronics revolution. But we do not rest there.
We must continue to innovate and that means introducing products
that allow our customers to set new benchmarks in quality and
performance, for both audio and video.

The WMB985, introduced at the end of 2005, was one such
product, integrating new Class D amplifier technology to significantly
reduce the power consumption of the device when driving
headphones. Another was Wolfson's first entry into the video signal
processing market. Introduced in early 2005, our new audic
CODEC devices, the stereo WM83980 and the mono WMB8982,
feature a video buffer that allows a wide range of portable devices,
such as a mobile phone, to connect directly to a television set.

Our video signal processing products will, we believe, become an
increasingly important partner for our industry leading audio portfolio.

The depth of engineering talent within Wolfson extends beyond the
silicon designer. Delivering millions of devices every week takes a
team with a wide range of specialist skills. For example, each and
every one of Wolfson's products is tested to ensure that it will meet
our exacting standards of performance and reliability. Backed up
by ISO9001 certification, this ensures that when we go into a
market for the first time, such as our recent successes in the
automotive industry, our products stand up to the rigours of the
demanding new environment.

Of course, "Team Wolfson’ is more than just the engineering team.
Our customers not only demand world class products, they also
expect world class support. Wolfson's strategy is to localise technical
and commercial support wherever our key customers are based.
Each and every Wolfson facility is equipped with a test laboratory
which, in many cases, is not only used by our own staff, but also
by our customers to debug and test their new products. This
ensures that the ongeing technical engagement with our
customers is maintained, engineer to engineer.

With the opening of our distribution hub in Malaysia, and backed
up by an extensive number of partners to distribute our products,
Wolfson aims to continue to uphold its track record of excellence in
providing a high quality service for all our customers.
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Silicon integration is an idea that has been
floating around the industry for a number
of years now. Lately, the focus for some
has been on System on a Chip (SoC)
products which, essentially, bring everything
together on a single chip. We believe that
this approach stifles innovation and can
create more problems than it solves.

[ SUSTAINING ]

With SoC, performance is distinctly compromised and the length
of time it takes to engineer new products slows down their
introduction to the market. For those companies looking to remain
at the forefront of the industry — and that includes every one of our
customers - this can be a compromise too far.

At Wolfson, our strategy of integrating mixed-signal technology
allows us to optimise cost, maintain the highest performance and
consolidate our position, we believe, as one of the most innovative
companies in the mixed-signal industry. A key step in the evolution
of this strategy is our recently announced ISP Integrated Sound
and Power™ product family. This advanced range will provide an
optimised audio-plus power management device that uses mixed-
signal technology to sit alongside wholly digital products. This allows
each device to use the appropriate semiconductor process technology,
without compromising cost, performance or time-to-market.

Maintaining growth requires constant improvement from our
existing team. But it also needs us to invest in the people who will
drive the business forward in the future. We take this very seriously
indeed, not least because it can take up to ten years to train the
next generation of mixed-signal design engineers. That's why we
are committed to supporting local higher educational establishments
including undergraduate and postgraduate sponsorship programmes.
And why we play our part in the community, for example sponsoring
the Edinburgh International Science Festival in its aim to promote
Edinburgh as a world leader in science and technology.

The market for consumer electronics products has changed out of
all recognition over the last few years. Advances in digital technology
have opened up many new frontiers and created exciting new
products that we have readily integrated into our daily lives. Many
new advances are yet to come and, while it can be difficult to
predict what will next catch the imagination of the consumer, one
thing is for certain.

We all live in the real world, where we see the pictures and hear
the sound. The requirement to bridge the gap between the digital
and the real world should ensure a place for Wolfson’s technology
and for our products in the future.
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[ CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY ]

Wolfson is accountable to its shareholders and is responsible to a group
of stakeholders that includes employees, customers and suppliers. But
we are also accountable to the wider community in which we operate,
which is why we are dedicated to supplying our products in a manner
consistent with high environmental and ethical standards. These
principles form an integral part of our management processes throughout
the world and can be summarised under the following broad headlines.

Environment
Policy and objectives

We have a policy of envircnmental responsibility, consistent with local
legislation and protocols. We require our suppliers to conform to the
requirements of 15014001, the Montreal Protocol for substances that
deplete the ozone layer, anc relevant local legislation to ensure control
and/or elimination of materials recognised as hazardous. We also provide
facilities for the recycling of waste materials and encourage our suppliers
to do the same.

Environmental management and reporting

Having attained ISO14001 accreditation in 2005, we have established a
programme of targets and objectives to ensure we continually improve in
this area and prevent pollution. We have adopted the EIA (Electronics
Industry Alliance) Materials Declaration Guide, an industry consensus on
material bans, restrictions and disclosures. Where applicable, Wolfson
requires its suppliers to complete and submit a chemical survey form to
demonstrate that they do not use what are internationally considered to
be harmful materials.

In 2005, Wolfson offered its products with lead-free terminal plating that
is compatible with both conventional and lead-free soldering processes.
All of Wolfson's products are available in versions designated as lead-free
or green. These versions are fully compliant with the EC Directive on
Restriction of Hazardous Substances. A number of our customers have
reviewed our environmental policies and have certified Wolfson as being
compliant with their stringent environmental standards.

Ethical business practices

Our goal is to ensure that the products we supply are manufactured by
our subcontractors to internationally recognised ethical and environmental
standards. Our key suppliers must confirm in writing that they meet these
standards. Just as importantly, all Wolfson employees are expected to
behave ethically when working for the Company and this is reflected in
our staff policies.
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Employees

Qur success depends on the quality of the people we employ and, as
such, we seek to attract, train and develop the best talent from the UK
and overseas. It is our policy to treat all employees in a manner consistent
with local employment legislation, fairly and equally, within a safe and
healthy work environment. For a company to qualify as our subcontractor,
Wolfson requires them to extend similar conditions to their employees.

We invest significantly in training and development activities and most
employees participate in some form of training or development every year.

Equal Opportunities
Wolfson is committed to the principle of equal cpportunity in employment.

Health & Safety

We take our legal responsibilities for safety very seriously and we are
committed to maintaining the well-being, safety and welfare of our
employees. We also ensure that we offer a safe environment for visitors
and subcontractors while they are on our premises.

Local commumnity

Wolfson believes that it is important to make a positive contribution to the
communities in which we operate. Our community relations programme
includes donations to and sponsorship of a wida range of local community
activities, including education, sport and the arts. We provide an ongoing
scholarship programme for engineering degree students at Edinburgh
University and provide sponsorship for postgraduate research fellowships.
As well as providing financial support, this programme includes placements
for work experience and project work within Wolfson.

In 2005, Wolfson enabled a local athlete to train on a full time basis and
provided sponsorship for the Edinburgh International Film Festival. We
also provide matching sponsarship to employees who undertake fundraising
activities for charities and seek to support employees who volunteer in
local community activities.

Charitable donations

In 2005, Woalfson supported charitable and community activities, inc!uding
scholarship programmes, with donations and sponsorships totalling $197,000.
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SUMMARY FINANCIAL STATEMENT




The Summary Financial Statement on pages
21 10 26, including the Summary Directors’
Remuneration Report on pages 24 to 26,
are summaries of information contained in
the Annual Report and Accounts 2005.

The aim is to provide shareholders with the key financial information in
a clear and concise manner. For this reason, the Summary Financial
Statement does not contain all the information required to give a full
understanding of the results and state of affairs of the Group.

The Directors’ Report, the Directors’ Remuneration Report, the full
accounts and the Independent Auditors’ report on those accounts, which
is unqualified, are contained in the Annual Report and Accounts 2005.
Copies may be obtained free of charge from the Company's registered
office as noted on page 28.

Principal activities

The Group is principally engaged in the design, manufacture and supply
of high performance mixed-signal integrated circuits.

Review of activities and future developments

A review of the Group’s activities and of the future development of the
Group is contained in the summary operating review on pages 4 to 7.

Dividends

The Company intends to continue to retain future earnings for the
development and expansion of the business. Accordingly it does not
intend paying a dividend for the current year but this will be kept under
regular review.

[ SUMMARY REPORTS ]

Summary Corporate Governance Statement

The Board is committed to maintaining high standards of corporate
governance throughout the Group and therefore to apply, where they are
deemed appropriate, the principles of corporate governance set out in
the Combined Code (the “Code”).

The Group has complied, throughout the financial year ended 31
December 2005, with the provisions set out in Section 1 of the Code
except that, for the entire year, at least half the Board, excluding the
Chairman, did not comprise non-executive directors determined by the
Board te be independent. (Code provision A.3.2). The Board considers
that it has an appropriate number of directors, who amongst them have
the appropriate range of skills and experience given the size and
complexity of the Group. The Board’s view is that the independent
directors are of sufficient calibre and number that their views carry
sufficient weight and influence on the Board's decision making.

A statement explaining our governance policies and practices is given
in the Annual Report and Accounts 2005.

Directors
The directors of the Company during the financial year were:

D John Carey {age 69)
Chairman +

Alastair David Miine {age 63)
Chief Executive Officer and Managing Director -

James Robert Craig Reid (age 51)
Chief Technical Officer and Business Development Director

George Reginald Elliott {age 53)
Chief Financial Officer and Finance Director

John Martin Urwin (age 45)
Operations Director

Barry Michael Rose (age 60)
Non-executive Director - %

Ross King Graham (age 58)
Non-executive Director « # %

Robert Laurence Eckelmann (age 49)

* member of the Nomination Committee
# member of the Audit Committee
* member of the Remuneration Committee
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[ NOTES TO THE SUMMARY FINANCIAL STATEMENT ]

Basis of preparation

The Summary Financial Statement and the full accounts of the Group and
the Company have been prepared in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards and its interpretations as adopted by the
European Union (“adopted IFRS”). The full accounts for the year ended
31 December 2005, which are contained in the Annual Report and
Accounts 2005, are the first annual financial statements of the Group and
the Company prepared in accordance with IFRS.

The auditors’ report on the full accounts for the year ended 31 December
2005 was ungualified and did not include a statement under section
237(2) or section 237(3) of the Companies Act 1985.

Statement of the independent auditors to the members of
Wolfson Microelectronics plc pursuant to section 251 of the
Companies Act 1985

We have examined the summary financial statement set out on pages
21 to 26.

This statement is made solely to the Company’s members, as a body, in
accordance with section 251 of the Companies Act 1985. Qur work has
been undertaken so that we might state to the Company’s members
those matters we are required to state to them in such a statement and
for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not
accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Company and
the Company's members as a body, for our work, for this statement, or
for the opinions we have formed.

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors

The directors are responsible for preparing the Annual Review and
Summary Financial Statemert in accordance with applicable United
Kingdom law. Our responsibility is to report to you our opinion on the
consistency of the summary financial statement within the Annual Review
and Summary Financial Statement with the full annual financial
statements and the directors’ remuneration report, and its compliance
with the relevant requirements of section 251 of the Companies Act 1985
and the regulations made thereunder. We also read the other information
contained in the Annual Review and Summary Financial Statement and
consider the implications for our report if we become aware of any
apparent misstatements or material inconsistencies with the summary
financial statement.
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Basis of opinion

We conducted our examination in accordance with Bulletin 1999/6,
‘The auditor’s statement on the summary financial statement’ issued by
the Auditing Practices Board for use in the United Kingdom. Our report
on the Group’s full annual financial statements describes the basis of our
audit opinion on those financia! statements.

Opinion

In our cpinion the summary financial statement is consistent with the full
annual financial statements and the directors’ remuneration report of
Wolfson Microelectronics plc for the year ended 31 December 2005 and

complies with the applicable requirements of section 251 of the
Companies Act 1985 and the regulations made thereunder.

KPMG Audit Plc
Chartered Accountants
Registered Auditor

31 January 2006

Edinburgh




[ SUMMARY CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005 ]

2005 2004
$000 $000
Revenue 166,558 118,294
Cost of sales (83,012) (60,530
Gross profit 83,546 58,764
Distribution and selling costs {15,277} (14,118)
Research and development expenses {21,467) {16,447)
Administrative expenses {8,834} (12,938)
Operating profit 37,968 15,261
Financial income 2,557 1,648
Financial expenses (1,840) (1,816)
Net financing income / (costs}) 717 (167)
Profit before tax 38,685 15,094
Income tax expense (9,651) (4,480)
Profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the parent 29,034 10,604
Basic earnings per share (cents) 26.26 0.89
Diluted earnings per share (cents) 24.95 9.17
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[ SUMMARY CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET 1

As at 31 December

As at 31 December

2005 2004
$000 $000

ASSETS
. Property, plant and equipment 30,217 29,197
Intangible assets 732 703
Deferred tax assets 8,683 11,244
Total non-current assets 39,832 41,144
Inventories 15,824 17,964
Income tax receivable 1,288 2,720
Trade and other recelvables 34,174 18,939
Short-term deposits 39,840 -
Cash and cash equivalents 41,135 44,232
Total current assets 132,361 83,855
Total assets 171,823 124,999

EQUITY
lssued capital 187 180
Share premium account 50,538 49,142
Capital redemption reserve 497 497
Retained earnings 72,231 34,843
Total equity attributable to equity holders of the parent 123,453 84,662

LIABILITIES

Intergst-bearing loans and borrowings 14,933 18,170
Employee benefits 7,250 7,930
Total non-current liabilities 22,183 26,100
Interest-bearing loans and borrowings 880 2,266
Trade and other payables 25,477 11,971
Total current liabilities 286,357 14,237
Total liabilities 48,540 40,337
Total equity and liabilities 171,883 124,999

Approved by the Board of Directors on 31 January 2006 and signed on its behalf by:

AD Milne
Director
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GR Elliott
Director
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[ SUMMARY CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005

2005 2004
$000 $000
Cash flows from operating activities
' Operating profit before changes in working capital 44,288 21,675
Decrease / (increase) in inventories 2,040 (9,105)
Increase in trade and other receivables (14,781) (1,929)
Increase in trade and other payables 11,513 671
(Decrease) / increase in employee benefits {(1,313) 203
Cash generated from the operations 41,747 11,415
Income taxes received / (paid) 763 (2,720)
Net cash inflow from operating activities 42,510 8,695
Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment - 10
Interest received 1,545 1,320
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment (4,411) (10,636)
Amounts placed on short-term deposits (39,840) -
Net cash outfiow from investing activities (42,708) {2,3086)
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from the issue of share capital 1,403 1,309
Interest paid {871) (1,236)
Repayment of borrowings and finance lease liabilities (3,193) 2,513)
Net cash outflow from financing activities {2,661) (2,440)
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents {2,857) (3,051)
Cash and cash eguivalents at start of year 44,232 468,474
Effect of exchange rate fluctuations on cash held {240) 809
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 41,135 44,232
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 41,135 44,232
Short-term deposits at end of year 39,840 -
Total cash and short-term deposits at end of year 80,875 44,232

—————
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[ SUMMARY DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION REPORT ]

The full report on directors’ remuneration
complies with The Directors’ Remuneration
Report Regulations 2002 ana is set out
on pages 15 to 22 of the Annual Report
and Accounts 2005. This summary report
contains information regarding directors’
remuneration.

Remuneration policy

The Remuneration Committee, which normally mests at least twice a
year, has the delegated responsibility for making recommendations to the
Board on the poalicy for remuneration of executive directors and senior
management, for reviewing the performance of executive directors and
senior management and for determining, within agreed terms of
reference, specific remuneration packages for each of the executive
directors and senior management, including pension rights, any
compensation payments and the implementation of executive incentive
schemes. In accordance with the Remuneration Committee’s terms of
reference, no director may participate in discussions relating to his or her
own terms and conditions of service or remuneration.

The Committee’s aim is to offer remuneration packages that will attract,
motivate and retain highly talented individuals to promote the future
success of the Company. Accordingly, the objective is to design
packages that are consistent with shareholder objectives, promote long
term retention, enable executives to share in Wolfson's success, and be
fair and competitive. We belisve that our objectives can best be achieved
by paying a mixture of performance-related and non-performance-related
remuneration. The Committee reviews the overall remuneration package,
separating out short term and long term incentives. it considers that the
purpose of a long term incentive scheme is two-fold: to promote
retention and to allow the participant to share in the Company’s success.
This is achieved as set out below.

Remuneration packages are reviewed annually by the Committee.
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Policy for executive remuneration in 2006

The Committee has reviewed industry trends in remuneration practice for
senior executives and the remuneration practices of similar and
competitor companies. It appointed Pinsent Masons to advise it and was
also informed by a variety of industry remuneration reviews and surveys.
The Committee concluded that, in order to meet the Company’s
objectives, executive remuneration would continue to consist of a mixture
of performance-related and non-performance-related remuneration but
that certain changes were desirable in the form of the long term incentive
in particular. Executive directors and the senior management team will
receive a combination of basic salary, management incentive scheme
(see below), pension and benefits in kind. The basic salary is the only
pensionable portion of the remuneration package.

In 2008, the management incentive scheme consists of a cash bonus
scheme and it is proposed to introduce, subject to shareholder approval,
a new long term incentive plan (LTIP) which is share based. The LTIP is
intended to replace the existing executive share option schemes.

Cash bonus. The cash bonus in 2008 is non-contractual and non-
pensionable and applies to the Group's executive directors and senior
management team. Target performance would result in a payment of a
bonus of 50% of salary with a sliding scale of payments around this figure
according to the performance actually achieved. The overall cash bonus
payment is capped at one times salary for each participant.

In 2008, 50% of the participant’s bonus will relate to the Company’s
financial performance and 50% will be conditioral on achieving defined
personal objectives related to the development of the business or
particular aspects of it.

The Committee has set demanding financial and personal targets under
this scheme for 2006. As this is considered to be commercially sensitive
information, the targets will be the subject of a commentary in next
year's report.

New share based LT/P. Shareholder approval is being scught at an
EGM of the Company on 18 February 2006 for the introduction of a new
share based LTIP. The LTIP would comprise a performance share plan
(PSP) and an Executive Share Ownership Plan (ExSOP), both of which
will be subject to appropriately demanding performance requirements.

In 20086 the maximum award under the proposed LTIP schemes would
{other than in exceptional circumstances) be 100% of salary, this being
split 25% under the PSP scheme and 75% under the ExSOF. In both
cases the vesting period would be three years and the proportion vesting
would be determined by relation to the performance requirements. The
metrics of each are described below.

The primary purpose of the proposed PSP is tc retain and motivate key
executives, Under the proposed PSP, the award would be in the form of
deferred free shares to the value of 25% of salary. Participants would
derive the whole value of shares finally determined as vesting under the
PSP. At the end of three years the proportion vesting would be decided
on a sliding scale by reference to the Company’s performance against
growing its gross revenues subject to exceeding a minimum net margin
over the period. The net margin will be calculated by reference to the
Company's net operating profits excluding currency retranstation costs
and before adjustments relating to share based payment expenses.




[ SUMMARY DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION REPORT CONTINUED ]

25% of the maximum PSP award would vest provided {(a) the minimum
net margin requirement is achieved; and (b) a minimum threshold for
growth in revenues is achieved. From that threshold, vesting would be on
a sliding scale up to a maximum of 100% of the award.

The growth in gross revenues will be calculated over the 3 year period on
a compound basis. Gross revenue and net margins are key outcomes for
Wolfson. They are already tracked by management and are metrics that
actively influence management actions and plans. [t is intended that the
targets used will be declared when the PSP vests,

The primary purpose of the proposed ExSOP is to align the executive’s
interests with those of shareholders and to reward the executive for a
strong performance by the Company. Under the proposed ExSOP,
participants would, if performance targets are met, derive the growth in
value of the vested shares (less the cost of funding the initial acquisition
of these shares). The value of shares awarded would be limited to 75%
of salary. The performance target set in relation to the 2006 award would
relate to the real growth (i.e. growth above RPI) achieved over the three
year period in adjusted sarnings per share of the Company. For real
growth of 15% per annum or higher, the participant would derive the
growth in value of 100%, of the award shares; for real growth of 5%,
25% of the award shares; for real growth between these amounts, the
percentage would be determined by straight line interpolation between
these values. The participant would derive no growth in value of award
shares for real growth below 5%.

Share ownership policy. In 2006 the Company has adopted a share
ownership policy for executive directors and senior management. This
encourages the individuals to build up and maintain a holding of shares
in the Company at least equal in value to 100% of salary. Consistent
with this, consideration will be given in 2006 to the creation of a share
matching scheme.

Pensions

The Company has two pension schemes, one being a defined benefits
scheme and the other being a defined contribution scheme. The former
was closed to all new entrants after 2 July 2002. All the present executive
directors participate in the Company’s defined benefits scheme providing
benefits based on final pensionable pay 1/60 th per year of employment.
The current employer contribution rate is 12.7% and 6% is contributed by
each employee.

Service contracts

The Company has entered into service contracts with each of its
exacutive directors, none of which is for a fixed term. Such contracts are
terminable by either party giving not less than 12 months' notice. The
Company may in its absolute discretion terminate the employment of any
of the executive directors at any time by making a payment in lieu of
notice equivalent to the director’s basic salary over any unexpired period
of notice.

Non-executive directors

Each of the current non-executive directors has entered into a letter of
appointment with the Company. All the letters of appointment are dated
25 September 2003 other than R Eckelmann’s which is dated 1
November 2004. The letters of appointment are for a fixed term of three
years and terminate automatically upon expiry of the fixed term. The
Board may invite a non-executive director to serve for an additional
period. Either party may terminate the appointment at any time by giving
to the other not less than one month’s notice. Each non-executive
director’s appointment may be terminated at any time without
compensation in accordance with the Company’s articles of association
or the Companies Act 1985 or if the shareholders of the Company fail to
re-elect him as a director. The remuneration of the non-executive
directors is determined by the Board. However the non-executive
directors do not participate in discussions about their own remuneration.
Non-executive directors’ fees are designed to be of a level to attract
good quality candidates to the Board and to reflect the time commitment
of directors. Fee levels are reviewed yearly and are set within the
aggregate limits contained in the articles of association of the Company.
The level of annual fee as at 31 December 2005 was £27,000 to each
non-executive director. The chairman of the Board and of the Audit and
Remuneration Committees also receive an additional annual fee of
£5,000. With effect from 1 January 2008, the members of these
committees will in addition receive £2,000 per committee membership,
and the Senior Independent Non-executive Director will receive an
additional £2,000 per annum. All fees are non pensionable, and there is
no other remuneration save that the Company meets allowable expenses
incurred on company business.
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[ SUMMARY DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION REPORT CONTINUED ]

Performance graphs

The following graph charts the total cumutative shareholder return of the
Company since 21 October 2003 when the Company listed on the
London Stock Exchange compared to the FTSE All Share index, the
Techmark index and the FTSE Technology Hardware and Equipment
index. The FTSE All Share index is a broad equity market index but, given
the Company’s technology credentials, the Techmark index or the FTSE
Technology Hardware and Equipment index could be considered equally
relevant as a comparator.

Wolfson Microelectronics plc total shareholder return:

Wolfson Microelectronics plc
FTSE Techmark Ali-share index
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Directors’ remuneration

The total emoluments in respect of qualifying services of all persons who
served as a director during the year ended 31 December 2005 were as
shown below. Note that these amounts are expressed in US dollars, the
Group'’s functional and reporting currency, though actually paid in steriing
and the average exchange rate used in the year ended 31 December 2005
was $1.8287 to £1 (2004: $1.8206 to £1).

Directors’ emoluments (US dollars)

Year ended Year ended

31 December 31 December

2005 2004

$000 $000

Total salary / fee 1,185 1,058

Total bonuses 839 227

Total benefits 88 84

Aggregate directors’ emoluments for the year 2,110 1,370
Directors’ emoluments {sterling)

Year ended Year ended

31 December 31 December

2005 2004

£000 £000

Total salary / fee 648 582

Total bonuses 458 122

Total benefits . 48 48

Aggregate directors’ emoluments for the year 1,154 752

During the year the aggregate gains (being the difference between the
market price of the Company’s shares on the days on which the options
were exercised and the price actually paid for the shares) made by directors
on the exercise of share options amounted to £4.6 million (approximately
$8.4 million) (2004: £4.2 million; approximately $7.7 million).

Retirement benefits accrued to 4 directors under the defined benefit
pension scheme in the year to 31 December 2005 (2004: 4 directors).

A detailed analysis of directors’ emoluments, pension entitlements, share
interests and share options is given in the Directors’ Remuneration Report
on pages 15 to 22 of the Annual Report and Accounts 2005.
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Lloyds TSB Registrars offer a portfolio service
which gives shareholders online access to
information on their investments including
balance movements and indicative share prices.
See www.shareview.co.uk for further details.

For UK shareholders wishing to deal in their
shares in Wolfson Microelectronics plc, one
option is to use an internet and telephone
dealing service available through

Lioyds TSB Registrars. At the time of printing,
commission is 0.5% with a minimum charge
of £17.50 for internet dealing and £20 for
telephone dealing. For internet sales, log on
to www.shareview.co.uk/dealing

For telephone sales, call 0870 850 0852
between 8.30am - 4.30pm Monday to Friday.

number shown on your share certificate.
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[ CONTACT DETAILS ]

Registered Office:

Wolfson Microelectronics plc
Westfield House

26 Westfield Road

Edinburgh

EH11 2QB

United Kingdom

Tel: +44 131 272 7000
Fax: +44 131 272 7001

Japan

Wolfson Microelectronics plc
6F Shinbashi 29 Mori Building
4-2-1 Shinbashi

Minato-ku

Tokyo 105-0004

Japan

Wolfson Microelectronics plc

6F Honmachi Executive Office,
3-5-3 Minami-Honmachi
Chuo-ku

Osaka 541-0064

Japan

North America

Wolfson Microelectronics, Inc.

16875 West Bernardo Drive
Suite 280

San Diego

CA 92127

USA

Wolfson Microelectronics, Inc.

245 First Street
Suite 1800
Cambridge

MA 02142
USA
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Taiwan

Wolfson Microelectronics plc
2F, No. 39, Alley 20

Lane 407, Sec. 2

Tiding Boulevard

NeiHu District

114 Taipei

Taiwan

Korea

Wolfson Microelectronics plc
#502 Deokheung Building
1328-10, Seocho-Dong
Seocho-Gu

Seoul 137-858

South Korea

China

Wolfson Microelectronics plc
Room 1911

Cyber Times Tower A

Tianan Cyber Park

Futian District

Shenzhen

China

Wolfson Micreelectronics plc
Unit E2

8F Zhao Fong Universe Building No. 1800

Zhongshan West Road
200233 Shanghai
China

Singapore

Wolfson Microelectronics Pte Ltd

#05-02 United Square
101 Thomson Road
Singapore 307951

eNews

Wolfson's Making Waves eNewsletter

will keep you up-to-date with our latest
product news, application tools and events.
Registering for this service is easy at
www.wolfsonmicro.com/enews
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23rd March 2006

Notice of Annual General Meeting

Dear Shareholder

We are pleased to enclose our Notice of Annual General Meeting to be held on 26th April 2006 at 9.00 a.m.
at our offices in Westfield House, 26 Westfield Road, Edinburgh EH11 2QB. We also enclose our 2005
Annual Report and Accounts.

As you may be aware, due to the introduction of new financial reporting standards, the length and complexity
of the Company’s accounts is increasing. Therefore, for the first time, the Company has produced an Annual
Review and Summary Financial Statement for 2005. This is to address the needs of many of our shareholders
who do not require such a detailed analysis of the Company’s accounts and who are interested in receiving
an overview of the Company’s business. We hope that you find the 2005 Annual Review and Summary
Financial Statement useful and informative.

Updates to 2005 Annual Report and Accounts

We would like to take this opportunity to provide an update to shareholders on matters which have occurred
since 31st January 2006 (the date on which the 2005 Annual Report and Accounts were approved).

1. Updates to Directors’ Remuneration Report

1.1 Extraordinary General Meeting

The Directors’ Remuneration Report contained in the 2005 Annual Report and Accounts refers to an
Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company (the “EGM”) to be held on 16th February 2006. The EGM has
been held and, at that meeting, shareholders passed the proposed resolutions approving and adopting the
Wolfson Microelectronics 2006 Performance Share Plan and the Wolfson Microelectronics 2006 Executive
Shared Ownership Plan. The Directors’ Remuneration Report sets out more detail about these plans.

Wolfson Microelectronics plc Registered in Scotland Mo. 89839



1.2 Directors’ shareholdings
The directors’ interests in the Company’s ordinary shares of 0.1 pence, which excludes interests under
the share option schemes, are as set out below:

At
1 January
2005

Number of
ordinary shares

Shares

acquired on
exercise of
share options

{1 January 2005~
31 December
2005)

Number of
ordinary shares

Shares

acquired

{1 January 2005-
31 December
2005)

Number of
ordinary shares

Shares
disposed

(1 January 2005~
31 December
2005)

Number of
ordinary shares

At
31 December
2005

Number of
ordinary shares

At
23 February
2006

Number of
ordinary shares

DJ Carey 4,781,657 - - (100,000) 4,681,657 4,681,657
AD Miine 3,064,523 1,150,000 - (956,400) 3,258,123 3,258,123
JRC Reid 1,790,300 120,000 - (300,000) *1,610,300 1,410,300
JM Urwin 460,303 521,400 - (360,000) 621,703 421,703
GR Elliott 9,523 600,000 - (210,000) 399,523 199,523
BM Rase 23,809 - - - 23,809 23,809
RK Graham 11,324 - - - 11,324 ®11,324
R Eckeimann - - 15,000 - 15,000 15,000

10,141,439 2,391,400 15,000 (1,926,400) 10,621,439 10,021,439

a Of these ordinary shares: 1,410,300 are held in the name of JRC Reid; 150,000 are held in the name of M Reid, JRC Reid's wife in her own name;
25,000 are held in the name of M Reid for A Reid, JRC Reid’s son; and 25,000 are held in the name of M Reid for L Reid, JRC Reid’s daughter.

b Of these ordinary shares: 9,524 are held in the name of RK Graham and 1,800 are held by a trust in which RK Graham has a third beneficial interest.

¢ The 200,000 ordinary shares disposed of were disposed of by M Reid, 150,000 of which were held in her name; 25,000 of which were held in her name
for A Reid, JRC Reid’s son; and 25,000 of which were held in her name for L Reid, JRC Reid’s daughter.

2. Update to the Directors’ Report — Substantial Shareholdings

As at 14th March 2006, the Company had been notified of the following interests in 3% or more of the
ordinary share capital of the Company:

Number of ordinary shares

%

DJ Carey
AEGON UK plc
Barclays PLC

Yours faithfully
By order of the Board

boo ¥ Myt~

Fiona Murdoch
Company Secretary

Registered Office

Westfield House
26 Westfield Road
Edinburgh EH11 2QB

4,581,657
5,699,534
3,431,601

4.03%
5.02%
3%
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THIS DOCUMENT IS IMPORTANT AND REQUIRES YOUR IMMEDIATE ATTENTION.

It contains the resolutions to be voted on at the Company’s Annual General Meeting to be held on 26 April 2006. If you are in
any doubt as to the action you shouid take, you are recommended to seek your own personal financial advice from your
stockbroker, bank manager, solicitor, accountant or other independent financial adviser who is authorlsed under the

Financial Services and Markets Act 2000.

“If you have sold or otherwise transferred all your ordinary shares of 0.1 pence each in the Company, please forward this document and the
form of proxy for use in relation to the Annual General Meeting of the Company as soon as possible to the purchaser or transferee, or to
the stockbroker, bank or other agent through whom the sale or transfer was effected for transmission to the purchaser or transferee. If you
have sold or otherwise transferred some of your.ordinary shares of 0.1 pence each in the Company, you should consult with the
stockbroker, bank or other agent through whom the sale or transfer was effected. :

The Annual General Meeting'étarts at 9.00 a.m. on 26 April 2006. However, the doors to the meeting will be open from 8.30 a.m.
and you may wish to arrive by 8:45 a.m. to take your seat in good time for the start of the meeting.

Please see the attached explanatory notes for further details on the resolutions to be proposed at thé'—ennuya_kGeneral Meeting.
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Notice of Annual General Méeting

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Annual General Meeting of Wolfson Microelectronics plc (the “Company”) will be held at Westfield House,
26 Westfield ‘Road, Edinburgh, EH11 2QB on 26 April 2006 at 9.00 a.m. for the transaction of the following business:

Ordinary Resolutlons

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass Reso\u'uons 1t07
- (inclusive) as ordinary resolutions of the Company:

Resolution 1

To receive the acoounts of the Company for the financial year
ended 31 December 2005, together with the directors’ report, the
directors’ remuneration report and the auditors’ report on those
accounts and that part of the directors’ remuneration report vvh|ch
is required to be audited.

Resolution 2

To approve the directors’ remuneration report as set out in the
Annual Report and Accounts for the financial year ended 31
December 2005.

Resolutnon 3
To re-elect Barry M|Chael Rose as a director of the Company.

Resolution 4

To re-appoint KPMG Audit Plc as auditors of the Company to hold

office until the conclusion of the next general meeting at which the
accounts of the Company are laid.

Resolution 5

To authorise the directors of the Company to determine the
auditors’ remuneration for the ensuing year.

Resolution 6 ‘

To increase the authorised share capital of the Company from
£125,000.00 to £135,000.00 by the creation of 10,000,000
ordinary shares of 0.1 pence each ranking pari passu in all
respects with the existing ordinary shares of 0.1 pence each in the
capital of the Company, :

Resolution 7

" Subject to the passing of resolution 6 above, to authorise the

directors of the Company generally and unconditionally pursuant
to section 80 of the Companies Act 1985 (the “Act”) (in substitution
for all other existing authorities pursuant to section 80 of the Act to

the extent not utilised at the date this Resolution is passed) to

exercise all the powers of the Company to allot relevant securities
{within the meaning of section 80(2) of the Act) provided that this
authority shall be limited to the allotment of relevant securities of
the Company up to an aggregate nominal amount of £13,907,
such authority (unless previously revoked, varied or renewed) to
expire on the earlier of 15 months after the passing of this
Resolution or the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting of the
Company to be held in 2007 provided that the Company may prior
to such expiry make any offer, agreement or other arrangement
which would or might require relevant securities to be allotted after
such expiry and the directors of the Company may allot relevant
securities pursuant to any such offer, agreement or other
arrangement as if the authority conferred hereby had not expired.




Special Resolutions

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass Resolutions 8 to 10
(inclusive) as special resolutions of the Company:

Resolution 8

Subject to the passing of Resolution 7 above, that the directors of
the Company be and are hereby empowered to allot equity
securities (as defined in section 84(2) to section 94(3A) of the Act)
of the Company (in substitution for. alt other authorities pursuant to
section 95 of the Act to the extent not utilised at the date this
Resolution is passed) for cash pursuant to the authority conferred
by Resolution 7 above as if section 89(1) of the Act or any pre-
emption provisions contained in the Company's articles of
association (the “Articles”) did not apply to any such allotment,
provided that this power shall be limited to: :

(i) any allotment of equity securities where such securities

have been offered (whether by way of rights issue, open offer or
otherwise) to holders of equity securities in proportion (as nearly
as practicable) to their then holdings of such securities but
subject to such exclusions or other arrangements as the
directors of the Company may deem necessary or desirable in
refation to fractional entitlements or legal or practical problems
arising in, or pursuant to, the laws of any territory, or the
requirements of any regulatory body or stock exchange in any
territory or otherwise howsoever; and

(i) any other allotment (otherwise than pursuant to sub
paragraph (i) of this Resolution) of equity securities up tc an
aggregate nominal amount of £5,674

such power (unless previously revoked, varied or renewed) to
expire on the earlier of 15 months after the passing of this
Rescilution or the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting of the
Company to be held in 2007, provided that the Company may
prior to such expiry make any offer, agreement or other
arrangement which would or might require equity securities to be
allotted after such expiry and the directors of the Company may
allot equity securities in pursuance of such offer, agreement or
other arrangement as if the power hereby conferred had not
expired. This power applies in relation to a sale of shares which

is an allotment of equity securities by virtue of section 94(3A) of the
Act as if in the first paragraph of this resolution the words
“pursuant to the authority conferred by Resclution 7 above”

- were omitted.
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Resolution 9

That the Company is generally and unconditionally hereby
authorised to make market purchases {within the meaning of
section 163(3) of the Act) of any of its ordinary shares of 0.1 pence
each (“ordinary shares”) on such terms and in such manner as the
directers of the Company may from time to time determine
provided that:

(i} the maximum number of ordinary shares hereby authorised
to be purchased is 11,349,502 represerting approximately 10%
of the issued share-capital of the Company as at

14 March 2006;

(i) the minimum price which may be paid for ‘any such ordinary
share is 0.1 pence, exclusive of the expenses of purchase (if
any) payable by the Company;

(iii) the maximum price, exclusive of the expenses of

purchase (if any) payable by the Company, which may be paid
for any such ordinary share under this authority is an amount
equal to 105% of the average of the middle market closing
quotations for an ordinary share as derived from the Daily Official
List of the London Stock Exchange for the five business days
immediately preceding the day of purchase; and

(iv) unless previously renewed, revoked or varied, the authority
hereby conferred shall expire on the earlier of 15 months after
the passing of this Resolution or at the conclusion of the Annual
General Meeting of the Company to be held in 2007, but a
contract for purchase may e made before such expiry which
will or may be executed wholly or partly thereafter, and a
purchase of ordinary shares may be made in pursuant of any
such contract.

Resolution 10 .
That the Articles be amended as follows:

(i) that new definitions be inserted in alphabetical order in Article 2:

““address” in relation to any electronic communication includes
any number or address used for the purposes of such
communication; '

“Board” means the board of Directors for the time being of the
Company or the Directors present at a duly convened meeting
of Directors at which a quorum is present;

“communication” has the meaning given to it in the Electronic
Communications Act 2000 and “electronic communications”
shall be construed accordingly;

“in writing” means written or produced by any substitute for
writing or partly one and partly another and, if the Board shall in
its absolute discretion determine for any purpose or purposes
under these Articles, subject to such terms and conditions as
the Board may determine, electronic communications;” -




(i) that Article 9 be amended by adding in the third line of
such article after the words “...pursuant thereto-all unissued
shares”, the following: “in the Company and all (if any) shares
in the Company held by or on behalf of it”

(iii) that Article 49.11 be amended by deleting part (b) of such

Article in its entirety and replacing it with:

“(b) notwithstanding Article 49.5 an appomtment of proxy
in relation to the meeting may be depos;ted or received at
any time not less than 48 hours before any new time
appointed for holding the mesting”

(iv) that Articles 69 to 72 (inclusive) be deleted in their entirety
and be replaced with the following: '

“69. Form of proxy

68.1  An appointment of proxy shall be in writing and, if
the Board in its absolute discretion determines,

may be contained in an electronic communication,

in any such case in any common form or in such
form as the Board may approve and:

(a) if in writing but not contained in an electronic
communication, under the hand of the appointor
or of his attorney duly authorised in writing or, if
the appointor is a corporation, under its common
seal or under the hand of an attorney or a duly’
authorised officer of the corporation; or -

(b) in the case of an appointment contained in an
electronic communication, submitted by or on
behalf of the appointor, subject to such terms,
limitations, conditions and restrictions and
authenticated in such manner as the Board may in
its absolute discretion determine.

The signature on such appointment need not be
witnessed. Where an appointment of proxy is
signed on behalf of the appointor by an attorney,
the letter or power of attorney or a duly certified

- copy thereof must (failing previous registration with
the Company) be lodged with the appointment of
proxy pursuant to the next following Article, failing
which the appointment may e treated as invalid.

69.2 Receipt by the Company of an appointment of
proxy shall not preciude a member from attending
and voting in person at the meeting. A member
may appoint more than one proxy to attend and
vote on the same occasion.

70.
70.1

70.2

Déposit or receipt ‘of proxy
An appointment of proxy:

’ (a) in the case of an instrument in writing must be left

at such place or one of such places (if any) as
may be specified for that purpose in or by way of note
to or in any document accompanying the notice

- convéning the meeting (or, if no place is so specified,

at the Registered Office) not less.than 48 hours befare
the time appointed for the holding of the meeting or
agdjourned meeting or (in the case of a poll taken
otherwise than at or on the same day as the meeting
or adjourned meeting) for the taking of the poll at’
which it is to be used, and in default shali not be -
treated as.valid; or

{b).in the case of an appointment contained in an
electronic communication, where an address has
been specified for the purpose of receiving
communications:

(i) in the notice convening the meeting; or

(i) in any instrument of proxy sent out by the
Company in relation to the meeting; or

(iii) in any invitation contained in an electronic
communication to appoint a proxy issued by
the Company in relation to-the meeting,

be received at such address not less than 48 hours
before the time appointed for the holding of the
meseting or adjourned meeting or (in the case of a pall
taken otherwise than at or on the same day as the -
meeting or adjourned meeting) for the taking of the
poll at which it is to be used, and in default shail not

- be treated as valid.

An appointment shall, unless the contrary is stated
thereon, be valid as well for any adjournment of the
meeting as for the meeting to which it relates. An
appointment of proxy relating to more than one
meeting (including any adjournment thereof) having

. once been so delivered for the purposes of any

meeting shall not require again to be delivered for the
purposes of any subsequent meeting to which it
relates.
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70.3  An appointment of proxy not deposited, delivered or
received in a manner so permitted shall be invalid. No
appointment of proxy shall be valid after the expiry of
12 months from the date named in it as the date of its
execution or the date of its submission, except at an
adjourned meeting or on a poll demanded at a
meeting or an adjourned mesting in cases where the
meeting was originally held within 12 months from
such date. When two or more valid appointments of
proxy are delivered or received in respect of the same
share for use at the same meeting and in respect of
the same matter, the one which is last validly delivered
or received (regardless of its date or of the date of its
execution or submission) shall be treated as replacing
and revoking the others as regards that share; if the
Company is unable to determine which was executed
last, none of them shall be treated as valid in respect
of that share.

71. Rights of proxy

An appointment of proxy shall be deemed to include
the right to demand or join in demanding a poll but
shall not confer any further right to speak at the
meeting, except with the permission of the chairman
of the meeting. The appointment of proxy shall also
be deemed to confer authority to vote on any
amendment of a resolution put to the meeting for
which it is given as the proxy thinks fit.

72. Revocation of proxy

- Avote cast or demand for a poll made by proxy shall
not be invalidated by the previous death or insanity of
the member or by the revocation of the appointment of
proxy or of the authority under which the appointment
of proxy was made. unless written notice of such death,
insanity or revocation shall have been received by the
Company at the Registered Office or at such other
place or places or address as has or have been
appointed for the deposit or receipt of appointment of
proxy, at least three hours before the commencement
of the meeting or adjourned meeting or (in the case of
a poll taken otherwise than at or on the same day as
the meeting or adjourned meeting) the time appointed
for the taking of the poll at which the vote is cast.”

By order of the Board

Fiona Murdoch
Company Secretary

Registered Office

Westfield Houbse
26 Westfield Road
Edinburgh EH11 2QB

23 March.2006 -
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Notes

1

Only those shareholders registered in the register of members
of the Company as at 6.00 p.m. on 24 April 2006 shall be
entitled to attend and vote at this Annual General Meeting in
respect of the number of shares registered in their name at that
time. Changes to entries on the relevant register of securities
after 6:00 p.m. on 24 April 2006 shall be disregarded in
determining the rights of any person to attend or vote at this

- Annual General Meeting.

2 Any shareholder who is entitled to attend and vote at this

Annual General Meeting is entitled to ‘appoint a proxy to attend"
and, on a poll, vote on his or her behalf. A proxy need not be a
shareholder of the Company. Completion and return of the form
of proxy will not preclude a shareholder from attending and
voting at this Annual General Meeting. ‘

3 A form of proxy is enclosed which to be effective must be

completed and received by the Company's registrars, Lloyds
TSB Registrars, The Causeway, Worthing, West Sussex, BN99
BDA, not later than .00 a.m. on 24 April 2006.

4 The following documents are available for inspection on any

day (except Saturday, Sunday and Bank Holidays) up to and
including the date of this Annual General Meeting during usual
pusiness hours at the registered office of the Company and at
the offices of Wilmer Cutler Pickering Hale and Dorr LLP, Alder
Castle, 10 Noble Street, London EC2V 7QJ and will, on the date
of this Annual General Meeting, be available for inspection at the
meeting from 8.45 a.m. until the conclusion of the meeting:

{i) the register of interests of directors (and their family interests)
in the share capital of the Company;

(i) copies of all the service agreements and letters of
appointment between the directors of the Company and the
Company or any of its subsidiaries;

(iii) the Memorandum and current Articles of Association of the
Company; and

(iv) the proposed new Articles of Association of the Company.




Explanatory Notes . ‘
Annual Report and Accounts (Resolution 1)

The directors of the Company (the “directors”) are required by the
Companies Act 1985 (as amended by The Directors’ Remuneration
Regulations 2002 (the “Regulations”)) to'lay before the Company at
this Annual General Meeting the accounts of the Company for the
financial year ended 31 December 2005, the report of the
directors, the directors’ remuneration report and the report of the
Company’s auditors on those accounts, and that part of the
directors’ remuneration report which is required to be audited.

Remuneration Report (Resoclution 2)

In accordance with the Companies Act 1985 (as amended by the
Regulations), shareholders are invited to approve the directors’
remuneration report which is set out in full on pages 15 to 22 of
the Annual Report and Accounts 2005. The directors’
remuneration report includes details of the remuneration paid to
directors and the Company’s remuneration policy for its directors.
In accordance with the Regulations, the vote of this resolution is
advisory and no director’'s remuneration is conditional upon the
passing of this resolution. .

Re-election of director {Resolution 3)

The Articles require certain directors to retire by rotation from time
to time. At the Annual General Meeting in 2003, Barry Michael
Rose retired and was re-elected. At the Annual General Mesting in
2004, Dr. Alastair David Milne retired and was re-elected. Ross
King Graham, who had been appointed by the Board as a non-
executive director on 25 September 2003, also retired and was
elected. At the Annual General Meeting in 2005, David John Carey,
James Robert Craig Reid, John Martin Urwin, and George -
Reginald Eliiott retired and were re-elected and Robert Laurence
Eckelmann, who was appointed by the Board as a non-executive
director on 1 November 2004, retired and was elected. L

In accordance with the Articles, Barry Michael Rose now retires
and makes himself eligible for re-election. Mr Rose’s biography and
age are contained on page 6 of the Company's Annual Report and
Accounts 2005. Due to the valuable contribution which Mr Rose
has made to date and which the Company expects him to make in
the future, the board recommends his re-election.

Re-appointment of Auditors (Resolution 4)

The Company is required to appoint auditors at each general

meeting at which accounts are laid before the Company, to hold
office until the next such meeting. Resolution 4 proposes the re-
appointment of KPMG Audit Plc as auditors of the Company.

Remuneration of Auditors (Resolution 5)

Resolution 5 authorises the directors to determine the auditors'
remuneration for the ensuing year.

Increase in authoriséd share capital (Resolution 6)

Resolution 6 seeks shareholders’ authority to increase the
authorised share capital of the Company from £125,000.00 to
£135,000.00 by the creation of 10,000,000 ordinary shares, which
represents an 8% increase in the authorised share capital of the
Company. Thereason for the increase is to give the Company

sufficient authorised share capital to be able to issue shares in the
future, subject to any restrictions under the Articles or the
Companies Act 1985. As at 14 March 2006 the Company only
had 11,504,976 authorised but unissued ordinary shares and
when taking into account all share options that may be exercised
this amount reduces to 3,907,835 ordinary shares. The directors
have no currerit plans to allot and issue ordinary shares other than
in respect of the exercise of share options by employees. ’

Authority to allot ordinary shares (Resolution 7)

Under section 80, of the Companies Act 1985, directors require
shareholders’ authority for allotment of shares. Shareholders last
granted such general authority to the directors at the Annual
General Meeting in 2005. Such authority will expire at the end of
this Annual General Meeting and Resolution 7 seeks to renew it,
although the directors have no current plans to utilise the authority.

Resolution 7 is subject to the passing of resolution 6. Accordingly,
the references in this paragraph to the amount of authorised share

- capital assume that resolution 6 will be passed at this Annual

General Meeting. Resolution 7 will be proposed as an ordinary

" resolution, to authorise the directors 10 allot generally relevant

securities up to a maximurm nominal value of £13,907 which is
calculated based on the authorised share capital being increased
to £135,000.00 and the unissued ordinary share capital of the
Company, on a fully diluted basis, as at 14th March 2006. The
amount of £13,907 represents 12.25% of the issued share capital
of the Company as at 14 March 2006. This authority will expire on
the earlier of 15 months after the passing of the resolution or on
the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting of the Company to
be held in 2007.

Authority to allot ordinary shares for cash (Resolution 8)

Under section 89 of the Companies Act 1985, if the directors wish
to allot any of the unissued ordinary shares for cash they must in
the first instance offer them to existing ordinary sharsholders-in

~ proportion to their ordinary shareholding. There may be occasions,

however, when the directors will need the flexibility to finance
business opportunities by the issue of ordinary shares without a
pre-emptive offer to exiéting ordinary shareholders. Shareholders
last granted authority to the directors to disapply pre-emptive
rights at the Annual General Meeting in 2005. Such authority will

. expire at the end of this Annual General Meeting and Resolution 8

seeks to renew it.

Resolution 8 imposes a limit of approximately 5% of the issued
ordinary share capital as at 14 March' 2006 on the issue of new
shares and the sale of any treasury shares without first offering
them to existing ordinary shareholders. Resolution 8 also seeks a
disapplication of the pre-emption rights on a rights issue (or other
pre-emptive type issue) so as so allow the directors to make
exclusions or such other arrangements as may be appropriate to
resolve legal or practical problems which, for example, might arise
with overseas ordinary shareholders. This authority will expire on
the earlier of 15 months after the passing of the resolution or on
the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting of the Company to
be held in 2007.

The directors have no present intention of using the authority
proposed to be granted by Resolution 8.
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Authority to purchase Company’s own shares (Resolution 9)
In certain circumstances, subject to the provisions of the

Companies Act 1985, it may be advantageous for the Company to

purchase its‘own shares and Resolution 9 seeks authority from
shareholders to do so ug to a limit of approximately 10% of the
issued share capital. Shareholders granted the directors authority
for the Company to purchase its own shares, up to a limit of
approximately 10% of the issued share capital of the Company, at
the Annual General Meeting in 2005. Such authority will expire at
the end of this Annual General Meeting. Resolution 9 seeks to
renew this authority to give the Company flexibility to purchase its
own shares.

The directors intend to exercise this power only when, in the light
of market conditions prevailing at the time, they believe that the’
effect of such purchases will be to increase earnings per share and
is in the best interest of shareholders generally. Other investment
opportunities, appropriate gearing levels and the overall position of
the Company- will be taken into account before deciding upon this
course of action.

If the Company buys back any of its shares, the Companies Act
1985 (as amended by The Companies (Acquisition of Own Shares)
(Treasury Shares) Regulations 2003 (the “Treasury Shares Regulations”))
allows the Company to have the choice of holding such shares
in treasury {up to a limit of 10% of the issued share capftal) or to
cancel them or a combination of both. The Company has the
option to resell for cash, transfer or cancel any treasury shares.

The directors believe it is advantageous for the Company to have
this choice and thé directors would consider holding any shares
repurchased pursuant to Resolution 9 as treasury shares. The
directors further pelieve that the holding of treasury shares wiill
provide the Company with increased flexibility in managing its
share capital. No voting rights would be exercised, or dividends
paid, in respect of any treasury shares.

The authority sought by Resolution 9 will expire on the earlier of 15
months after the passing of the Resolution or the conclusion of the
Annual General Meeting of the Company held in 2007. The
directors intend to seek renewal of this power at subsequent
Annual General Meetings.
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As at 14 March 2008, there were options over 7,697,141 ordinary
shares representing 6.69% of the then issued share capital of the
Company. If the authority sought by Resolution 9@ were exercised in
full and all shares purchased by the Company were cancelled,

these options would represent 7.43% of the issued share capital of

the Company as at 14 March 2006.

The Company doges not hold any shares in treasury as at
14 March 2006.

Amendment of the Articles (Resolution 10)

The Company proposes to amend the Articles to provide
increased clarity to shareholders apout the mechanics of
appointing a proxy by electronic communications, should the
directors decide to offer this facility in the future. If the Company
decides to provide such a facility further details will be sent to
shareholders at such time. ’

The Company also proposes to amend Article 9; which currently
permits all unissued shares to be at the disposal of the directors,
subject to restrictions by law and any resolution passed in a
general meeting of the Cdmpany. The proposed amendment to
Article 9 provides the directors with flexibility also to dispose of
treasury shares, so far as permitted by law and by any resolution
passed in a general meeting of the Company, if at any time in the
future the Company holds treasury shares. Treasury shares are a
company's own issued shares which it has purchased out of
distributable profits but which it has not cancelled. The Company
does not hold any treasury shares as at 14 March 2006 but the
amendment to the Article covers any future change in this position.




Wolfson Microelectronics plc — Form of Proxy - Annual General Meeting

for use at the Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held at 26 Westfield Road, Edmburgh EH11 2QB, on 26 Aprit 2006 at 9.00 a.m. or
at any adjournment thereof.

I/We . . . . [BLOCK CAPITALS PLEASE]

of ’ being (a) sharehblder(s) of the Company entitled to vote at General Meetings

of the Cempany hereby appoint the Chairman of the Meeting or (see Note 1 below)

to act as my/our proxy and to vote as directed (or in the event that no direction is given to vote at his or her discretion) on my/our behalf at the Annual
General Meeting to be held at 26 Westfield Road, Edinburgh, EH11 2QB on 26 April 2006 at 9.00 a.m. or at any adjournment thereof.

In the event of a poll I/we direct my/our proxy to vote on the resolutions set out in the Notice of Annual General Meeting as follows (for each resolution,
mark “X” in the appropriate box below):

ORDINARY RESOLUTIONS ) . ’ ~ FOR AGA|NST ABSTAIN

1 To receive the accounts of the Company for the year erided 31 December 2005 together with
the reports of the directors and auditors.

2 To approve the directors’ remuneration report set out in the Annual Report and Accounts 2005.

3 To re-elect Barry Michael Rose as a director of the Company.

4 To re-appoint KPMG Audit Pic és auditors of the Company.

To autharise the directors of the Company to determine the remuneration of the auditors.

| »

To increase the authorised share capital of the Company to £135,000.

7 To autHorise the directors of the Company to allot relevant securities pursuant to Section 80
of the Companies Act 1985.

SPECIAL RESOLUTIONS

8 To authorise the directors of the Company to allot equity securities for cash-as if Section 89(1)
of the Companies Act 1985 or any pre- empt|on provisions contained in the Articles of
Association did not apply.

9 To authorise the Company to ‘make market purchases of its ordinary shares of 0.1 pence each.

10 | To amend the Articles of Association of the Company with regard to the appointment of
proxies electronically and the disposal of treasury shares by the directors of the Company.

Please return this Form of Proxy, duly completed and signed, to Lioyds TSB Reg|strars The Causeway, Worthmg West Sussex, BN99 6DA so
as 1o be received not later than 48 hours before the time fixed for holding the Annual General Meeting (or adjourned meetmg)

Dated 12006 : Signed

(See Note 2 below) or Common Seal {(See Note 3 below)
Notes:’ '

-

A shareholder of the Company, entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting, may appoint one or more proxies to attend and, upon a poll, to vote on his/her

behalf. A shareholder has the right to strike cut the words “the Chairman of the Meeting or” and to insert, in block capitals, the full name of a person of his/her own choice in the
space provided to act as his/her proxy, initialling the alteration. A proxy need not be a shareholder of the Company. The completion and return of the Form of Proxy will not
preclude a shareholder from attending the Annual General Meeting, or at any adjournment thereof, and voting in person if they so wish.

N

In the case of joint holders, the signature of any one of them on the Form of Proxy will suffice, but the names of all should be shown. If more than one of the joint
holders is present at the Annual General Meeting, whether in person or by proxy, that one of the Jomt holders whose name stands first in the Register of Members shall alone be
entitled to vote. X .

w

In the case of a corporation, the Form of Proxy must be given under its Common Seal or under the hand of a duly authorised officer or attorney.

»

To be valid, the Form of Proxy, duly completed and signed, together with the power of attémey or other authority (if any) under which it is signed (or a notarially certified
copy of such power or authority) must be received by the Company’s registrars, Lioyds TSB Registrars, The Causeway, Worthing, West Sussex, BN39 6DA not later than 48 hours
before the time fixed for holding the Annhual General Mesting, or any adjournment thereof.

§ Any alterations made to the Form of Proxy must be initialled.
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[ CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT CONTINUED ]

| would like to address briefly three important aspects, that lead us to
believe that the Company is well positioned to grow.

The Digital Revolution

We are all experiencing the dramatic impact of digital electronic
‘technology. From communications to entertainment by way of security,
transport, medicine and commerce the technology is extending our
capabilities and widening our experiences.

The facilitator of this so called digital revolution is the ongoing
improvement of basic semiconductor process technology which enables
production, at ever fower cost, of increased complexity and lower power
‘consumption data processing and storage co_mponents.'These
semiconductor components — silicon chips ~ in turn enable the
introduction of a wide range of products ~ such as mobile phones - that
serve vast consumer markets. Capabilities that a few years ago were )
available only to corporations, were housed in air conditioned facilities
and cost millions, are now available to the general public and can be
carried about in a pocket. ‘

Wolfson does not make the aforementioned data processing and storage
chips but in the case of a mobile phone for instance and many other
digital devices we make a small but vital piece of the whole. This piece
takes the processed, stored, transmitted digital signal and turns it back in
to something you can hear or in some cases captures a sound and
converts it to a digital signal. :

Wolfson is allied with and dedicated to the digital revolution. We believe
that this digital revolution is still in its early stages of its development and
that is a sobering thought. - '

Our Customers

The genesis of Wolfson is its close technical interaction with its
customers. Initially as a designer of customer defined circuits and more
recently as a supplier of merchant market products for the broad digital
consumer market. Our relationship with our customers and the way in
which we have developed our broad product range is one of the principal
reasons underlying Wolfson's success. To be a leader and continue to
compete effectively, Wolison must develop products with the new
functions, features and efficiencies which will be demanded in a fast
changing marketplace. We are looking not only at the next generation of
end products but at the generation beyond that. As a result, Wolfson
forms close technical relationships with its customers. We work with
them, bringing new technology to an understanding of their product
requirements in order to establish future end market requirements. In this
way, Wolfson defines its future product development plans, aiming to
produce products which can be used across a broad range of
applications by many customers. The Wolfson—-Customer relationship

is an ongoing one with future products evolving from the continuing
technical dialogue between Wolfson and its customers.

‘Team Wolfson’

(n my 2003 Chairman’s Statement, | said that ‘Team Wolfson’ was world
class and the foundation on which the Company is built. That remains the
case today. ‘Team Wolfson’ is all about quality not quantity (although the
team has grown considerably since 2003 and continues to do so to meet
the increased demand for our products).
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“Team Wolfgon'-strives for excellence across a number of disciplines;,
not only design engineering. New product definition, requiring a blend
of technical innovation and customer interaction, is a critical element of
the success of the Company supported by a dedicated group of ‘
expsrienced engineers. The other technical functions including test and
product engineering together with quality engineering aim to meet the
highest standards of product quality. Our sales people around the globe
are experts in the different regional markets in which we operate. We
have a dedicated customer service department and skilled applications
team to assist customers with commercial ard engineering issues, while
we have a highly efficient operations department responsible for the
manufacture and supply of our products to ¢ustomers. We continue to
interface closely with the centres of excellence in several universities to
provide a steady supply of the brightest graduates and to attract talent
from many sources around the world. The key to the success of ‘Team
Wolfson' is the integration of the essential technical and commercial
skifts of our outstanding people.

Looking Forward

At the beginning of my report, | showed how half year rather than full year
figures better described our current financial performance. On an annual
basis the picture is one of smooth inexorable growth which belies the
dynamics of the business. However, the semiconductor business is very
fluid with short term fluctuations produced by seasonal and market
variaticns with customers rarely providing more than a few months’
visibility of their forecast requirements. It is for these reasons that

- technology. companies tend to provide the market with trading information

on a more frequent basis than we have done historically. As a result, the
Board has decided that the Company’s communications with its
shareholders would be more effective in futura if we report on a quarterly
basis rather than as currently on a half yearly basis. We will instigate this
from the beginning of 20086.

From our continued focus on customer needs and the dedication of our
highty competent team we believe Wolfson is well positioned to build on
our design win achievements and expand our first class product line to
meet the future needs of the digital revolution.

- We thank you for your continued support.

John Carey
Chairman



introduction

The rapid expansion of digital consumer electronics goods helped fuet _
strong 2005 growth, with Wolfson’s chips at the heart of an increasing
array of products from brand leaders across the mdustry The trend

* towards higher performance audio in a wide range of appllcatlons is both
driving demand for current Wolfson products and defining the requirements
for future generations. And this expanding world of digital music and
multimedia content continues to generate new feature rich digital hardware
devices, which require the technologies and products that we supply.

Our Business

Wolfson supplies high performance mixed-signal integrated circuits (ICs).
These chips are used to convert real world analogue signals into digital
signals for storing and processing digital information. Similarly, our ICs
are used for converting digital signals into the analogue signals required
for us to experience sound and images. We specify and design, -
manufacture them through subcontract relationships, and sell worldwide
to a broad range of manufacturers of digital consumer electronic
products. Our catalogue has over 90 unique ICs providing high
performanice signal processing and power management functions
targeted at a range of end applications. The Company has estab_l'ished a
strong brand reputation for its products (in particular in audio), which are
used in such applications as MP3 and personal media players, digital
cameras, games consoles, digital TVs, sound systems, as well as -
imaging products used in devices such as muitifunction peripherals
{(MFPs). With consumer demand continuing to grow for higher quality
sound and images, whether in the home or on the move, the Company
continues to introduce new technically leading products that provide
higher performance and capability with reduced power consumption that
enable our customers to serve and win in these markets.

The Market

The market for our products is driven by demand for ever more complex
_digital consurmer electronic products. This has expanded rapidly as
manufacturers seize the opportunities created by advanced digital
semiconductor technology in imaging, sound and video reproduction and
communications. All require digital electronic signals to be converted to
analogue signals for appreciation in the real world. This year has seen a
particularly rapid expansion of MP3 use, as well as éxtension of that
capability into cameras and mobile phones. It was also highlighted by
the introduction of two of the next generation games platforms, the
Sony PSP™ Playstation Portable device, and the Microsoft XBox® 360
video game system, both providing outstanding graphics capability

_ supported by high quality sound from Wolfson's ICs. Cther emerging
markets which have contributed this year and hold considerable future
promise include flat screen televisions, digital radio, GPS and Bluetooth
headsets. Automotive applications also offer substantial potential for

the Company, with entertainment systems based on digital technology
becoming widely adopted.

In spite of the diversity of products already available, the market is still
at an early stage. The wider use of the internet to provide media content
directly to end devices, rather than through intermediate hardware
products such as DVDs, has only just begun. Plans such as those of
the BBC to provide ali their television channels via the internet indicate
the types of services that are expected to become common place.

Nor are these developments restricted to the traditional sources of
media. Everyone will be able to share content created privately through
the internet as blogging and pod casting become widespread. And
higher speed internet connectivity will soon allow efficient download

of high definition video media, such as multiple channels of high
definition television. '

[ OPERATING AND FINANCIAL REVIEW ]

[

These services are not destined only for the home but also for those on
the move, making portability an important aspect of many new digital
consumer products. The mobile phone has become multifunctional with
ever wider ranges of services provided by operators. And more is to
come. MP3 audic capability and high definition cameras are becoming
standard with some of the next generation phones being capable of
receiving TV signals and other video media. Users will access these via a
widening array of networks, not only cellular, but also Wifi, Biuetooth, and
Zigbee along with proprietary systems. For instance, the digital home will
feature wireless networks delivering hi-fi, television, security and
ambiance controls without cumbersome cabling. These new possibilities
are driving investment into a host of new consumer products demandlng
Wolfson technology and devices.

Review of the Year

The Company grew substantially in 2005, benefiting particularly from the
strong demand for portable digital products. Seasonality of demand saw
the first haif only slightly ahead of the second half of 2004, with the main
revenue surge then occurring in the latter pari of the year. This pattern
was'ampliﬂed by the second half launch of three highly successful

‘products, the Sony PSP™ Playstation Portable device, the Apple iPod

Nano and the Apple Video iPod*. But at the same time, a widening range
of applications contributed to the Wolfson growth and broadened the
base from which to develop further.

A majority of the major consumer electronic manufacturers now use
Wolfson ICs in at least one of their products including Apple, Creative,”
Epson, Hewlett Packard, Microsoft, Samsung and Sony. During the year
the Company achieved close to 500 new design wins (2004: 250)."
Particularly encouraging has been penstration of leading Japanese
manufacturers, traditionally trendsetters in consumer electronics. But

" progress has been substantial across all the major geographic markets,

Revenues by application are as shown below, with portable audio the
largest segment representing 27% of sales followed by multifunction
peripherals and multimedia mebile phones each representing 13% of
sales. Our top 20 end customers continue to account for over 65%
of revenue with no end customer accounting for more than 20% of
revenues in 2008.

Revenue by application in 2005 (%)

|
1= |
I .itimedia Phone (12.9%)
_ Games Consoles (10.8%)

I Vo 5% | :
I s (4.3%) '
N Fo- (3.59%)

N rc s

N osc 2.7%)

Bl Fiat Screen TV (1.8%)

I oisital Radio (1.3%)

. Bluetooth Headsets (1.3%)

| RGRESD

B Audio Visual (1.0%)

. Scanner (1.0%)

B co 9%

l Automotive (0.5%)

I Video Camera (0.2%)

" Apple and iPod are trademarks of Apple Computer, Inc., registered in the US and other countries.
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[ DIRECTORS ]

D John Carey (age 69)
Chairman

Mr Carey joined the Board in November 1998 as a non-executive director
and became Chairman in January 2000. Mr Carey is chairman of the
Nomination Committee. Mr Carey was a founding investor in Integrated
Devices Technology Inc., serving as a member of the board before
becoming Chief Executive Officer and Chief Operating Officer in 1982
and Chairman of the Board from 1991 to 1999. In 1969, Mr Carey was
founder of Advanced Micro Devices Inc., where he held several
operational management positions until 1978. Prior to that, Mr Carey
worked on the development of the first integrated circuits at Fairchild
from 1963 until 1968. Mr Carey has a degree in Electrical Engineering
from Liverpool University.

Alastair David Milne (age 63)
Chief Executive Officer and Managing Director

Dr Milne co-founded the Company in 1984 and serves as thé Chief
Executive Officer and Managing Director. Dr Milne is a member of the

* Nomination Committee. From 1973 to 1985, Dr Milne directed the
Wolfson Microelectronics Institute at Edinburgh University, which
developed CAD software and integrated circuit technology. Dr Milne was
Vice President of the Royal Society of Edinburgh from October 1995 to
September 1898 and is a Fellow of the Royal Academy of Engineers.

~ During the year, Dr Milne was appointed to the European Leadership
Council of the Fabless Semiconductor Association. He has a Doctorate
in Physics from Bristol Uriversity and has been a member of the Court
of the University of Edinburgh since 1998. Dr Milne was awarded the
OBE in 1985 for services to industry.

James Robert Craig Reid (age 51)
Chief Technical Officer and Business Development Director

Mr Reid co-founded the Company in 1984 and serves as Chief Technical
Officer and Business Development Director, From 1976 to 1985, Mr Reid
held design engineering positions at RACAL-MESL, a microwave systems
company, and at Wolfson Microelectronics Institute. Mr Reid holds a First
Class Honours Degree in Electrical and Electronic Engineering from the
University of Edinburgh and is currently a Visiting Professor of Engineering
Design at the University of Glasgow.

George Reginald Elliott (age 53)
Chief Financial Officer and Finance Director

Mr Elliott joined the Board in January 2000 and serves as the Chief
Financial Officer and Finance Director. Mr Elliott was previously Finance
Director at Calluna plc and Business Development Director at McQueen
International Ltd (now SYKES), where he was responsible for strategic
sales and marketing. Mr Elliott, formerly a partner of Grant Thornton, is a
Chartered Accountant and has a degree in Accountancy and Finance
from Heriot-Watt University.
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John Martin Urwin (age 45)
Operations Director ‘
Mr Urwin joined the Board in 1994. From 1938 to 1894 he worked for

" Fujitsu Ltd where he was Northern Europe Marketing Manager. Prior to

that, Mr Urwin worked for National Semiconductor and Marconi

Electronic Devices in major account management, test and product
enginéering roles. Mr Urwin has an Honours Degree in Electronic.
.Engineering from Nottingham University. Mr Urwin is also a non-executive
director of System Level Integration Limited. :

Barry Michael Rose (age 60)
Non-executive Director
Mr Rose was appointed to the Board in 2001 and serves as anon- -

. executive director and is the Senior Independent Non-executive Director.

He is chairman of the Company's Remuneration Committeg and is a
member of the Audit Committee and Nomination Committee. From 1993
to 2001 Mr Rose was Chief Executive of Scottish Provident UK. Mr Rose

" is also a non-executive director of Baillie Gifford Shin Nippon plc,

Liverpool! Victoria Friendly Society and Optos plc.

Ross King Graham (age 58)
Non-executive Director

Mr Graham was appointed 1o the Board in September 2003 and serves
as a non-executive director and chairman of the Audit Committee. He is
also a member of the Remuneration Committee and is a member of the
Nomination Committee. Mr Graham qualified as a chartered accountant:
with Arthur Young in 1969, and was made a partner of that firm in 1981.
In 1987 Mr Graham joined Misys on its flotation as its Finance -Director,
becoming Corporate Development Director in 1998 and finally retiring
from the Board at the end of 2003. Throughout his time at Misys he
played a key role in developing and implementing its acquisition strategy.
He holds several other non-executive directorships including Acambis plc,
Vecta Corporation plc, Patientline pic and Psion plc.

Robert Laurence Eckelmann (age 49)
Non-executive Director

Mr Eckelmann joined the Board in November 2004 and serves on the
Audit, Nomination and Remuneration Committees. From 1988 to 2002
Mr Eckeimann was employed by Intel Corporation, where he launched its
Asian business and was then vice president and general manager of the
EMEA region. Before joining Intel in 1988, Mr Eckelmann served for six
years at the US Department of Commerce responsible for high-tech trade
policy and negotiations with Asia and the EU. Mr Eckelmann holds
several non-executive directorships including Emulation & Verification
Engineering, MDS Holdings and Xaar plc. ‘



The directors have pleasure in submitting their report.and financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2005.

Principal activities

The Group is principally engaged in the design, manufacture and supply

of high performance mixed-signal integrated circuits.

- Financial

The Group's consolidated profit for the financial year, after taxation, was
$29,034,000 (2004: $10,604,000). A financial rev;evv of the results for the
year is set out on page 5.

The financial risk managemeht objectives and policies and an indication
of the exposure to financial risk are included in note 18 to the financial
statements.

Dividends

The Company intends to continue to retain future earnings for the
development and expansion of the business. Accordingly it does not
intend paying a dividend for the current year but this will be kept under
regular review. ‘

Review of development and future prospects

The report of the Directors should be read in conjunction with the
Chairman’s Staternent and the Operating and Financial Review on pages
110 5, which contain details of the principal activities of the Group during
the year and an indication of future developments.

Share capltal

Details of the Company's authorised and issued share capxtal as at 31
December 2008 and of options gramed under the Group’s employee
share option schemes are detailed in note 15 to the financial statements.

Research and development

The Group continues to invest in research and development of mixed-
signal integrated circuits.

Donations

The Group made no political contributions during the year. Sponsorships
and donations to UK charities amounted to $197,000 (2004 $13,000).
Directors

The directors who held office at the end of the year-and their interests in

the sfiares of the Company at the year end are set out on page 18. The

interests of the directors in the share options of the Company are set out
on page 21.

At the forthcoming Annual General Meeting, Barry Michae!l Rose will retire
by rotation and, being eligible, will offer himself for re-election.

The names and biographical details for the directors who held office at
the end of the year are set out on-page 6 and details of directors’ service
contracts are set out in the Directors' Remuneration Report on page 17.

" Atthe Anhuat General Meeting held on 21 April 2005 the shareholders

~ held on 26 April.2008. This authority. was not used during the year or up

JAnnual General Meeting

[ DIRECTORS’ REPORT ]

Substantial shareholdings

As at 31 January 2008, the Company had been notified of the following
interests in 3% or more of the ordinary share capital of the Company:

Number of
. ordinary shares ' %
Fidelity Management & Research Company 7,195,526 6.40%
Aegon UK - ' 5,552,048 4.93%
DJ Carey " 4,681,857 4.16%
The Goldman Sachs Group, inc. ) T 3,455,885 3.07%

Purchase of own shares . !

granted the Company the authority to purchase, in the market, its own
ordinary shares up to a maximum of 10,884,131 ordinary shares. This
authority expires at the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting to be

o the date of this report and shareholders will be asked to give a similar
authority at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting as set out in
Resolutioo 9'in the Notice of the Annual General Mesting.

Policy and practice on payment of creditors

The Company’s policy concerning the payment of creditors for géods
and services is to pay suppliers within 30 days of the end of the calendar
month in which the invoice is received (net 30 day terms), unless
alternative terms have been specifically agreed in advance. This policy
and any specific terms agreed with suppliers are made known to the
appropriate staff and suppliers. At 31 December 2005, the Company had
51 days (2004: 45 days) purchases intrade payables.

Qualifying third party indemnity )

Since 21 Aprit 2005, a qualifying third party indemnity provision has been
in force pursuant to the Company’s current Arﬁolee of Association..
Auditors

A resolution to reappoint KPMG Audit Plc as auditors will be put to the
members at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

The Annual General Meeting will be held on 26'April 2006 in Edinburgh.
The Notice of the Annual General Meeting is contained in a separate
bookiet which is being sent tc shareholders along with this Annual Report.-

By order of the Board

Fiona Murdoch 31 January 2008
Company Secretary ‘

Edinburgh
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[ CORPORATE GOVERNANCE ]

The Board is committed to maintaining high standards of corporate governance throughout the Group and therefore to apply, where they are deemed
appropriate, the principles of corporate governance set out in the Combined Code (the “Code”). The statement below describes how the directors have
applied the principies of corporate governance and the extent to which the principles and provisions of the Code have been complied with during the
financial year ended 31 December 2005, The few departures from full compliance are explained in the relevant section. :

The Board comprises four executive directors and four independent non-executive directors including the Chairman. Notwithstanding the presumption
in the Code that a chairman cannot be considered independent after. his appointment, all of the non-executive directars including the Chairman (see
“Board composition and operation” below) are considered by the Board to be independent. Biographical details of the directors serving as at 31
December 2005 are given on page 6.

Compliance with the Combined Code

The Group has complied, throughout the financial year ended 31 December 2005, with the provisions set out in Section 1 of the Combined Code
except that, for the entire year, at least half the Board, excluding the Chairman, did not comprise non-executive directors determined by the Board to
be independent. (Code provision A.3.2). The Board considers that it has an appropriate number of directors, who amongst them have the appropriate
range of skills and experience given the size and complexity of the Group. The Board’s view is that the independent directors are of sufficient calibre
and number that their views carry sufficient we|ght and influence on the Board's decision making.

Board composition and - operatlon
The Board considers all of its non-executive directors to be independent in character and judgement. None of the non-executive directors:

» has been an employee of the Group within the last five years;
- has, or has had within the last three years, a material business relationship with the Group;
» receives remuneration other than a director’s fee, participates in the Company's share option schemes or is a member of the Company’s
pension scheme;
» has close family ties with any of the Group’s advisers, directors or senior employees;
» holds cross-directorships or has significant links with other directors through involvement in other companies or bodies; or
» represents a significant shareholder, with the exception of the Chairman who owns 4.16% of the Company’s issued ordinary shares; or
» has served on the Board for more than nine years.

Notwithstanding the Chalrman’s level of shareholding, and the fact of his being Chairman, the Board considers him to be independent in character
and judgement. He provides objective and impartial contributions to Board meetings and conducts thorough and rigorous analyses of the information
provided on the affairs of the Company such that he can undertake a detailed and impartial review of the business bringing to bear his considerable
experience in the semi-conductor industry.

The division of responsibilities between the Chairman of the Board, DJ Carey, and the Chief Executive Officer, AD Milne, is clearly delineated and has
been approved by the Board.

BM Rose is the Senior Independent Non-executive Director and has met with some of the major shareholders during the year. The Group has a policy
of maintaining an active dialogue with institutional shareholders through individual meetings with members of the Board and their participation in
conference meetings and calls relating to results announcements. After these meetings the views of these shareholders are reported to and discussed
by the rest of the Board. Al non-executive directors are available to meet with major shareholders if requested.

All directors must submii themselves for election at the annual general mesting following their appointment and, thereafter, for re-election at least once
every three years. The non-executive directors are generally appointed for fixed terms of three years. The Group seeks to retain the services of the non-
executive directors for periods that may be longer than is recommended by the Combined Code due to their experience and knowledge. The terms
and conditions of appointment of non-executive directors are available for inspection at the Company’s registered office during normal business hours,
These terms and conditions are also made available for inspection on the day of the Annual General Meeting.

There is a formal schedule of matters reserved for the Board which has been reviewed and updated during the year. The responsibilities-of the Board
include: determining and setting the strategic direction of the Group and approving the annual budget; ensuring that high standards of corporate
governance are maintained; monitoring the performance of the Group; approving of financing and significant capital "expendlture; reviewing the Group’s
systems of risk management and financial control; approving appointments to the Board and of the Company Secretary; determining the scope of
delegations to Board committees; approving policies relating to directors’ remuneration and ensuring that a satisfactory dialogue takes place with
shareholders. The Board delegates to management decisions including: the implementation of the strategies and policies of the Group as determined
by the Board, monitoring the operating and financial results against budgets and managing and controlling the allocation of capital, human and .
technical resources. The Board regularly receives detailed financial and operational information in order for it to monitor the performance of the key
areas of the business.
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[ CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CONTINUED ]

The Board normally meets monthly and may meet at other times at the request of any director.

The number of scheduled Board meetings and committee meetings attended by each director during the year was as follows:

Scheduled Board Audit Committee Remuneration ) Nomination
meetings meetings Committee meetings Committee meetings

DJ Carey . 11 (1) n/a 1 (©) ) 1

AD Milng 11 (1 n/a n/a 1)

JRC Reid 9 (11) n/a n/a n/a

GR Elliott : 11 (11) n/a n/a . ‘ n/a

JM Urwin ' 11 (11) n/a : n/a n/a

BM Rose : 10 (1) 6 (© 6 (6 1)

RK Graham 11 () 6 (6) 6 (6 n/a

R Eckelmann 11 (11) 5 (6 5 (6 n/a

(The figures in brackets indicate the maximum numper of meetings held in the period during which the individual was a Board director)

When directors were unable to-attend Board meetings they were provided with all of the documentation for the meeting and were given the opportunity
to provide their views to the Chairman or the Chief Executive Officer regarding the matters to be discussed. Briefings of the outcomes from the mesting
were then provided as appropriate.

During the year, the Chairman has held meetings with the non-executive directors without the executive directors present.

A directors’ professional development questionnaire was developed during the year. Based on the responses 1o the questionnaire, any areas for update
or development were identified. This type of review will be conducted on an arinual basis. An induction process is in place for any new directors which
is tailored to the individual directors’ requirements in the light of their experignce and prior industry knowledge. -

During the year to 31 December 2005, the Board implemented a formal process for evaluating the performance and effectiveness of the Board, its
committees and its members. This was performed through a series of detailed questionnaires completed by the members of the Board and its
Committees. The results of this evaluation were collated and reported by the Senior Independent Non-executive Director to the Chairman so that follow
up actions could be implemented. The general results of this evaluation process were communicated to the rest of the Board and any specific feedback
communicated to the individual directors. Appropriate actions were then identified and taken. The Senior Independent Non-executive Director conducts
the performance evaluation of the Chairman, taking into account the views of all directors. It is intended that a formal process of evaluation of the
performance and effectiveness of the Board and its ‘Committees will be conducted on an annual basis.

All directors have access o the advice and services of the Company Secretary and to provision of independent professional advice.in furtherance of
their duties at the Company's expense. The Company maintained directors’ and officers’ liability insurance cover throughout 2005. This insurance cover
was renewed for 2008,

The Board has a Nomination Committee, Remuneration Commlttee and Audit Commntee The terms of reference for each commlttee can be found on
the Investor Relations section of the Group’s website at www.wolfsonmicro.com.

Nomination Committee

Committee Chairman: DJ Carey
Committee members: AD Milne
BM Rose

RK Graham (from 15 "December 2005)
R Eckelmann (from 15 December 2005)

A majority of the members of the Committee are non-executive directors. The Nomination Committee, which meets not less than once per year, has
responsibility for considering the size, structure and composition of the Board and its committees, the retirements and appointments of additional and
replacement directors and makes appropriate recommendations to the Board. It is considered by the Board to be appropriate to have the Chief
Executive Officer as a member 6f this Committee as he has many vyears of expenenoe in the mdustry and is able to provide valuable input regarding
suitable candidates for the Board.

The Nomination Committee considers that the current composition of'the Board is satisfactory to provide the proper governance, administration and
business counsel of the Company’s affairs. It will continue to monitor the situation in 2006.

The other significant commitments of each non-executive director were disclosed to the Board prior 1o their appointment and the Board is kept
informed of subsequent changes to these commltments

The terms of reference of the Nomination Commlttee were reviewed during the year and there were no significant changes to these terms.
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[ CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CONTINUED 1]

Remuneration Committee

' Committee Chairman: ‘BM Rose
Committee members: R Eckelmann
RK Graham

DJ Carey (until 15 December 2005)

Only non-executive directors serve.on the Remuneration Committee. In order to comply with corporate governance best practice, DJ Carey retired from
thss Committes on 15 December 2005. The Remuneration Committeg, which normally meets at least twice a year, has the delegated respon5|bmty

» for making recommendations to the Board on the policy for remuneration of executive directors and other senior management;
» for reviewing the performance of executive directors and senior management; and )

» for determining, within agreed terms of reference, specific remuneration packages for each of the executive directors and senior management,
including pension rights, any compensation payments and the implementation of executive incentive schemes.

The Board is responsible for setting the remuneration of the non-executive directors subject to the limits contained in the Articles of Association.
In accordance with the Committee’s terms of reference, no director may participate in discussions refating to his own terms and conditions of service
or remuneration. The Directors’ Remuneration Report is set out on pages 15 to 22.

During the yeaf the Terms of Reference of the Remuneration Committee were reviewed, revised and approved by the Board. The revisions to these
Terms of Reference did not fundamentally alter the role and responsibilities of the Committee.

Executive directors can accept external appointments as non-executive directors of other companies and retain any fees paid to them if such an
appointment does not conflict with their duties to the Company. Specific approval of the Board is required in each case. During the year JM Urwin was
appointed as a non-executive director of System Level Integration Limited. He does not receive any remuneration from this appointment. AD Milne is a
non-executive director of Edinburgh Research and Innovation Limited and he does not receive any remuneration from this appointment.

The Remuneration Committee appointed Pinsent Masons to give remuneration advice in 2005. Further details’ are included in the Directors’
Remuneration Report on page 15. :

Audit Committee

Committee Chairman: RK Graham
Committee members: BM Rose
R Eckelmann

Only independent non-executive directors serve on the Audit Committee and members of the Audit Committee have no links with the external auditors.
The Board considers that the members of the Audit Committee have sufficient recent and relevant financial experience to discharge its functions.

The Audit Committee normally convenes at least five times per year and meets the external auditors at least twice a year with no executive directors
present. During 2005 the Audit Committee met six times with the external auditors present at four of these meetings.

During the year the Terms of Reference of the Audit Committee were reviewed, revised and approved by the Board. The revisions to these Terms of
Reference did not fundamentally alter the role and responsibilities of the Committee.

The Audit Committee is responsible far, amongst other things, making recommendations to the Board on the appointment of the external auditors and
their remuneration. The Audit Committee considers the nature, scope and results of the auditors’ work and reviews (and reserves the right to approve)
any non-audit services that are to be provided by the external auditors (see later reference to Palicy on Use of External Auditors for Non-audit Services).
On internal controls, the Audit Cormmittee reviews the programmes of both the external auditors and the internal audit function and findings therefrom.
It receives and reviews reports from management and the Group’s auditors relating to the Group’s annual report and accounts. The Audit Committee
focuses particularly on compliance with legal requirements, accounting standards and the Listing Rules and on ensuring that the auditors have full
access to accounting records and personnel to enable them to undertake their work. The ultimate responsibility for reviewing and approving the annual
report and accounts remains with the Board.
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[ CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CONTINUED }

During 2005, the business discussed and considered by the Audit Comrmittee included:

» the review of the Group’s preliminary announcement of the flnan0|al results for the year ended 31 December 2004 and the 2005 interim results
announcement prior to approval by the Board;
» the consideration and review of the Group's 2004 ﬂnancra! statements and the 2005 interim report prior to Board approval and reviewing the
relevant external auditors’ detailed. reports;
» reviewing the Group’s trading update announcements prior to release;
» monitoring the progress of the mplementatron project for the adoption of Intematlonal Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”) by the Group and
by the Company;
» the consideration and review of the appropriateness of the Group’s and the Companys aocountmg policies in accordance with iFRS;
» the review and consideration of the implications of IFRS and the disclosures to explain the impact of IFRS adoption in the Interim Report 2005;
» the review and discussion of the proposals. from the external auditors and the internal audit function regarding their audit programmes for 2005
with particutar regard to the assessment of internal systems and controls;
» the approval of the audit fee and reviewing non-audit fees payable to the Group’s external auditors:
reports from management on the Group’s main risks and the assessment and management of those risks;
» the review of the reports from the internal audit and compliance functions and the external auditors on the Group’s systems of mtemal control and
its effectiveness, reporting to the Board on the results of the review; .
» the review of the appropriateness of the Group’s policy by which staff of the Company may, in confidence, raise concerns about possible
: improprieties in matters of financial reporting or other matters;
» the consideration and review of non-audit services by the external auditors in accordance with the pollcy regardlng the prov15|on of those services;
» the monitoring and assessment of the independence of the external auditors;
» the review of the performance of the external auditors at the beginning of 2005 which resulted in the Committee recommending that a resolution
for the re-appointment of KPMG Audit Plc as the Company’s external auditors be proposed to shareholders at the annual general meeting in
April 2005.

¥

The Committee has discussed with the external auditors their independence and has reviewed the written disclosures received from them as required
by the Auditing Practices Board’s Statement .of Auditing Standard Number 610 ‘Communication of Audit Matters to those Charged with Governance.’

In 2004, the Audit Committee developed a formal 'Policy on the Use of External Auditors for Non-audit Services’ which aims to monitor the non-audit
services being provided to the Group by its external auditors. This poficy should ensure that non-audit work is only undertaken by the external aud|tors
when they are the most suited to undertake it. Any non-audit work involving expenditure of more than $15,000 requires approval of the chairman of the
Audit Committee.. The policy specifically prohibits the external auditors from: making management decisions for the Group; being put in the role of
advocate for the Group or conducting any other work which is prohibited by ethical guidance. The amounts paid to the external auditors during the
year for audit and other services are set out in note 3 to the financial statements on page 36. In relation to the total level of administrative expenses, the
amount of non-audit fees is not significant and therefore it is considered that KPMG's independence is not compromised.

The Audit Committee also monitors the arrangements by which staff of the Company may, in confidence, raise concerns about possible improprieties in
matters of financial reporting or other matters. ‘A policy was implemented and communicated to all staff in 2004 which details the arrangements which
are in place for the proportionate and independent investigation of such matters and for the appropriate follow up actions. This policy is considered still
to be appropriate and is included in the Staff Handbock and has been issued to all employees.

Treasury Committee

During the year a Treasury Committee was established which is chaired by RK Graham. The other members of this Committee are AD Milne and

GR Elliott. This Committee mests periodically, as required, and provides a report to the Board after each meeting. The Treasury Committee reviews the
Group’s overall financial risk management including specific areas such as: foreign exchange risk (and related hedging policies); interest rate risk; credit
risk and liquidity rrianagement. The Committee reports to and makes recommendations to the Board regarding these matters.

Internal control

The Board has overall responsibility for the Group’s systems of-internal control and risk management and for monitoring their effectiveness. The purpose
of these systems is to manage, rather than eliminate, the risk of failure to achieve business objectives, and provide reasonable assurance as to the
quality of management information and to maintain propsr control over income, expenditure, assets and liabilities of the Group with pa‘rticular reference
to the fisks identified. No system of control can, however, provide absolute assurance against material misstatement or loss.
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The Board confirms that it has reviewed the effectiveness of the system of internal control for the period under review and up to the date of the
approval of.the financial statements.

The Board has established an internal control framework consistent with the guidance issued by the Turnbull Committee. The Board seeks regular
assurance to enable it to satisfy itself that the systems of internal control are functioning effectively and to ensure that they are effective in managing
risks. The key elements of the systems of internal controls are as follows:

Control environment

The Group has operational and financial controls and procedures. These controls include physical controls, segregation of duties, authorisation controls
and reviews by management. '

Risk identification

The Board has established a process of identifying, evaluating and managing the key commercial, financial and general risks facing the Group's
business. This risk identification and review process has been in place for the year under review and up to the date of approval of the Annual Report
and Accounts. The Board undertakes a quarterly review to analyse how the key business risks are being managed consistent with the expansion of
the business and its risk profile. Regular meetings, chaired by the Chief Technical Officer, take place to review the status of actions, procedures and
controls aimed to mitigate or manage the key business risks. The outcomes from these meetings are reported to the Board on a quarterly basis.
The key business risks identified are taken intc account by the Board when assessing the Group’s internal controls.

Financial reporting and monitoring of operations

A detailed annual plan is collated from submissions by each business unit and functional department. The plah is reviewed by the executive directors
and approved by the Board. The annual plan is rolled forward on a quarterly basis and is used to monitor and control actual performance. Monthly
financial information, including trading results, a cash flow statement and balance sheet details are presented and explained, in comparison to the plan,
to the Board. The trading and operating results, compared to the plan, for each business unit are also reported to the Board each month.

The executive directors hold meetings on a regular basis with the business unit managers to review business and financial performance compared to
the plan and forecasts. Weekly meetings are held with the executive directors, senior management and including the business unit managers to discuss
operational matters including order levels compared to forecasts, product and project status, manufaéturing statistics. Relevant matters arising from
these meetings are reported to the Board.

Capital investment

Capital expenditure requirements are assessed as part of the annual plan Strict authorisation. processes are laid down for the making of capital
investment commitments against the plan.

Monitoring and corrective action

There are procedures in place to monitor the systems of internal controls. These include the performance of internal audit procedures which are aligned
with the areas of key business risk. The annual internal audit plan is reviewed and approved by the Audit Committee. Reports of the findings and
conclusions, from the internal audit procedures, are reviewed by the Audit Committee and the status of the implementation of the agreed actions is
monitored. The Group has a Quality Management System ‘QMS’, which conforms to BSIISO 90C1: 2000. This fays out the fundamentals required to
control all aspects of product development and delivery in support of the Group’s business goals and customer satisfaction. An integral part of the QMs
is the phase review process for delivering and monitoring the introduction of new products. Internal audit procedures are conducted to ensure ongoing
compliance with the requirements of BSI ISC 9001: 2000.

Communications with shareholders

The directors believe firmly in the importance of communication with shareholders. During the year a regular dialogue has been maintained with major
shareholders, analysts and the financial press. The views of shareholders are communicated to the Board as a whole. Non-executive directors are
available to meet with major shareholders, if requested and the Senior Independent Non-executive Director has met with a number of major
shareholders during the year. Investor relations and other information is.included on the Company’s website.

Shareholders who attend the annual general meeting ("AGM") are invited to‘ ask,questions and meet with the directors informa!ly after the meeting.

The numbers of proxy votes cast in respect of each resolution are announced after the resolution has been voted con. The Company proposes a separate
resolution at the AGM on each substantially separate issue and, in particular, proposes a resolution at the AGM relating to the Annual Report and
Accounts. The chairmen of the Audit, Remuneration and Nomination Committees are available to answer guestions at the AGM relating to the Annual
Report and Accounts Notice of the annual general meeting and related papers will be sent to shareholders at least 20 working days befcre the meeting.

Corporate somal ethical and environmental policies _
Although the Group is accountable to its shareholders it also recognises that it has responsibilities to stakeholders which include employees, customers,
suppliers, the environment and the local community in which it operates. The Board accepts its responsibility to be accountable to all stakeholders.

Wolfson is dedicated to supplying high quality products which meet the requirements of its customers in @ manner consistent with high environmental
and ethical standards. These principles form an integral part of our management processes and operations throughout the world.
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Ethical business practices

Wolfson is a fabless semiconductor company based in the UK with subcontracted manufacturing operations overseas and the Group serves a giobal
customer base. Our goal is to ensure that the products which we supply are manufactured by subcontractors to internationally recognised ethical and
environmental standards and laws. Our key suppliers must confirm in writing that they meet these standards and laws.

All employees are expected to behave ethically when working for the Group and this is reflected in our policies which are detailed in the staff handbook.

Employees

The Group's success depends on the quality of the people it employs and it seeks to attract, train and develop talent from the UK and overseas.
The Group's policy is to treat all employees in a manner consistent with local employment legislation, fairly and equally, within a safe and healthy work
environment. Through its qualification process for subcontractors, the Group requires them to extend similar conditions to their employees.

The Group has an induction programme and all new recruits (and other staff if they wish) are invited to participate in this programme. The Group has
invested significantly in training and development activities and most employees have participated in some form of training or development over the
past 12 months. All staff within the Group participate in the Performance Review process. As the Group has developed, there has been a
corresponding increase in non-technical staff. The Group provides training to enable these employees to gain a better understanding of the
semiconductor industry. The Group supports professional qualifications and reimburses professional membership fees.

The responsibility for co-ordinating recruitment, training and monitoring adherence with employment legislation and employee policies, in the staff
handbook, has been delegated to the Human Resources Manager who reports to the Chief Financial Officer,

'EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES

The Group is committed to the principle of equal opportunity in employment and its internal procedures (including recruitment) reflect this. The principle
is supported by the Group’s disciplinary procedure and grievance procedure.

HEALTH & SAFETY

The Group recognises its legal responsibilities to ensure the well being, safety and welfare of its employees and to maintain a safe environment for )
visitors and any subcontractors while they are on our premises. The Group has a health and safety policy which is accessible by all employees on the
Group's intranet. The Operations Director has responsibility, delegated by the Board, for the Group’s health and safety matters.

Environment

Policy and objectives !

The Group's policy is to behave in an environmentally responsible manner, consistent with local legislation and protocols. The Group requires its
suppliers to conform to the requirements of ISO 14001, the Montreal Protocol for substances that deplete the ozone layer, and relevant local legislation
to ensure centrol and/or elimination of materials recognised as hazardous. Additionally the Group encourages the recycling of waste materials, where
appropriate, and encourages its suppliers to do likewise.

Environmental management and reporting

The Group attained 1SO 14001 accreditation in 2005. Therefore the Group now has an environmental management system which includes: the setting
of measurable objectives and targets; a defined process to identify and evaluate environmental aspects and impacts; environmental assessment
procedures for selection and control of subcontractors and for contractors working at Wolfson'’s premises; a documented structure and environmental
procedures; a defined structure for monitoring and measuring environmental performance; and the establishment of an environmental training
procedure for relevant staff. A programme of targets and objectives, subject to periodic review, is in place to ensure continual improvement and to
prevent pollution: The Group's Environmental Policy and Environmental Manual are available for reference by all employees on the Group's intranet.

The Group has adopted the EIA (Electronics industry Alliance) Materials Declaration Guide which is an industry consensus on material bans, restrictions
and disclosures. Where applicable, the Group requires its suppliers to complete and submit a chemical survey form to demonstrate that they do not
use what are internationally considered to be harmful materials. in 2005, Wolfson offered its products with a lead-free terminal plating that is compatible
with both conventional and lead-free soldering processes. All of Wolfson's products are available in versions designated as lead-free or green. These
versions are fully compliant with the EC Directive on Restriction of Hazardous Substances. A number of our customers have reviewed our environmental
policies and have certified the Group as being compliant with their stringent environmental standards.

The responsibility for the Group’s environmental policy and management has been delegated by the Board to the Chief Executive Officer. This includes
the setting of the policies of the environmental mandgement system, its objectives and targets. The Vice President of Quality is responsible for the
implermentation and maintenance of the environmental management system in accordance with the requirements of ISO 14001. Management review
meetings are held each month to monitor the performance of the environmental management system. Environmental reporting is verified through audit
procedures performed by the British Standards Institute for compliance with ISO 14001.
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Local community

The Group recognises that it is iImportant to make a contribution to the communities in which it operates. The responsibility for community matters has
been delegated by the Board to the Chief Executive Officer within agreed budgetary parameters. A community relations programme, which includes
proposed levels and categories of sponsorship and charitable donations was approved by the Board during the year. There are three principal elements
to this programme: education; sports and event sponsorship; and employee charity matching. . -

The Group provides a scholarship programme for a number of students at Edinburgh University during their engineering degree courses and for
postgraduate research fellowships. As well as providing financial support, the programme includes placements for work experignce and project work
within the Group. The Group has alsc supported sports and arts with the provision of sponsorship to a local athlete and sponsorship for part of the
Edinburgh Film Festival respectively. The Group provides sponsorship to employees who undertake fundraising activities for charities.

Charitable donations _ )
in 2005, the Group supported charitable and community activities, including the scholarship programmes, with donations and sponsorships totalling $197,000.

Going concern } .

The directors have reviewed the latest forecast results and cash flow projections. The directors have a reasonable expectation that the Group has
adequate resources to continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future. The financial statements have therefore been prepared on a going
concern basis.
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Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee is composed of the foIIovvmg non-exegutive directors: BM Rose, RK Graham, R Eckelmann and is chaired by BM Rose.
To comply with corporate governance best practice, DJ Carey retired from the Committee on 15 December 2005. The Remuneration Committee, which
normally meets at least twice a year, has the delegated responsibility for making recommendations to the Board on the policy for remuneration of
executive directors and senior management, for reviewing the performance of executive directors and senior management and for determining, within
agreed terms of reference, specific remuneration packages for each of the execUtive directors and senior management, including pension rights, any
compensation payments and the implementation of executive incentive schemes. In accordance with the Remuneration Committee’s terms of
reference, no director may participate in discussions relating to his or her own terms and conditions of service or remuneration.

Remuneration policy L o . .

The Committee’s aim is to-offer remuneration packages that will attract, motivate and retain highly talented individuals to promote the future success of
the Company. Accordingly, the objective is to design packages that are consistent with shareholder objectives, promote'long term retention, enable
executives to share in Wolfson'’s success, and be fair and competitive. We believe that our objectives can best be achieved by paying a mixture of
performance-related and non-performance-related remuneration. The Committee reviews the overall remuneration package, separating out short term -
and long term incentives. It considers that the purpose of a long term incentive scheme is two-fold: 16 promote retention and to allow the participant to
share in the Company's success. This is achieved as set out-below. '

Remuneration packages are reviewed annually by the Committee.

Policy for executive remuneration in 2005

For 2005, the remuneration package for the executive directors and senior management team consisted of a combination of basic salary, management
incentive scheme (comprising cash bonus and long term incentives through the executive share option schemes), pension and benefits in kind.
The basic salary was the only pensionable portion of the remuneration package. ‘ ‘

The directors’ salaries, bonuses and benefits in kind for 2005 are shown in the table on page 19.

CASH.BONUS. In 2005, a bonus pool was created on a sliding scale of up to 5% of the Group's profits before interest and tax (“PBIT”) with the
"minimum threshold of PBIT being US$24 million (at which threshold the pool would comprise 2.5% of the Group's PBIT) and the maximum 5% applying
if PBIT reached or exceeded US$36 million. The pool was shared among the management according to defined percentages. 70% of each participant’s
bonus related to the Company's financial performance and 30% of the bonus was conditional on meeting certain personal performance targets. The
overall cash bonus payment was capped at one times salary for each participant.

The Committee has undertaken a formal and rigorous process to assess the outcomes of the personal targets. This review has resuited in total
amounts payable-under the cash bonus scheme in 2005 to executive directors as set out in the table on page 19.

SHARE OPTIONS. In 2005, executive directors and senior managers were awarded share options exercisable in March 2008 equal in value to 100% of
their basic salary as at 1 January 2005. The proportion exercisable by each person is dependent on the growth rate of the Group’s normalised earnings
per share (“EPS”) over a 3 year period with the base year being 2004. 100% of the options are exercisable if the annual compound growth rate of EPS
in that period equals or exceeds the Retall Price Index (“RPI") + 15% per annum. There is a sliding scale for lower perfermance and no options are
exercisable if the EPS growth rate is below RPI + 5% per annum. For personal reasons, two executive directors chose not to take up their award.
Details of the number of share options granted to executive directors in 2005 are given in the table on page 21: ‘ '

Policy for executive remuneration in 2006 oo '

The Committee has reviewed industry trends in remuneration practice for senior exscutives and the remuneration practices of similar and competitor
companies. It appointed Pinsent Masons to advise it and was also informed by a variety of industry remuneration reviews and surveys. The Committee
concluded that, in order to meet the Company's objectives, executive remuneration would continue to consist of a mixture of performance-related and
non-performance-related remuneration but that certain changes were desirable in the form of the long term incentive in particular. Executive directors
and the senior management team will receive a combination of basic salary, management incentive scheme (see below), pension and beneflts in kind.
The basic salary is the only pensionable portion of the remuneration package.

in 2008, the management incentive scheme consists of a cash bonus scheme and it is proposed to introduce, sub;ect to shareholder approval, a new
long term incentive plan (LTIP) which is share based. The LTIP is intended to replace the existing executive share option schemes.

CASH BONUS. The cash bonus in 2006 is non-contractual and non-pensionable and applies to the Group’s executive directors and senior management
team. Target performance would result in a payment of a bonus of 50% of salary with a sliding scale of payments around this figure according to the
performance actually‘achieved The overall cash bonus payment is capped at one times salary for each participant. In 2008, 50% of the participant's
bonus will relate to the Company’s financial performance and 50% will be conditional on acmevmg defined personal objectives related to the
development of the business or particular aspects of |t

The Committee has set demanding financial and personal targets under this scheme for 2006. As this is considered to be commercially sensitive
mforma‘non the targets will be the subject of a commentary in next year’s report.
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NEW SHARE BASED LTIP. Shareholder approval is being sought at an EGM of the Company on 16 February 2008 for the introduction of a new share
based LTIP. The LTIP would comprise a performance share plan (PSP) and an Executive Share Ownership Plan (ExSOP), both of which will be subject
to appropriately demanding performance requirements.

In 2006 the maximum award under the proposed LTIP schemes wouid (other than in exceptional circumstances) be 100% of salary, this being split
25% under the PSP scheme and 75% under the ExSOP. In both cases the vesting period would be threg years and the p‘roportion vesting would be
determined by relation to the performance requirements. The metrics of each are described below.

The primary purpose of the proposed PSP is to retain and motivate key executives. Under the proposed PSP, the award would be in the form of
deferred free shares to the value of 25% of salary. Participants would derive the whole value of shares finally determined as vesting under the PSP,
At the end of three years the proportion vesting would be decided on a sliding scale by reference to the Company’s performance against growing its
gross revenues subject to exceeding a minimum net margin over the period. The net margin will be calculated by reference to the Company’s net
operating profits excluding currency retranslation costs and before adjustments relating to share based payment expenses.

-25% of the maximum PSP award would vest provided (a) the minimum net margin requirement is achieved; and (b) a minimum threshold for growth in
revenues is achieved. From that threshold, vesting would be on a sliding scale up to a maximum of 100% of the award.

The growth in gross revenues will be calculated over the 3 year period on a compound basis. Gross revenue and net margins are key outcomes for
Waolfson. They are already tracked by management and are metrics that actively influence management actions and plans. It is intended that the targsts
used will be declared when the PSP vests.

The primary purpose of the proposed ExSOP is to align the executive’s interests with those of shareholders and to reward the executive for a strong
performance by the Company. Under the proposed ExSOP, participants would, if perfermance targets are met, derive the growth in value of the vested
shares (less the cost of funding the initial acquisition of these shares). The value of shares awarded would be limited to 75% of salary. The performance
target set in relation to the 2006 award would relate to the real growth (i.e. growth above RPI) achieved over the three year period in adjusted earnings
per share of the Company. Adjusted earnings per share is calculated as the basic earnings per share derived from the Company's published report and
accounts adjusted for exceptional and extraordinary items. The Committee may make further adjustments necessary or appropriate to take account of
changes to accounting standards, the actual length of the financial year in question and to ensure a consistent basis of comparison from year to year.
For real growth of 15% per annum or higher, the participant would derive the growth in value of 100% of the award shares; for real growth of 5%, 256%
of the award shares; for real growth between these amounts, the percentage would be determined by straight line interpolation between these values.
The participant would derive no growth in value of the award shares for real growth below 5%.

The proposed ExSOP targets are similar to those of the executive share option plans in 2004 and 2005. Awards under these plans are yet to vest.
Share options awarded on or after 1 January 2003 are also subject to performance requirements. These options are indicated in the table on page 21.

SHARE OWNERSHIP POLICY. In 2006 the Company has adopted a share ownership policy for exebutive directors and senior managemént This
encourages the individuals to build up and maintain a holding of shares in the Company at ieast equal in value to 100% of salary. Consistent with this,
consideration will be given in 2008 to the creation of a share matching scheme

Dilution

The rules of each of the Company’s executive (discretionary) and employee share option schemes in effect since its flotation contain the traditional
10% limit in dilution over a period of 10 years for all schemes in respect of options granted since flotation. The rules for each of the proposed PSP and
ExSOP schemes contain a similar limit and also a 5% limit over a 10 year period for executive (discretionary) plans.

Options granted during the period from 21 October 2003 (the date of the Company’s flotation) to 31 December 2005 under the Company’s executive
{discretionary) schemes and under all schemes are well within the applicable limits. it is currently intended that the shares required to satisfy awards
under the proposed PSP and ExSOP schemes will be sourced from existing shares to be acquired by the relevant employees’ share trust.

Pensions
The Company has two pension schemes, one being a defined benefits scheme and the other being a defined contribution scheme. The former was closed

to all new entrants after 2 July 2002. All the present executive directors participate in the Company'’s defined benefits scheme providing benefits based on
final pensionable pay 1/80 th per year of employment. The current employer contribution rate is 12.7% and 6% is contributed by each employee.
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Service contracts

The Company has entered into service contracts with each of its executive directors, none of which is for a fixed term. Such contracts are terminable
by either party giving not less than 12 months' notice. The Company may in its absolute discretion terminate the employment of any of the executive
directors at any time by making a payment in lieu of notice equivalent to the director’s basic salary over any unexpired period of notice.

Details of the service contr;acts currently in place for directors who have served during the year ended 31 December 2005 are as follows:

Date of contract

AD Mine o i 25 September 2003
JRC Reid ' ) . o 25 September 2008
GR Elliott ' ' ‘ 25 September 2003
JM Urwin ' : ~ 25 September 2003

'

None of the executive directors served as non-executive directors of other public companies during the year.

Executive directors can accept appointments as non-executive directors of other companies and retain any fees paid to them if such an appointment
does not conflict with their duties to the Company. Specific approval of the Board is required in each case. AD Milne is a non executive-director of
Edinburgh Research and innovation Limited. He did not receive any remuneration in respect of this. appointrment. in 2005, JM Urwin was appointed'as
a non-executive director of System Level Integration Limited: He does not receive any remuneration from this appointment.

Non-executive directors

Each of the current non-executive directors has entered into a letter of appointment with the Company. All the |stters of appointment'are dated

25 September 2003 other than R Eckelmann’s which is dated 1 November 2004. The letters of appointment are for a fixed term of three vears and
terminate automatically upon expiry of the fixed term. The Board may invite a non-executive director to serve for an additional period. Either party may
terminate the appointment at any time by giving to the other not less than one month’s notice. Each non-executive director’s appointment may be

- terminated at any time without compensation.in accordance with the Company’s articles of association or the Companies Act 1985 or if the

shareholders of the Company fail to re-elect him as a director. The remuneraticn of the non-executive directors is determined by the Board. However
the non-executive directors do not participate in discussions about their own remuneration. Non-executive directors’ fees are designed to be of a level .
to attract good quality candidates to the Board and to reflect the time commitment of directors. Fee levels are reviewed yearly and are set within the
aggregate limits contained in the articles of association of the Company. The level of annual fee as at 31 December 2005 was £27,000 to each non-
executive director. The chairman of the Board and of the Audit and Remuneration Committees also receive an additional annual fee of £5,000. With
effect from 1 January 2008, the members of these committees will in addition receive £2,000 per committee membership, and the Senior iIndependent
Non-executive Director will receive an additional £2,000 per annum. All fees are non pensionable, and there is no other remuneration save that the
Company meets allowable-expenses incurred on company business.

Performance graph

The following graph charts the total cumulative shareholder return of the Company since 21 October 2003 when the Company listed on the London
Stock Exchange compared to the FTSE All Share index, Techmark index and the FTSE Technology Hardware and Equipment index. The FTSE All Share
index is a broad equity market index but, given the Company’s technology credentials, the Techmark index or the FTSE Technology Hardware and
Equipment index could be considered equally relevant as a comparator.
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Directors’ shareholdlngs

The directors’ interests in the Company’s ordinary shares of 0.1 pence, which excludes interests under the share opt;on schemes, are set out below:

At 1 January
2005

Number of
ordinary shares

~ Shares

- acquired on
exercise of
share options

Number of
ordinary shares

Shares
acquired

Number of

. ordinary shares

Shares
disposed

Number of

ordinary shares

At 31 December
: 2005

Number of
ordinary shares

DJ Carey

4,781,657

AD Milne 3,064,523
JRC Reid 1,790,300

© M Urwin 460,303
GR Elliott 9,523
BM Rose 23,809
RK Graham 11,324
R Eckelmann ] -
10,141,439

1,180,000
120,000
521,400
600,000

2,391,400

15,000

15,000

(100,000) 4,681,657

(956,400) 3,258,123
(300,000) 1,610,300 .

(360,000} 621,703

(210,000) 399,523

- " 23,809

- 11,324

- 15,000

(1,926,400) 10,621,439

* Of these ordinary shares: 1,410,300 are held in the name of JRC Reid; 150,000 are held in the name of M Reid, JRC Reid's wife in her own name; 25,000 are held in the name of M Reid for A Reid,
JRC Reid's son; and 25,000 are held in the name of M Reid for L Reid, JRC Reid's daughter.

** Of these ordinary shares: 8,524 are held in the name of RK Graham and 1,800 are held by a trust in which RK Graham has a third beneficial interest.

As at 31 January 20086, there have been no changes in the above shareholdings since 31 December 2005.
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Individual aspects of remuneration _ .
The auditors are required to report on the information contained in this section of the report.

Directors’ remuneratlon

The emoluments in. respect of qualifying services of each person who served as a director during the year ended 31 December 2005 were as shown
below. Note that these amounts are expressed in US dollars, the Group’s functional and reporting currency, though actually paid in sterling and the
average exchange fate used in the year ended 31 December 2005 was $1.8287 to £1 (2004; $1.8206 to £1).

Directors’ remuneration (US dollars)

) ) Salary /fee .
Salary./ fee ] Bonuses Benefits Total 2005 2004 Total 2004
' $000 $000 ' $000 | $000 . $000 $000
Executive directors . : ‘

- AD Milne . 320 320 - 27 1 667 2783 375
JRC Reid ) 210 179 17 - 408 200 o269
GR E}liott R ) ‘ 219 189 30 ‘ 418 © 209 . 283
JM Urwin . ‘ o 210 171 12 393 191 257 .
Non-executive directors ‘ . ' o ) , :
DJ Carey : : , 59 ‘ - ) 59 - 68 68
BMRose - ’ 59 . - 59 55 55
RK Graham o i 59 .- - 59 55 . , 56
R Eckelmann* ) 49 - - 49 8 . 8
Totels ' | 1,185 8o 86 2,110 1,089 1,870
* R Eckeimann joined the Beard on 1 November 2004.

Directors’ remuneration (sterling)
Salary / fee '
Salary / fee Bonuses Benefits Total 2005 © 2004 Total 2004
£000 ’ £000 ) ~ £000 £000 £000 ] £000
Executive directors : v . - o ' C

. AD Milne : - s . 176 . ' 175 15 . 365 . 150 208
JRC Reid - ‘ 115 98 9 222 110 148
GR Elliott . : , 120 . 92 . 17 229 115 . 155
JM Urwin . o 115 98 - 4 ’ 215 105 . 141
Non-executive directors ) v =
DJ Carey ‘ 32 , - ‘ - ‘ 32 38 . 38
BM Rose - . ‘ 32 ‘ - ’ - 32 30 30
RK Graham ' 32 _ - - : 32 30 _ 30
R Eckelmann*® ' 27 . - 27 _ 4 4
Totals | ' o - 458 48 1,154 582 1752

* R Eckelmann joined the Board on 1 November 2004,

The executive directors’ baS|c salary increases m 2005 were Higher than the rate of inflation. These salary levels were approved after obtaining market
data of executive director salaries in comparative companies and also with a consideration of the increased complexﬁy of the directors’ roles given the
increase in size of the Company

There is no arrangement under which a director has agreed to waive future emoluments. There have been no payments for compensation for loss of
office nor other awards made during the financial year to any person who was formerly a-director of the Company.

Benefits consist primarily Of_a car and private family healthcare cover. The executive directors were also granted options to subscribe for ordinary shares
underthe Company'’s share option schemes. Details of share options granted to, and exercised by, directors and the aggregate gains realised on
exercised options in the year are given on pages 21 and 22.
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[ DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION REPORT CONTINUED ]

/

Pensions

All of the executive directors participate in the Wolfson Microelectronics plc Pension Scheme which is a defined benefit pension scheme. Details of the
entitlements of those who served as directors during the year ended 31 December 2005 are as follows:

Transfer Transfer Increase in

Increase Increase value of value of Increase in transfer value

Accrued in accrued in accrued accrued accrued transfer exi:luding

 benefit at benefits benefits benefits at - benefits at value less inflation less

31 December . excluding including 31 December 31 December directors’ directors’

2005 inflation (A) inflation 2004 2005 contributions contributions

$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000

AD Milne 155 26 30 2,579 3,072 475 471
JRC Reid 81 10 : 12 817 925 97 S5
GR Eliiott 16 i 3 4 142 173 20 19
JM Urwin 31 5 8 202 241 29 28

Details of pension policy are provided on.page 16.
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Share options

[ DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION REPORT CONTINUED ]

Details of share options of those executive directors who served during the year are set out in this table, Non-executive directors have no share options.

No amounts were payable for the award of the share options.

Exercised Lapsed . Granted Date from
At during during during At Exercise which Expiry'
. 01.01.05 year year year 31.12.05 price exercisable date
AD Milne R 2460,000 - (460,000) - - £0.15° 17.12.02 23.03.06
190,000 (180,000) - - - £0.15 17.12.02 17.12.09
2460,000 {460,000) - - - £0.15 17.12.02 23.03.11
490,000 {490,000) - - - £0.20 20.03.05 20.038.09
10,000 (10,000) - - - £0.20 20.03.05 20.03.12
220,0001 ' - - b_220,000 £0.40 01.01.06 01.01.10
498,900 - - - 498,900 EQ.75 14.08.06 14.08.10
1,100 - - ©4,100 £0.75 1_4408.06' 14.08.13
110,024 - - - °110,024 £2.045 31.03.07 - +30.07.14
JRC Reid 120,000 - {120,000) - - £0.15 17.12.02 17.12.06
2120,000 (120,000} - - - £0.15 17.12.02 23.03.11
220,000 - - - 220,000 £0.20 20.03.05 20.03.09
30,000 - - - 530,000 £0.20 20.03.05 20.03.12
82,000 - - 582,000 £0.40 01.01.06 01.01.10
345,900 - - v345,900 £0.75 14.08.06 ) 14.08.10
4,100 - - 4,100 £0.75 14.08.06 14.08.13
67,237 - - - ©67,237 £2.045 31.03.07 30.07.14
JM Urwin a150,000 - (150,000) - . €015 17.12.02 17.12.06
a150,000 (150,000) - - - £0.15 17.12.02 . -23.03.11
121,400 (121,400) - - - £0.15 23.03.04 23.03.1 1
100,000 (100,000) - - - £0.20 20.038.05 20.03.09
o 150,'000 (150,000) - - - - £0.20 20.03.05 20.03.12
79,000 - - - b79;000 - £0.40 01.01.06 01.01.10
206,800 - - - 296,900 £0.75 14.08.06  14.08.10
3,100 - - - 53,100 £0.75 14.08.06 14.08.13
64,181 - - °64,181 . £2.045 31.03.07 30.07.14
- - - 66,378 °66,378 £1.7325 10.03.08 . 10.03.15
GR Elliott . 210,000 - {10,000) - £0.15 03.01.03 03.01.07
190,000 (180,000) . - - - £0.15 038.01.03 ° -03.01.10
210,000 (10,000) - - - £0.15 03.01.08" 23.03.11
400,000 {(400,000) - - - £0.15 23.03.04 -23.03.11
88,000 ' - - - b88,000 £0.40 01.01.06 “01.01.10
201,400 - - b201,400 £0.75 14.08.06 - 14.08.10
48,600 - - b48,600 £0.75 14.08.06 . 14.08.13
70,293 - .- ©70,293 £2.045 31.03.07 30.07.14
- - - 63,264 ©69,264 £1.7325 10.03.08 10.08.15

a The Ordinary Shares comprising those options granted on 17 December 1999 and 3 January 2000 are subject to parallel option arrangements, whereby corresponding options were granted on
23 March 2001 on the basis that option holders may only exercise one of the options within these paraliel arrangements but not both,

b Performance conditions apply in relation to the exercise of these options. See note 17 1o the financial statements for details.

¢ Under the 2004 management incentive scheme, executive directors and senior managers were awarded share options exercisable in March 2007. The proportion exercisabie by each person Is
dependent on the growth rate of the Group's normalised earnings per share ("EPS”) over a three year period with the base year being 2003. 100% payout is achieved if the annual compound growth
rate of EPS in that period equals or exceeds the Retail Price Index (“RPI") + 15% per annum. There is a sliding scale for lower performancs and no options are exercisable if the EPS growth rate is
below RPI + 5% per annum, is zero orinegative. Details of the performance criteria for options granted in 2005 are given above under remungration policy.

All share options granted to directors during the year, as shown in the table above, were granted under the 2003 Executive Share Scheme A and the

2003 Executive Share Scheme B. Details for these share option schemes are included in note 15 to the financial statements.
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{ DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION REPORT CONTINUED ]

During the year, directors exercised.share options from the following share option schemes and the closing mid-market price of the Companys shares

on the date of exercise was as shown in the table below:

Enterprisé ,
First Second Management Closing
Executive Executive Incentive mid-market
Share Option Share Option Share Option price of
Scheme Scheme Scheme Exercise share on date
(no. of options {no. of options {no. of options price of exercise
exercised) exercised) exercised) [pence) (pence)
Directors
AD Milng . - - © 460,000 15 171
190,000 . - 15 299.5
' T- 490,000 - 20 305
- - 10,000 20 305
JRC Reid . : : . - - 120,000 15 171
MuUwin : - - 150,000 15 171
- ‘ - 121,400 15 171
100,000 : - 20 17717
- - 150,000 20 17717
GR Elliott : ' 190,000 - - 15 164.75
) ‘ ' - - 10,000 15 171
- - 400,000 15 171

The aggregate gains (being the difference between the market price of the Company’s shares o.n the days on which the options were exercised and‘ the
price actually paid for the shares) made by directors on the exercise of share options during the year amounted to £4.6 million (approximately $8.4 million)
{2004: £4.2 million; approximately $7.7 million). The highest and lowest market pnces of the Company's shares durnng the year were 338 pence and 134

pence respectnvely The market price at the year end was 338 pence.

This report was approved by the Board and is signed on its behalf by:

BM Rose
‘Remuneration Committee Chairman
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, ) ‘ ‘ ‘ ’ [ STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES ]

Statements of directors’ responsibilities in respect of the annual report and the fmancral'statements

“The directors are responsible for prepanng the annual report and the group and parent company fmanmal statements in accordance with applicable law
and regulations.

Company law requires the directors to prepare group and parent oompany financial statements for each financial year. Under that law they are requrred
to prepare the group financial statements in accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the EU-and have elected to prepare the parent company financial ,
statements on the same basis. . . ‘

The group and parent company: financia|’staternents are required by law and IFRSs as adopted by the EU to present fairly the financial position -of the
Group and the parent Company and the performance for that period; the Companies Act 1985 provides in relation to such financial statements that
references in the relevant part of the Act to financial statements giving a true and fair view are references to their achieving a fair presentation.

" In preparing each of the group and parent company financial statements, the directors are required to:

» select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

» make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

» state whether they have been prepared in accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the EU; and

» prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is lnapproprtate to presume that the group and the parent company wrll .
continue in business.

" The directors are responsib!e for keeping proper acc_ounting records which disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the.
parent Company and enable them to ensure that its financial statements' comply with the Companies Act 1985. They have a general responsibility for
taking such steps as are reasonably open to them to.safeguard the assets of the Group and to prevent and detect fraud and other irregularities.

Under applrcable law and regulation, the directors are also responsible for preparing a Directors’ Repon Directors’ Remnuneration Report and the -
Corporate Governance Statement that comply with that law-and those regulations.

* The directors are responsible for the maintenancé and integrity of the corporate and financial information included on the Company's websrte
Legislation in the UK governing the preparation and dissemination of financial statements may differ from legislation in other jurisdictions.
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[ INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF WOLFSON MICROELECTRONICS PLC }

We have audited the group and parent company financial statements (the “financial statements”) of Wolfson Microelectronics pic for the year ended
31 December 2005 which comprise the Consolidated Income Statement, the Consolidated and Parent Company Balance Sheets, the Consolidated
and Parent Combany Cash Flow Statement, the Consolidated and Parent Company Statement of Recognised Income and Expense and the related
notes. These financial statements have been prepared under the accounting policies set out therein. We have also audited the information in the
Directors’ Remuneration Report that is described as having been audited.

This report is made solely to the Company’s members, as a body, in accordance with section 235 of the Companies Act 1985. Our audit work has
been undertaken so that we might state to the Company’s members those matters we are required to state to them in an auditor’s report and for no
other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Company and the Company's
members as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors

The directors’ responsibilities for preparing the Annual Report, the Directors’ Remuneration Report and the financial statements in accordance with
applicable faw and International Financial Reporting Standards (FRSs) as adopted by the EU are set out in the Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities
on page 23.

Our respon3|bil|ty is to audit the financial statements and the part of the Directors’ Remuneration Report to be audited in accordance with relevant legal
and regulatory requirements and International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland).

We report to you our opinion as to whether the financial statements give a true and fair view and whether the financial statements and the part of the
Directors’ Remuneration Report to be audited have been properly prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 1985 and, as regards the financial
statements, Article 4 of the IAS Regulation. We also report to you if, in our opinion, the Directors’ Report is not consistent with the financial statements,
if the Company has not kept proper accounting records, if we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit, or if
information specified by law regarding directors’ remuneration and other transactions is not disclosed.

We review whether the Corporate Governance Statement reflects the Company’s compliance with the nine provisions of the 2003 FRC Combined Code
spéoified for our review by the Listing Rules of the Financial Services Authority, and we report if it does not. We are not reguired to consider whether the
board’s statements on internal control cover all risks and controls or form an opm»on on the effectiveness of the Group’s corporate governance
procedures or its rlsk and control procedures. B

We read the other information contained in the Annual Report and consider whether it is consistent with the audited financial statements. We Gonsider the
implications for our report if we become aware of any apparent misstatements or material inconsistencies with the financial statements. Our responsibilities
do not extend to any other information.

Basis of audit opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland) issued by the Auditing Practices Board. An audit
includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements and the part of the Directors'
Remuneration Report to be audited. It also includes an assessment of the significant estimates and judgments made by the directors in the preparation
of the financial statements, and of whether the accounting pohmes are appropriate to the Group's and Company’'s circumstances, cons;stent!y applied
and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide us with
sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance that the financial statements and the part of the Directors’ Remuneration Report to be audited are free
from material misstatement, whether caused by fraud or other irregularity or error. In forming our opinion we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the
presentation of information in the financial statements and the part of the Directors’ Remuneration Report to be audited.

Opinion -
_ Inour opinion:

» the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view, in accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the EU, of the state of the Group's affairs
as at 31 December 2005 and of its profit for the year then ended;

» the parent Company financial statements give a true and fair view, in accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the EU as applied in accordance with
the provisions of the Companies Act 1985, of the state of the parent Company’s affairs as at 31 December 2005; and

» the financial statements and the part of the Directors’ Remuneration Report to be audited have been properly prepared in accordance with the
Companies Act 1985 and, as regards the financial statements, Article 4 of the 1AS Regulation.

KPMG Audit Plc v : - 31 January 2006
Chartered Accountants - .
Registered Auditor

Edinburgh ‘ .
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[ CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005 ]

2005 i 2004

Not.es $000 $000
Revenue ‘ , ' 2 . 166,558 119,294
Cost of sales : . {83,012) (60,530)
Gross profit o ' : ‘ '83,546 , 58,764
Distribution and selling costs _ ‘ : (15,277) o (14,118)
Research-and development expenses : : (21,467) {1 6,447)
Administrative expsnses ' ‘ . (8,834) (12,938)
Operating profit ‘ - ) 2,3 37,968 - 15,261
Financial incohe : : ' 5 2,557 1»,649
Financial expenses - : _ : 5 {1,840) (1,816)
Net financing income / (costs) : o ‘ 717 - (167)
Profit before tax ’ . 38,685 15,094
Income tax expense ' - ‘ o 6 . (9,651) | (4,490)
Profit for the year attfibutable to equity holders of the parent ‘ 29,034 10,604
Basic earnings per share (cents) A ‘ 26.26 ' 9.89
Diluted earnings pér share (cehts) . ’ 7 24.95 9.7
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l [ STATEMENT OF RECOGNISED INCOME AND EXPENSE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005 ]

Group Company
2005 2004 2005‘ 2004
$000 $000 $000 $000
Actuarial loss on defined benefit obligations (net of tax) (324) (1,672) (324) (1,672)
Net expense recognised directly in equity (324) (1,672) (324) (1,672)
Profit for the year 29,034 - 10,604 28,688 10,23'9
Total recognised income énd expense for the year 28,7-10 8,032 28,364
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[ BALANCE SHEETS AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2005 ]

Group - . ' Company
As at ) As at As at ‘ As at
31 December 31 December _ 31 December 31 December
2005 - 2004 2005 | 2004
Notes ) $000 $000 $000 . 3000
ASSETS ‘ ,
Property, plant and equipment ’ 8 30,217 29,197 30,172 29,177
Intangible assets ‘ ; 9 . 732 703 - 782 703
Irnvestments in subsidiaries : 10 - C- - . -
Deferred tax assets . o " 8,683 11,244 . " 8,376 11,244
Total non-current assets . ' 39,632 41 ,_1:44 ' 39,280 ’ 41,124
Inventories 12 " 15,924 . ‘ 17,964 ' 15,924 17,964 -
Income tax receivable ) .6 1,288 ] 2,720 1,288 - 12,720
Trade and other receivables . - 13 . . 34,174 . 18,939 34,154 18,921
Short-term deposits , 14 39,840 - 39,840 : -
Cash and cash equivalents . . : 14 41,135 44,232 41,000 - 44,135
Total current assets . . ’ : 132,361 83,855 132,206 © 83,740
Total assets E 171,993 124,999 171,486 124,864
EQUITY ’ - . :
lssued capital . o 15 . 187 . 180 . 187 180
Share premium account ‘ 15 50,538 49,142 50,538 49,142
Capital redemption reserve ) . 15 497 497 497 ’ 497
Retained earnings v 15 72,231 34,843 ’ 71,148 _ 34,438
Total equity attributable to equity holders - [ - _—
~ of the parent . , 123,453 : 84,662 ’ - 122,370 : 84,257
LIABILITIES )
Interest-bearing loans and borrowings 16 ) 14,933 18,170 ) . 14,933 18,170,
Employee benefits . 17 7,250 i 7,980 7,250 ' 7,930
Total non-current liabilities ’- ' . 22,183 " 26,100 122,183 26,100
Interest-bearing loans and borrowings . 1 . 880 2,266 880 2,266
Trade and other payables 18 - 25477 11,971 26,053 12,241
Total éurrent liabilities ‘ . ) 26,357 . 14,237 26,933 : 14,507
Total liabilities : . . : 48,540 40,337 49,116 - 40,607
- Total equity and liabilities Lo , 171,993 " 124,999 171,486 124,864

These financial statements were approved >by the Board of Directors on 31 January 2006 and were signed on its behalf by:

AD Milne .. . . i GR Elliott
Director , - Director
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[ STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005 ]

Group Company
2005 2004 2005 2004
Notes $000 $000 $000 $000
Cash flows from operating activities
Profit for the year’ 29,034 10,604 28,688 10,239
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation : 8,9 5,147 4,015 5,131 4,003
Foreign exchange (gains) / losses (1,222) 786 (1,189) 786
Financial income : {2,557) (1,549) {2,557) {1,849)
Financial expenses 1,840 1,816 1,840 1,816
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment - (4) - 4
, Equity-settled share-based payment expenses 2,395- 1,517 2,333 1,477
Income tax expense 9,651 4,490 - - 9,703 4,502
Operating profit befovre changes in working capital 44,288 21,575 43,949 21,170
Decrease / (increase) in inventories 2,040 (9,105) 2,040 (9,105)
Increase in trade and other receivables (14,781) (1,929) {14,779) (1,753) .
Increase in trade and other payables 11,513 671 11,771 941
(Decrease) / increase in employee bengfits (1,313) 203 (1,313) 203
Cash generated from the operations 41,747 11,415 41,668 11,456
Income taxes received / (paid) 763 (2,720) 763 (2,720)
Net cash inflow from operating activities 42,510 8,695 42,431 8,736
Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment - 10 - 10
Interest received 1,545 1,320 1,545 1,320
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment (4,411) - (10,636) {4,370) (10,636)
Amounts placed on short-term deposits ) (39,840) - (39,840) -
Net cash outflow from investing activities (42,706) (9,3006) (42,665) (9,308)
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from the issue of share capital 1,403 1,309 1,403 1,309
Interest paid (871) (1,236) (871) (1,236)
Repayment of borrowings {3,162} (1,898) (3,162) (1,898)
Payment of finance lease liabilities (31) (615) (31 (615)
Net cash outflow from financing activities (2,661) (2,440) (2,661) (2,440)
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (2,857) (3.051) {2,895) (3,010
Cash and cash equivalents at start of year 44,232 46,474 44,135 46,336
Effect of exchange rate fluctuations on cash held (240) 809 (240) 809
Cash and cash equivailents at end of year 14 41,135 214,232 : 41,000 44,135
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 14 41,135 44,232 41,000 44,135
Short-term deposits at end of year 14 39,840 - 39,840 -
Total cash and short-term deposits at end of year 80,975 44232 80,840 44,135
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[ NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ]

1Significant accounting policies _ .

Wolfson Microelectronics plc (the “Company”) is a comipany domiclied in Scotland. The_oonsolidated financial statements for the year ended

31 December 2005 comprise those of the Company and its subsidiaries (together referred to as the “Group”}.

The parent Company financial statements present infcrmation about the Company as a separate entity and not about its Group.

Under section 230(4) of ‘thc Companies Act j985 the Company is ex‘empt from the requirement to present its own income statement and related notes.
. The financial statements were adthorised for issue by the directors on 31 January 2008. -

(a) Statement of compliance

~ The financial statements of the Group and the Company have been prepared in accordance with lntemat:onal Financial Repomng Standards and its
interpretations as adopted by the European Union (“adopted IFRS”). These are the first annual financial statements of the Group and the Company
prepared in accordance with IFRSs and IFRS 1 has been applied. ‘

An explanation of how the transition to adopted IFRS has affected the reported ﬂnanmal position, financial performance and cash flows of the Group
and the Company is provided in note 26.

(b) Basis of preparation

The financial statements are prepared on the historical cost basis and are presented in United States Dollars (“US dollars”), rounded to the nearest thousand.
The preparation of financial statements in accordance’ with adopted IFRS requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that
affect the application of policies and reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions are
based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis

of making the judgements about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are hot readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from
these estimates,

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which
the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and
future periods.

Judgements made by management in the application of adopted IFRS that have a significant effect on the financial statements and_estimétes with a
significant risk of material adjustment in the next year are-discussed in note 25.

The accounting policies set out below, unless otherwise stated, have been applied censistently to all periods presented in these financial statements
and in preparing an opening IFRS balance.sheet at 1 January 2004 for the purposes of the transition to adopted IFRS. :
(c) Basis of consolidation
(i) Subsidiaries ) i
Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Company. Control exists when the Company has the power, directly or indirectly, to govern the financial and
operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from its activities. In assessing control, potential voting rights that presently are exercisable or
convertible are taken into account. Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which control is transferred to the Company. They are de-
consolidated from the date that control passes. The acquisition method of accounting has been adopted. All subsidiaries at 31 December 2004 and
at 31 December 2005 have those dates as their financial year ends. ’
(i) Transactions eliminated on consolidation
Intragroup transacnons balances and any unrealised gains and losses or income and expenses arising from intragroup transactions, are ellmmated in
preparing the consolidated financial statements.
(iii) Investments in subsidiaries

. Investments by the Company in subsidiaries are carried at cost less any impairment.

(d) Foreign currency
(i) Functional and presentation currency ‘
ltems included in the financial statements of each of the Group's entities are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in

which the entity operates (‘the functional currency’). The consolidated financial statements are presented in US dollars, which is the Group’s functional - .
and presentation currency. ‘

(ii) Foreign currency transactions and balances

Transactions in foreign currencies, other than US dollars, are translated at the foreign exchange rate ruling at the date of the transaction. Monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the balance sheet date are translated to US dollars at the foreign exchange rate ruling at that
date. Exchange differences arising on translation are recognised in the income statemen't‘ Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in
terms of historical cost in a currency other than US dollars are translated using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.
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[ NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED ]~

(iii} Financial statements of foreign operations

The asséts and liabilities of foreign operations are translated to US dollars at foreign exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet date. The revenues and
expenses of foreign operations are translated to US dollars at rates approximating to the foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates of the transactlons
Foreign exchange differences arising on retranslat\on are recognised d\rectly in a separate component of equity, the translahon reserve.

(e) Derivative financial instruments

The Group does not use derivative financial instruments to hedge its exposure to foreign exchange and interest rate risks arising from.‘operational,
financing and investment activities. The Group does not hold or issue derivative financial instruments for trading purposes.

{f) Property, plant and equipment
. (i) Owned assets
ltems of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreoatnon (see below) and |mparrment losses (see accounting policy () ),
except for land, which is shown at cost less impairment. .
Cost includes the expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different estimated usefu! lives, they are accounted for as separate items of property,
plant and equipment. -

{ii) Leased assets

Leases in terms of which the Group assumes substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as ﬂnance leases. A finance leased
asset is stated at an amount equal to the lower of its fair value and the present value of the minimum lease payments at the inception of the lease, ,
less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses (see accounting policy () ). Finance leased assets are depreciated over the shorter of the lease
periods and the estimated useful lives of the assets. The corresponding liability is included in the balance sheet as a finance lease. obligation. Lease
payments are accounted for as described in accounting policy (1) (ii).

(iii) Subsequent expenditure

The Group recognises in the carrying amount of an item of proper‘ty, plant and equment the cost of replacing part of such an item when that cost is
incurred if: ’

—-itis pfobable that the future economic benefits embodied within the item will flow to the Group; and
—the cost of the item can be measured reliably. - - ‘
All other costs are recognised as an expense in the income statement as incurred.

(iv) Depreciation

Depreciation is charged to the income statement on a streught line basis over the estimated useful lives of each part of property, plant and equipment.
Freehold land is not depreuated The estimated useful lives are as follows:

Freehold property 25 years
Plant and equipment . 1tob5years
Computer hardware 1to 3 years
Furniture and fittings, 10 years
Motor vehicles 4 years

The residual values and estimated useful lives, of items of property plant and equipment, are reviewed annually-and are adjusted if appropriate.
Gains and losses on disposals are determinedbby comparing the disposal proceeds with the carrying amount and are included in the income statement.

(g) Intangible assets
(i) Research and development

Expenditure on research activities undertaken with the prospect of gammg new scientific or technical knowledge and understanding, is recognised as
an expense in the income statement as incurred.

Where a product is technically feasible, production and sale are intended, a market exists and sufficient resources are available to complete the project,
development costs are capitalised and amortised on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful life of the respective product. The Company believes
its current process for developing products is essentially completed when products have achieved the ‘Release to Production’ status which confirms
technical feastbility of tHe products to be manufactured and sold to the commercial marketplace. Development costs incurred after the establishment of
technical feasibility have not-been significant and, therefore, no costs have been capitalised to date. Where no internally- generated intangible-asset can
be recognised, development expenditure is recognised as an expense in the period in which it is incurred. .
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{ii) Computer software
Acquired computer software licences are capitalised on the basrs of the costs incurred to acquire and bring into use the specific software. These costs
are amortised using the straight-iine method over their estimated useful lives (one to three years).

Costs associated with developlng or maintaining computer software programmes are recognised as an expense as incurred. Costs that are directly
associated with the production of identifiable and unique software items controlled by the Group, and that will probably generate economic benefits
exceeding costs beyond one year, are capitalised as intangible assets.

" Computer software development costs recognised as assets are amortised using the stra|ght line method over the|r estimated useful lives (not
exceeding three vears).
{h) Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are stated at their nominal value less impairment losses (see accounting policy (I} ). A provision for impairment of trade
-receivables is established when there is objective evidence that the Group will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the original terms of
the receivables. The amount of the prowsron is the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the estimated future cash flows, discounted if

material. The amount of the provision 1s recognised in the. moome statement.

'

(i) Inventories . _
inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net reahsable value. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of busmess
less the estimated costs to completion and selling expenses

“The cost of inventories is based on the first-in first-out method and includes expendlture incurred in acquiring the inventories and bringing them to thelr
existing location and conditiort. In the case of manufactured inventories and work in progress, cost includes raw materials, other direct costs and \
related overheads based on norma operatmg capacity.

(j) Short-term deposrts

Short-term deposits comprise cash deposits held Wlth hughly credit rated financial institutions with original matuntles of more than three months.

) (k) Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash balances and deposits held with banks with original r_n"atur'ities of three months or less.

) Impalrment

The carrying amounts of the Group’s assets other than mventones (see accounting pohcy (i) ) and deferred tax assets (see aooountlng pohcy (s are
reviewed at each balance sheet date 1o determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable
amount is estimated (see aocounting policy (l)(‘) ). : :

Assets that have an mdeﬂnlte useful life are not subject to amortlsatton and are tested annual!y for mpanrment

An impairment loss is reoogmsed for the amount by which the assets carrying amount exceeds its.recoverable amount. Impairment Iosses are
recognised in the income statement. :
(i) Calculation of recoverable amount
The reooverable amount of assets is the greater of thenr net selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use the estimated future cash flows
are drsoounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific 1o the asset. For.an asset that does not generate Iargely lndependent cash inflows, the recoverable amount is determined for the cash-
generating unit to which the asset belongs.
(ii) Reversals of impairment ‘
An impairment loss is reversed\if_ there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount.
An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the Carrying amount that would have been
determined, net-of depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss had been recognised. :
{m) Share capital '
Ordinary shares are classified as equtty

Incremental costs d|rectly attnbutable to the issue of new shares are shown in equlty as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

(n) Interest bearmg borrowmgs

Interest-bearing borrowings are recogmsed initially at fair value, net of attnbutable transachon costs. Subsequent to initial recognmon interest-bearing
borrowings are stated at amortised cost with any difference between cost and redemptron value being recognised in the income statement over the .
period of the borrowmgs on an effectlve interest baSIS - .

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the hablllty for at jeast 12 months after ‘
. the balance sheet date. -
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(o) Employee benefits
(i) Defined contribution plans
Obligations for contributions to defined contribution pension plans are recognised as an expense in the income statement as incurred.

(i) Defined benefit plan

The Group's and the Company’s net obligation in respect of the defined benefit pension plan is calculated by estimating the amount of future benefit
that employees have earned in return for.their service in the current and prior periods. That benefit is discounted to determine its present value, and the
fair value of any plan assets is deducted. The discount rate is the yield at the balance sheet date on high guality credit rated bonds which are
denominated in the currency in which the benefits will be paid, and that have maturity dates approximating the terms of the Group's and the Company’s
obligations. The calculation is performed by a qualified actuary using the prOJected unit credit method.

The movement in the net obligation in respect of the defined benefit pension plan is split between operating expenses and net financing income/(costs)
in the income statement and actuarial gains and losses in the statement of recognised income and expense.

When the benefits of a-plan are improved the portion of the increased benefit relating to past service by employees is recognised as an expense in
profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the average period.until the beneﬂts become vested. To the extent that benefits vest mmedrately, the expense
is recognised immediately in the income statement.

All actuarial gains and losses at 1 January 2004, the date of transition to adopted IFRS, were recognised at that date. The Group recognises actuarial ~
gains and losses that arise subsequent to 1 January 2004 immediately in the statement of recognised income and expense.

(iii) Share-based payment transactions
. The share option schemes allow Group employees to acquire shares of the Company.

Share optfons granted before 7 November 2002

No expense is recognised in respect of these options. When the share options are exercised, the proceeds received are allocated between share
capital and share premium.

Share options granted after 7 November 2002 and vested after 1 January 2005

IFRS 2."Share-based payments” is effective in respect of options granted after 7 November 2002 and which had not vested as at 1 January 2005.
There were no options granted after 7 November 2002 which had vested before 1 January 2005. The fair value of options granted is recognised as an
employee expense with a corresponding increase in equity. The fair value is measured at grant date and spread over the period during which the
employee becomes unconditionally entitied to the options. The fair value of the optiens granted is measured using a Black-Scholes model, taking into
account the terms and conditions upon which the options were granted.

The amount recognised as an expense is adjusted to reflect the actual number of share options that vest. Non-market vesting conditions are included
in assumptions about the number of opticns that are expected to become exercisable. The estimates of the number of options that are expected to
become exercisable are reviewed at each balance sheet date. The impact of the revision of original estimates, if any, is recognised in the income
statement and a corresponding adjustment to equity.

The proceeds received net of any directly attributable transaction costs are credited to share capital {(nominal value) and share premium (the balance)
when the options are exercised.
(iv) Profit-sharing and bonus plans

The Group recognises a liability and an expense for bonuses and profit-sharing, based on a formula that takes into consideration the profit attnbutable
to the Company’s shareholders before taxation and adjusted as appropriate. This expense is recogmsed in personnel expenses. The Group'recogntses
a provision where contractually obliged or where there is a past practice that has created a constructive obligation. :

(p } Trade and other payables
Trade and other payables are stated at amortised cost.

{q) Revenue
Revenue comprises the sale of goods, income for design services supplied and royalty income earned during the year and excludes sales taxes.

{/) Product revenues

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised in the income statement when the significant risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred to
the buyer. Where the Company sells to its distributors, revenue from the sale of products is recognised where there are no further obligations on the
Company and when the associated economic benefits are due to the Company and the revenue can be measured reliably.

(i) Design services

Design income on specific contracts is recognised with respect to the.stage of completion and the expected costs and time to complete. Revenue

and the associated costs are recognised in a manner appropriate to the stage of completion of the contract. The stage of completion is assessed by
reference to the project milestones achieved. Where revenue exceeds payments on account, an amount recoverable under‘centracts is estabiished

and included within receivables. Where payments on account exceed revenue, a payment received on account is established and given within payables.
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(iii) Royalty income

Royalty income represents revenue earned under joint product development agreements. Such revenue is earned and income is recogmsed when sales -
of the developed product to third pames for which royalty is due are confirmed to the Group.

() Expenses :

(i) Operating lease payments .

Payments made under operating leases are recognised in the income statement on a straight-line basns over the term of the lease

(ii) Fmance lease payments

Minimum lease payments are appomoned between the finance charge and the reduction of the outstandmg liability. The finance charge is allocated to
each period during the lease term so as to produce a constant periodic rate of mterest on the remaining balance of the liabiiity. -

(iif) Net financing costs

Net financing costs comprise interest payable on borrovvlngs calculated using the effective interest rate method rnterest receivable on funds invested,
expected return on defined benefit plan assets and the interest on the defined plan obligations. . :

Interest income is reoognised in the income statement as it accrues, using the effective interest method,

{s) Income tax

Income tax on the profit or loss for the year comprises current and. deferred tax. Income tax is recognised in the income statement except to the extent
that it relates to items recognised directly in equity, in which case it is recognised in equity.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, usmg tax rates enacted or substannvely enacted at the balance sheet date,
and any adjustrent to tax payable in respect of previous years.”

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet liability method, providing for temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxatiori purposes. The following temporary differences are nct provided for: the
initial recognition of assets or liahilities that affect neither accounting nor taxable profit and differences relating to investments in subsidiaries to the

extent that they will probably not reverse in the foreseeable future. The amount of deferred tax provided is based on the expected manner of realisation
or settlernent of the carrying amount of assets and liabilities, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. '

A deferred tax asset is recognised only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the asset can be
utilised, Deferred tax assets are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realised.

{t) Segment reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Group that is engaged either in providing products or services (business segment), or in providing
products or services within a particular econorruc environment (geographloal segment) which is subject to risks and rewards that are different from
those of other segments. :

2

Segment reporting

Segment information is presented-in respect of the Group’s business and geographvcal segments. The primary format, busmess segments is based on
the Group S management and internal reporting structure

Segment results include items directly attributable to a segment as weH as those that can be aliocated on a reasonable basss Unallocated items
comprise mainly corporate expenses, including administrative expenses and facilities costs.
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2

Segment reporting (continued}

Business segments

The Group comprises the following main business segments as at 31 December 2005:
» consumer audio products -
» digital imaging applications
» portable applications

: Corporate expenses
Imaging

Consumer Portable (unallbocated) Group -
. 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 ° 2004 2005 2004
Notes $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $C00. $000 $000
Segment revenue 32,871 38,906 25,636 26,111 " 108,051 54,277 . - '166,558 119,294
Segment result - 6,841 8,737 11,712 13,130 50,176 25,545 . - - 68,729 47,412
Unallocated expenses . - - - - . - - (30,761) (32,151) (30,761) (32,151)
- Operating profit 37,968 15,261
Net financing B
income / (costs) .5 . ) 717 (187)
Profit before tax 38,685 15,094
Income tax expense (9,651)  (4,490)
Profit for the year 29,034 10,604
* Ceﬁain corporate expenses are aflocated to reflect the utilisation of resources by each business segment and the balance of these exbenses remains as unafiocated.
Consumer ‘ lmagfng . Portable Unallocated Group
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005" 2004 2005 = 2004 2005 2004
Notes $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000  $000 $000 $000
Assets - ‘ - . - Co- - - - 171,993 1 24 999 171,993 124,999
Liabilities ) - - - - ‘ - - (48,540) (40,337) (48,540) ©(40,337)
Capital expenditure 8,9 - - - - - - 6,196 1_0,232 6,196 10,232

Assets and liabilities are not speoificafly allocated to business segments as the total assets and liabilities of the Group are utilised, managed and
reported centrally across alt business segments. Consequently it is not possible. to provide a meamngful allocatxon of assets and liabilities for each
‘business segment as this cannot be done on a reasonable basis.

All segments are continuing operations.
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2 )
Segment reporting (continued)

Geographical segments o o
The business segments are managed from the United Kingdom. The Group’s sales ofﬂées are located in China, Japan, Korea, Singapore, Taiwan and

- the United States of America. Research and devélopment facilities are located in the United Kingdom and subcontracted manufacturing operations are
located in South East Asia and in Europe.

in presenting information on the basis of geographical segments, segment revenue is based on the geographical location of customers.

. ) " Europe &
Japan. Asia Pacific Americas rest of world Unallocated' ’ Group v
: 2005 2004 2005 2004 - 2005 2004 " 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
Notes $000 . $000 ,$000 . 3000 . $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $OO_O $000 $000 |
Revenue from external ) » ) . o '
customers ‘ 23,298 19,915 126,278 86,072 9,633 8,738 7,419 6,569 .- - 166,558 . 119,204 .
Assets ' - - - - . - - - 171,993 124,899 171,993 124,999
Capital expenditure - 8,9 - oo - - - - L. 6,196 10,232 6,196 10,232
.Analysis of revenue " T ‘ ' Year ended : ' Year ended
’ 31 December 31 Decamber
2005 ‘ 2004 .
$000 $a00
Revenues from: _ -
Products sold - _ o 164,999 T 117,258
Design services rendered andr'oyalty income ‘ _ ) . ‘ 1,559 : 2,036
' 166,558 © 119,204
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3
Operating expenses
Year ended Year ended
31 December 31 December,
2005 2004
$000 ) $000
Operating profit is stated after charging: -
Depreciation (note 8) 4,108 3,159
Amortisation of intangible assets (note 9) 1,039 856
Write down of inventories to net realisable value 2,170 1,163
Legal fees incurred in respect of alleged pétent infringement (note 22) 836 4,089
Loss on foreign exchange transactions and translation - 115
- and after crediting: ; . :
Gain on foreign exchange transactions and translation (1,222) -
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment - (4)
——————— ————————
Audit and non-audit fee disclosure Year ended Year ended
’ 31 December 31 December
2005 2004
$000 $000
Audit of these financial statements ~ Group and Company 119 181 .
Amounts receivable by auditors and their associates in respect of: ,
~ Other services provided to overseas branches of the Company 129 82
~ Other services relating to taxation 143 151
All other services 63 57
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4
Personnel expenses
‘ Group ‘ Company
Year ended - Year ended Year ended Year anded
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
. 2005 R 2004 ’ 2005 2004
, No. No. = ‘ No. No.
Average number of employees, including
executive directors, by activity: : » :
Design and development 109 91 109 i a1
Selling and distribution 91 76 84 71
Administration 27 22 27 22
227 189 220 184
Group Company
Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2005 2004 2005 2004
$000 $000 $000 " %000
Wages and salaries 15,726 12,112 . 14,848 11,329
Social security costs 1,689 1,168 1,689 1,168
Contributions to defined contribution pians 359 219 359 219
Increase in liability for defined benefit pensions (note 17) '81Q 733 810 733
Equity-settled transactions 2,395 1,517 - 2,333 1,477

20,979 15,749 20,039 14,926

information regarding the directors’ remuneration, shareholdings, share options and pension arrangemenits is contained in the Directors’ Remuneration
Report onpages 15 to-22. No director had, during or at the end of the year, any material interest in any contract of significance in relation to the

Group’s business.

5 .

Net financing income / (costs) N
Year ended Year ended
31 December ) 31 Decernber
2005 2004
$000 $000
Bank interest receivable 1,988 ’ ‘ 1,218
Other interest receivable 11 ‘ -
Expected return on defined benefit plan assets {(nete 17) 558 431
Financial income 2,557 1,649
Interest payable on bank loans (1,060) (1,198)
Other interest payable " (9) : (19)
Interest on defined benefit obligation {note 17) (761) } - (599)
. Financiatl expenses (1,840) (1,816)
Net financing income / (costs) 717 . (167)
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6
Income tax expense

Current tax

Current tax for the current and prior periods is classnfled as a current liability to the extent that it is unpaid. Amounts paid in excess of amounts owed

are classified .as a current asset.

Recognised in the income statement

" Year ended

Year énded
31 December 31 December
2005 2004
$000 $000
Current tax expense _
Current year ‘585 -
Adjustments for prior years - 842)
" Overseas taxes 74 -
669 ©42)
Deferred tax expense
Origination and reversal of temporary differences . 10,178 4,806
Benefit of tax losses recognised (note 11) (126) -
Adjustments for prior years (1,070) 326
8,982 . 5,132
Total income tax expense in income statement 9,651 4,490
Reconciliation of effective tax rate Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31 December 31 December - 31 December 31 December,
) 2005 2005 2004 . 2004
% $000 % $000
Profit before tax 38,685 15,004 .
Income tax using the domestic corporation tax rate 30.0% 1“1,605 30.0% 4,528
Effect of tax rates in foreign jurisdictions (rate increased) 0.2% 74 - -
‘Non-deductible expenses 0.5% 206 4.0% 607
Tax incentives not recognised in the i income statement © (1.1%) (420) (2.2)% (336)
Tax relief.on share options (1.6%) (618) - "7
Effect of tax losses utilised (0.3%) {126) . - -
Over provided in prior years T (2.8%) (1,070) (2.1)% (316) - -
24.9% 9,651 29.7% 4,480
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6 .
Income tax expense (continued) _ ) » )
Deferred tax recognised directly in equity ) : : " Year ended Year ended
’ 31 December 31 December
2005 2004
$000 ’ $000
Relating' to equity-settled transactions - o ) ’ {6,282) ' (810)
Relating to net pension ligbility, . ) ‘ : (139) .- (717)
Increase in equity {note 11) : ' ‘ : _ . (6,421) ‘ {1,527)

Income tax receivable

The current tax asset of $1,288,000 (2004: $2,720,000) represents the amount of income taxes recoverable in respect of the current period that
exceed payments. .

7 . -
Earnings per share
Year ended ‘Year ended
31 December : 31 December
2005 2004
$000 $000
* Profit for the year attributable to equity shareholders (basic and diluted) ’ ' 29,034 10,604
cents ) - cents
Basic earnings per share ) o ' : o ‘ 26.26 .89
Diluted earnings per share 2495 917

[l

The weighted average number of ordinary shares used in the calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share for each year were calculated as follows:

~ Year ended Year ended

31 December 31 December

2005 2004

No. of shares No. of shares

Issued ordinary shares at start of year ' ‘ 108,389,915 104,699,315
Effect of shares issued during the year from exercise of employee share options : . 2,160,924 . 2,562,933

Weighted éverage number of ordinary shares at end of yéar ~ for basic earnings per share 110,550,839 107,262,248

Effect of share options in issue . ’ . ' 5,829,416 8,425,129

Weighted average number of ordinary shares at end of year - for diluted earnings per share - 116,380,255 115,687,377

Basic earnings per share

The calculation of basic earnings pef share for the year ended 31 December 2005 was based on the‘proﬁt attributable to equity'shareholders of
$29,034,000 (2004: $10,604,000) and a weighted average number of ordmary shares dunng the year ended 31 December 2005 of 110,550,839
(2004 107,262 ,248), calculated as shown above.

Diluted earnings per share

The calculation of diluted earnings per share for the year ehded 31 December 2005 was based on the profit attributable to-equity shareholders of
$29,034,000 {2004; $10,604,000) and a weighted average number of ordinary shares during the year.ended 31 December 2005 of 116,380,255
(2004: 115,687,377), calculated as shown above:! :
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8
Property, plant and equipment

Land and Plant and Computer Furniture Motor
‘ buildings machinery hardware and fittings vehicles Total

Group : $000 '$000 $000 $000 $000 $000
Cost

" At 1 January 2004 16,723 8,181 2,431 776 56 28,167 .
Acguisitions - 2,059 5817 543 923 63 9,405 -
Disposals ' - - - (34) {34)
At 31 December 2004 . . 18,782 13,998 2,974 1,699 - 85 37,538
At 1 January 2005 ' 18,782 13,998 2,974 1,699 85 37,538
Acquisitions . - 4,948 106 34 42 5,128
At 31 December 2005 18,782 18,944 3,080 1,733 127 42,666
Depreciation : -
At 1 January 2004 - 3,874 1,075 235 26 5210
Charge for the year 279 2,152 570 141 17 3,159
Disposals . - - - - (28) (28)
At 31 December 2004 279 8,026 1,645 376 15 8,341
At 1 January 2008 _ 279 8,026 1,645 376 15 8,v341
Charge for the year ) . 376 2,894 - 648 170 20 4,108
At 31 becember 2005 : 655 8,920 . 2,293 546 35 12,449
Net book value ‘
At 1 January 2004 i 16,723 4,307 1,356 541 30 22,957
At 31 December 2004 ) 18,503 7,972 1,329 1,323 70 29,197
At 1 January 2005 ] 18,503 7,972 1,329 1,323 70 29,197
At 31 December 2005 4 18,127 10,024 787 1,187 92 30,217

40

Wolfson Microelectronics plc
Annual Report and Accounts 2008




[ NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED ]

8 ..
Property, plant and equipment {continued)

Land and Plant and CQmputef Furniture Motor

o buiidings machinery hardware and fittings vehicles Total
Company . $000 ) $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
Cost . . :
At 1 January 2004 ‘ ‘ . 18,723 8,185 2,429 771 . . 56 28,134
Acquisitions C .2'059 5817 543 923 83 9,405
Disposals _— - ' - - - (34) (34)
At 31 December 2004 ) 18,782 13,972 2,972 ‘ 1,694 85 - 37,506
At 1 January 2005 - . 18,782 13,972 . 2,972 1,694 85 37,505
Acquisitions - 4,905 106 34 _ 42 5,087
At 31 December 2005 18,782 18,877 3,078 1,728 127 42,592
Depreciation - : ) . o .
At 1 January 2004 ) - 3,874 1,075 234 26 5,209
Charge for the year . _ 279 2,143 568 140 17 3,147
Disposals = ‘ - - - - (28) ‘ (28)
At 31 December 2004 - 279 6,017 1,643 374 . 15 8,328
At 1 January 2005 N 279 6,017 1,643 ' 374 ' 15 : 8,328
Charge for the year 376 2,878 : 648 ' 170 20 4,092
At 31 December 2005 ‘ ) . 655 8,895 -2,291 544 - 35 12,420
Net book value ’
At 1 January 2004 o . 16,723 4,281 ' 1,354 537 30 22,925
At 31 December 2004 18,503 7,955 1,329 1,320 : 70 28,177
At 1 January 2005 18,508 7,955 1,329 1,320 .70 29177
At 31 December 2005 18127 9,982 787 1,184 92 30,172

Group and Company:

Leased plant and machinery '

The Group and Company leases certain items of plant and machinery, computer hardware and fixtures and fittings under a number of finance lease
agreements and hire purchase contracts. At 31 December 2005, the net book value of: leased plant and machinery was $nil (2004: $34,000); leased
computer hardware was $nil (2004: $309,000); and leased fixtures and fittings was $nil (2004: $4,000). Depreciation for the year on these assets was:

$34,000 (2004: $44,000); $155,000 (2004: $155,000); and $4,000 (2004: $14,000) respectively. The leased equipment secures lease cbligations
(see note 16). '

Security _ : : v
At 31 December 2005, a building with a net book value of $18,127,000 (2004: $18,503,000) is subject to a floating charge and standard security.
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9 .
Intangible assets
Computer
. o software | Total
Group and Company ) . - $000 $000
Cost .
At 1 January 2004 1,080 . 1,080
Acquisitions » - ’ 827 827
At 31 December 2004 : ‘ 1,907 1,907
At 1 January 2005 . 1,807 1,807
Acquisitions ) . 1,088 : 1,068
At 31 December 2005 2,975 2,975
‘ A>mortisation - .
At.1 January 2004 ) ' 348 . 348
Amortisation for the year : 856 856
At 31 December 2004 , ‘ ' ‘ 1,204 1,204
At 1 January 2005 . ' 1,204 1,204
Amortisation for the year ‘ 1,039 1,039
At 31 December 2005 . B 2243 2,243
Net book value ‘ )
At 1 January 2004 : ’ ' 732 ’ 732
At 31 December 2004 ' ' _ : 703 703
At 1 January 2005 ' ' 703 ‘ 703
At 31 December 2005 = _ 732 732
Amortisation charge _
The amortisation charge is recognised in the following line items in the income statemeni:' ) Year ended VYear ended
' 31 December 31 December
2005 : 2004
$000 - $000
Distribution and selling costs : . 33 6
Research and development expenses - ’ ‘ : 166 240
Administrative expenses 840 610
’ 1,039 856
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10
‘Investments in subsidiaries

Company ‘ : ‘ . o ' . } $
Cost
At 1 January 2004 and 2005 — investment in Wolfson Microglectronics, Inc. (note 24) - . 163
Addition in 2005 -~ investment in Wolfson Microelectronics Pte Ltdv(note 24y ' : : . 1
At 31 December 2005 ‘ _ ) : ’ ' . 164
11
Deferred tax assets and liabilities _ '
Recognised deferred tax assets and liabilities : Assets - Liabilities } Net
) - 2005 2004 © 2005 2004 2005 2004
Group ‘ : : $000 . $000 ~ $000 - $000 $000 ... %000
Property, plant and equipment ‘ ‘ - (1,909) 2,332 - 2,332 {1,909)
Intangible assets - o (20) : - (68) ) - - (20) (68)
Employee benefits - pensrons ) ‘ {2,175) (2,379) - _ ) - {2,175) (2,379)
Employee benefits — share based payments {8,633) (4,802) . - - (8,633) _ (4,802)
Other items (187) ©61) . - - (187) ®1) -
Tax valug of loss carry-forwards recognised - ’ (2,025) - - ' - {2,025)
Tax (assets) / liabilities (11,015) _(11,244) 2,332 . - (8,683) ©  (11,244)
Set off of tax . 2,332 - _ (2,332} - - - o -
- Net tax assets ° - {8,683) - (11,244) s - ) (8,683) Co(11,244)
Assets B Liabilities ' ’ Net )

' . 2005 . 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
Company - . $000 ‘ $000 - $000 $000 $000 ) $OQO
Property, plant and equipment - (1,909) 2,332 - 2332 . (1,909)
Intangible assets . T (20) ) (68) - K - . (20) (68)
Employee benefits - pensions (2,175) 12,379 - T {2,175) (2,379)
Employee benefits — share based payments (8,326) (4,802) - : - (8,326) (4,802)
Other items (187) 61) - : S (187) . 61
Tax value of loss carry-forwards.recognlsed ' - (2,025) - . - - (2,025)
Tax (assets) / fiabilities (10,708) >(11,244) >2,332 ‘ - - (8,376) T (11,244)
Set off of tax © 2,332 - (2,332) _' - - -
Net tax assets ) ' (8,376) (11,244) ‘ - ' - " (8,376) (11,244)

Unrecogmsed deferred tax assets (Group only) -

At 31 December 2005, a deferred tax asset of $nil (2004: $1 26,000) relating to tax Iosses carried forward in.the United States of America was not
recognised. A deferred tax asset was not recognised in 2004 in respect of this ftem because it was not probable that future taxable profit would be available
against which the Group could utilise the benefits thereon. These tax losses have however been fully utilised in the year ended 31 December 2005.
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11
Deferred tax assets and liabilities {continued)
Movement in temporary differences during the year Balance at Balance at
1 January Recognised Recognised 31 December
2004 in income in equity 2004
Group $000 $000 $000 $000
Property, plant and equipment 223) (1,686) - (1,909)
Intangible assets 2) (66) - (68)
Employee benefits — pensions (1,551) (111) (717) (2,379)
Employee benefits — share based payments (13,058) 9,066 - (810) (4,802)
Other items (15) (46) - 61)
Tax value of loss carry-forwards - (2,025) - (2,025)
' (14,849) 5,132 (1,527) (11,044)
Balance at . Balance at
1 January Recognised Recognised 31 December
2005 in income in equity 2005
Group - $000 $000 $000 $000
Property, plant and equipment (1,909) 4,241 - 2,332
intangible assets 68) 48 - - (20)
Employee benefits — pensions (2,379) 343 (139) (2,175)
Employee benefits — share based payments (4,802) 2,451 (6,282) (8,633)
Other items 61) (126) - (187)
Tax value of loss carry-forwards (2,025) 2,025 -
(11,244) 8,982 (6,421) (8,683)
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[ NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED }

12
Inventories

11 '
Deferred tax assets and liabilities (continued)

Movement in temporary differences during the year (continued) Balance at ' Balance at
: : ) 1 January . Recognised Recognised 31 December
2004 in income, ‘ in equity - 2004
Company $000 $000 $000 $000
Property, plant and equipment (223) (1,6886) - (1,909)
Intangible assets o ) ) (66) - ‘ (68)
Employee benefits — pensions (1,551) (111) (717) (2,379)
Employee benefits - share based payménts {(13,058) 9,066 (810} (4,802)
Other items - (15) (46) - 61)
Tax value of loss carry-forwards - (2,025) - . . - ' (2,025)
(14,849) 5,132 (1,527) (11,244}
Balance at : Balance at
1 January ' Recognised " Recognised 31 December
} 2005 in income in equity 2005
. Company - - $000 $000 $000 o $000
‘Property, plant and equipment (1,909) 4,241 - 2,332
Intangible assets (68) T 48 ‘ - A (20)
Employee benefits — pensions {2,.379) 343 (139) (2,175)
Employee benefits — share based payments 4,802) 2,488 . (6,012) (8,326)
Other items ‘ ‘ ©1) . {126) . - ) {187)
Tax value of loss carry-forwards (2,025) 2,025 : - -
(11,244) 19,019 6,151) (8,376)

Group and Company

2005 2004
$000 $000
Raw materials and consumables 4,456 8,474
Work in progress 8,020 2,935
Finished goods 3,448 - 6,555
15,924 17,964
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13
Trade and other receivables
‘ Group Company
2005 2004 2005 2004
$000 $000 $000 $000
 Trade receivables 30,848 16,201 30,848 16,201
Amounts recoverable on contracts - 424 - 424
Other receivables 1,065 - 793 1,065 - 793
~ Prepayments and accrued income ‘2,261 1,521 2,241 1,503
' 34,174 18,929 34,154 18,921
14 . )
Cash and cash equivalents and short-term deposits
) ' ' Group Company
2005 2004 2005 2004
$000 ~$000 $000 $000
Bank balances 24,817 12,266 24,682 12,169
Bank deposits . 16,318 31,966 16,318 31,966
Cash and cash equivalents 41,135 44,232 41,000 44,135
39,840 - 39,840 -

" Short-term deposits (note 19)
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15

" Capital and reserves ) .
Share capital and share premium i : As at As at
. 31 December - 31 December
' 2005 2004
~ No. ef shares No. of shares
In issue at start of year _ ’ ' ‘ 108,389,915 -~ 104,699,315
issued for cash on exercrse of employee share optlons ) . ‘ : A 4,024,645 . 3,890,600
In issue at end of year - fully paid B . o : o 112,414,560 _ ' 108,389,915

At 31 December 2005 the authorised share capital comprlsed 125,000,000 ordlnary shares (2004 125 OOO ,000) which have a nominal value of
0.1 pence per share.

The holders of ordinary shares are entitied 1o one vote per share at meetrngs of the Company and are entrt\ed 1o receive dividends as recommended by
the directors. The holders of ordinary shares also have an unlimited rrght to share in the surplus remalnrng ona wmdlng up after all creditors are ]
* satisfied. :

During the year 4,024,645 ordinary shares of 0.1 pence, which had an aggregate nominal value of E4,000 ($7,000), were issued for a total
consideration of £7.74,000 ($1,403,000).

Options

The Company’s d|rectors senior management and employees have been granted options over ordinary shares’ under employee share option schemes
as follows: ‘

_ . At
At 1 Jaruary } 31 December

2005 Exercised ’ Granted Lapsed 2005

First scheme ‘ ' : 855,000 {605,000) - . Co- 50,000

Second scheme * ) 6,723,500 . (1 ,29Q,OOO) - (1,208,900) 4,229,600

EMI scheme * . 3,891,900 . (2,093,400) - (33,800} 1,864,900

2003 Executive Share Scheme -A ' 108,778 - 61,946 (14,669) . 156,055

2003 Executive Share Scheme -B o .- 4B4,132 - 367,313, (41,568) 809,879

2003 All Employee Share Scheme - A 746,007 . (10,101 477,377 (31,012) 1,182,271

.2003 All Employee Share Scheme - B 289,993 (26,144) 247,373 (9,488) i 501,734
12,099,310 (4,024,645) 1,154,009 (1,334,235) 8,794,439

ALY December 20085, 222,000 cptions are sub;ee( o paraﬂe\ option arrangements whereby 111 ,000 options granted under the Wt and Second Executive schemes were granted on ihe basis that
option holders may exermse one-of the options caomprising such parallel arrangemems but not both.

47
Wolfson Microelectronics pic
Annuat Report and Accounts 2008




[ NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED 1}

15
Capital and reserves {continued) ‘
Reconciliation of movement in capital and reserves " Capital
' Share Share redemption Retained Total
capitat premium reserve garnings . equity *
Group $000 $000. . $000 ‘ $000 ~ $000
Balance at 1 January 2004 174 ' 47,839 497 23,583 72,093
Total recognised income and expense - - - - 8,932 8,932
Equity settled transactions, net of tax : - - - 2,328 ’ 2,328
Share options exercised by employees 3] 1,303 - - - ’ 1,309
Balance at 31 December 2004 o 180 49,142 497 - 34,843 84,662
Balance at 1 January 2005 ) 180 49,142 497 34,843 84,662
Total recognised income and expense- - ] - - 28,710 28,710
Equity settled transactions, net of tax - - - © 8,678 8,678
Share options exercised by employees 7 1,396 - - 1,403
Balance at 31 December 2005 o ) 187 50,538 497 72,231 123,453
» Capital
Share Share redemption Retained Total
. capital premium reserve earnings equity
.Company ) ‘ $000 $000 : $000 $000 ‘ $000
Balance at 1 January 2004 174 - 47,839 497 . 23,583 72,093
Total recognised income and expense - - - ’ 8,567 " 8,567
Equity settled transactions, net of tax - - - 2,288 2,288
Share options exercised by employees . 6 1,303 - - 1,309
Balance at 31 December 2004 : - 180 49,142 497 34,438 84,257
Balance at 1 January 2005 180 ‘ 48,142 497 34,438 84,257
Total recognised income and expense - - -, 28,364 28,364
Equity settied transactions, net of tax : - - : - _ 8,346 8,346
Share options exercised by employees i 7 1,396 . - - 1,403
Balance at 31 December 2005 187 50,538 497 71,148 122,370

Capital redemption reserve )
This reserve balance represents an amount equal to the nominal value of deferred shares which were bought back by the Company out of profits during
the year ended 31 December 2003. These deferred shares were then cancelled.
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16 .
Interest-bearing loans and borrowings

Group and Company

2005 2004
$000 $000
Non-current liabilities ‘ .

Secured bank loans ) ‘ : . 14,933 ] _ 18,170

Current liabilities : , ‘
Current portion of secured bank loans : - . 880 2,235
Current portion of hire purchase and finance lease liabilities ‘ - : 31
' 880 2,266

Terms and- debt repayment. schedule

The bank loan of $15,813,000 is secured, by a floating charge and standard security, over the office building which has a net book value of $18,127,000
{2004 $18,503,000) (see note 8). The Company recsived the term loan in 2003 and it is repayable over 20 years, from inception, in instalments of
$220,000 per quarter commencing from December 2008. Interest is payable annually at a rate of 1% over the bank’s base rate (see note 19).

Hire purchase and finance lease liabilities
Hire purchase and. finance lease liabilities are payable as follows:

Minimum - . Minimum

* : ’ . lease lease
' payments Interest Principal payments Interest Principal
) 2005 2005 2005 . 2004 2004 ) 2004
Group and Company ) $000 - - $000 $000 . $000 $000 $000
Less than one year : - - - ‘ 35 4 31

Under the terms of the lease agreements, no contingent rents are payable.
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17
Employee benefits ’
N 2005 2004
Group and Company 8000 ° $000
Present value of funded obligaﬁqns 17,686 14,979
Fair value of plan assets . 10,436 7,049
7,250 7,930

Recognised liability for defined benefit obligations (see below)

Liability for defined benefit obligations

The Group makes contributiohs to a defined benefit plan that provides pension benefits for employees upon retirement. The

entrants with effect from 2 July 2002.

Year ended

plan was closed to new

Movements in the present value of defined benefit obligations recognised in the balance sheet Year ended
- 31 December 31 Decernber

2005 2004

$000 $000

At start of year " 7,930 5171
Contributions received (1,953) (363)
Expense recognised in the income statement (see below) 843 672
Actuarial loss 1,256 2,010
Exchange differences © (826) 440
At end of year 7,250 7,930
Expense fecognised in the income statement Year-ended Year ended
. 31 December . 31 December

2005 2004

$000 - $000

Current service costs 640 504
Interest on obligation 761 599
Expected return on plan assets (558) (431)
843 672

Exchange differences (33) 61
810 733
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17
Employee benefits (continued) ‘
The expense is recognised in the following line items in the income statement: " Year ended VYear ended
31 December 31 December
2005 2004
$000 $000
Distribution and selling costs . 128 ' 146
Research and development expenses ‘ ) : 422 277
Administrative expenses ' 90 81
Total current service costs ‘ ' ‘ : : 640 504
Exchange differences: Administrative expenses o ' (33) ‘ 61
Financial income ' ‘ : , (558) 431)
Financial expense ‘ 761 599
Actual return on plan assets ' , ‘ 26.4% 10.1%

Liability for defined benefit obligations
Principal actuarial assumptions at the balance sheet date (expressed as weighted averages):

2005 - ’ 2004

Discount rate at 31 December , - K 4.70% 5.25%
Expected return on plan assets at 31 December - Equities 7.50% . 7.50%
’ ~ Bonds 4.50% -

- Other . ) 4.00% 4.00%

Future salary increases ' 4.25% . 4.25%
Future pension increases | ’ 2.75% 2.50%
Inflation assumption - ' 2.75% ‘ 2.50%

Mortality table ' . - PXA92C2020 . PXAQ2C2020

Share-based payments

In previous years the Group has established a share option programme that entitles directors, senior management and other employees to purchase
" shares in the Company. Grants have been made of share options in the period from 1995 to date. During 2005 share options were granted to most
empioyees. Also in 2005, share options were granted to directors and senior management as part of the 2004 management incentive scheme which
- incorporates performance conditions for the vesting of these share options. In accordance with these share option schemes, options are exercisable
at the market price of the shares at the date of grant. '

Additionally, there were 28 separate grants of share options to employees before 7 November 2002. The recogniﬂoh and measurement principles in
IFRS 2 have not been applied to these grants in accordance with the transitional provisions of IFRS 1 and IFRS 2.

During the year ended 31 December 2005, the Group had 26 share based payment arrangements which weré grants from share option plans.
The terms and conditions of the share option grants are as follows, whereby all options are settled by the physical delivery of shares: -
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17.

Employee benefits (continued)

Employees Number Vesting Co_ntractual life
Grant date entitled of options conditions of options
1 5 September 1997 employees 18,000 Three years of service 10 years
2 17 December 1999 directors,.senior management and employees 230,000 Three years of service 10 years
3 17 December 1999* directors and senior management 730,000 Three years of service 7 years
4 3 January 2000 directors 190,000 Three years of service 10 years
5 3 January QOOQ* directors 10,000 Three years of service 7 yéars
6 7 September 2000~ employees 142,000 Three years of senvice 10 years
7 7 September 2000~ senior management 273,000 Three years of service 7 years
8 2 March 2001 employees 50,000 Three years of service 7 years
9 23 March 2001~ directors and senior management 1,609,400 Three ysars of service 10 years”
10 28 September 2001 employees 50,000 Three years of senvice 7 years
11 20 March 2002 directors, senior management and employees 1,520,000 Three years of service 7 years
12 20 March 2002 directors, senior management and empldyees 1,355,000 Three years of service 10 years
13 12 June 2002 employees 145,000 Three years of service 7 years
14 1 January 2003 directors and senior management 758,000 Three years of service and FBIT per share growth 7 years
rate of 2005 profits relative to 2002 profits at least
RPI +15% per annum. There is a sliding scale of
optians vesting for lower performance but growth rate
of above RPl +5% per annum must be achieved
15 25 April 2003 employees 525,000 Three years of service and 525,000 of these options 7 years
are conditional on the achievement of target earnings
in 2003
16 3 June 2003 employees 155,000 Three years of service and 20,000 of these options 10 years
) are conditional on the achievement of sales targets
in 2003
17 14 August 2003 directors, senior management and employees 2,637,500 Three years of service and conditional on the 7 years
Comipany achieving an initizi public offering by ’
.30 November 2003
18 14 August 2003 directors, senior management and employees 947,500 Three years of service and conditional on the 10 years
: - Company achieving an initial public offering by
30 November 2003
19 17 September 2003 employees 25,000 Three vears of service and conditional on the 7 years
Company achieving an initial public offering by
30 November 2003
20 30 July 2004 employees 1,015,000 Four years of service™ 10 years
21 27 August 2004 employees 20,000 Four years of service™ 10 years
22 30 July 2004 directors and senior management 592,910 Employed during vesting period to 31/03/07 and 10 years
) ’ increase of RP| plus 15% per annum in EPS in
2006 over EPS in 2003 {there is a sliding scale for
lower performance)
23 10 March 2005 employees 694,750 Four years of service™ 10 years
24 10 March 2005 directors and senior management 429,258 Three years of service and increase of RPI plus 10 years
’ 15% per annum in EPS in 2007 over EPS in 2004
(there is a sliding scale for .ower performance)
25 7 September 2005 employees 20,000 Four years of service* 10 years
26 24 November 2005 employees 10,000 Four years of service™ 10 years

* At 31 December 2005, there are 222,000 options which are subject to paraliel option arrangements whereby 111,000 options granted under the Enterprise Management Incentive Scheme and the
Second Executive Share Option Scheme were granted on the basis that option holders may exercise one of the options comprising such paralle! arrangements but not both.

**25% of the options granted can be exercised one year after the grant date and then, by equal monthly instaiments, thereafter for the next three years.
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17
Employee benefits (continued)

The number and weighted average exercise prices of share options are as follows:

Weighted . Weighted

average average

exercise ' . exercise
price Number of price . . Number of
{pence) options (pence) options
Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2005 . 2005 2004 2004
Outsfanding at the beginning of the year 59.5 12,999,310 : 32.2 15,842,000
Lapsed during the year 419 (1,334,235) 209 (801,000)
.Exercised during the year : . ’ 19.2 (4,024,645) 15.7 (3,690,600)
Granted during the year . . 174.3 1,154,009 204.3 " 1,648,910
Outstanding at the end of the year ’ 95.6 8,794,439 59.5 12,999,310

Exercisable at the end of the year 59.4 1,686,116 15.6 3,302,400

The options outstanding at 31 December 2005 have an exercise price in the ranges as summarised below:

\

Number of options Weighted

outstanding at average remaining

31 December _ contractual life

Exercise price range ’ 2005 . (years)
15 to 20 pence ‘ _ ' - 1,432,000 ‘ 4.8
40 to 75 pence ’ . 4,712,500 52
173.25 to 263.16 pence . 2,649,939 8.9
8,794,439 8.3

The weighted average share price during the year ended 31 December 2005 was. 187.9 pence per share (2004: 223 pence per share)

The fair value of services received in return for share options granted are measured by reference to the fair value of share options granted. The estimate
of the fair value of the services received is measured based on a Black-Scholes model. Expectations of early exercise are incorporated into this model.
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17
Employee benefits (continued)

Directors Senior Ménagement Other Employees
Fair value of share options and assumptions 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
Fair value at measurement date (pence) 91 112 82 101 82 100.6
Share price (pence) 173.25 204.5 173.25 204.5 174.84 204.2
Exercise price (pence) 173.25 204.5 173.25 204.5 174.84 204.2
Expected volatility 55.0% 55.0% 55.0% 55.0% 55.0% 55.0%
Cption life (weighted average life) 5 "5 4 4 4 4
Expected dividends Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Risk free interest rate
4.6% 4.9% 4.6% 4.9%

(based on UK government bonds)

4.6% 4.9%

The expected volatility is based on the historical volatility (calculated based on the weighted average remaining life of the share options), adjusted for

any expected changes to future volatility due to publicly available information.

These share options are granted under a service condition and, for grants to directors and senior management, a non-market performance condition.
Such conditions are not taken into account in the grant date fair value measurement of the services received. There are no market conditions

associated with the share option grants.

Year ended

Year ended

31 December 31 December

2005 2004

Employee expenses $000 $000

Share options granted in 2003 860 988

Share options granted in 2004 988 529

Share options granted in 2005 547 -

Total expense recognised in personnel expenses 2,395 1,517

18
Trade and other payables
' Group Company

2005 2004 "2005 ' © 2004

$000 $000 $000 $000

Trade payables 18,232 8,830 18,232 © 8,830

Amounts due to subsidiaries - - 726 338

Non-trade payables 1,202 - 340 1,202 340

Accruals 6,043 2,801 - 5,893 2,733

25,477 11,971 26,053 12,241
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Financial Instruments

The Group’s principal financial instruments comprise cash and cash equivalents, short-term deposits, bank loans and finance leases. The main purpose
of these financial instruments is to finance the Group’s operations. The Group has other financial instruments which mamly comprise trade recelvables
and trade payables which arise directly from its operations.

During the year ended 31 December 2005 and the previous financial year, the Group did not use derivative financial instruments to hedge its exposure
to foreign exchange and interest rate risks arising from operational, financing and investment activities. The Group does not hold or issue derivative
financial instruments for trading purposes.

Exposure to currency, interest rate and credit risks ariges In the normal course of the Group's business.

During the year, the Group established a Treasury Committee. It is chaired by RK Graham and its other memibers are AD Milne and GR Elliott. This
Committee meets periodically, as required, and it reviews the Group’s overall financial risk management including specific areas, such as foreign
exchange risk, interest-rate risk, credit risk and liquidity management. The Committee reports to and makes recommendations to-the Board regarding
these matters.

¢

Financial risk managément objectives and policies

Currency risk

The Group operates internationally and is exposed to currency risk on purchases, sales, borrowings and cash and cash equivalents that are
denominated in a currency other than United States Dollars. The currencies giving rise to this risk are primarily Pounds Sterling and Euros.
Foreign exchange risk arises from fransactions, recognised assets and liabilities and net investments in foreign operations.

The Group does not use foreign exéhamge contracts to hedge its currency risk.

The majority of the Group’s revenue and cost of sales are denominated in US dollars. Approximately 30% (2004 40% approximately) of the Group"s
operating costs, other than cost of sales, are denominated in US inlars. The majority of the operating expenses are c_ienominated in Pounds Sterling.

For those monetary assets and liabilities held in currencies other than US dollars, the Group ensures that the net exposure is kept to an acceptable
level by selling or buying foreign currencies at spot rates where necessary to address short-term imbalances. The Group considers the use of financial
instruments such as foreign exchange contracts but did not enter into any such contracts during the current and preceding financial years.

in August 2005, the Group re-negotiated its bank term loan, for the property, from being denominated in Pounds Sterling so that it is now denommated
in US dollars

The Group has investments in foreign opérations whose net assets are exposed to currency translation risk. This currency exposure arising from the net
assets of the Group's foreign operations is not significant and there is currently no requirement for borrowings, therefore this exposure is not managed
through borrowings denominated in the relevant forgign currencies.

. Group ' Company
. 2005 2004 2005 2004
Notes $000 $000 $000 ' $000
US doltar trade and other receivables 13 32,264 17,682 32,244 17,564
Other currencies - trade and other receivables: 13 1,910 1,357 ) 1,910 1,367
US dollar cash and cash equivalents 14 36,909 33,569 36,803 33,472
Sterling cash and cash equivalents : 14 - 130 - 8,460 © 130 8,480
Other currencies - cash and cash equivalents 14 4,096 2,203 - 4,067 2,203
US dollar short-term deposits 14 39,840 _ - 39,840 oo
Sterling interest-bearing borrowings:
Bank term loans ‘ 16 - (20,405) - (20,405)
Finance and hire purchase liabilities 16 - ) (31) - (31)
US dollar interest-bearing borrowings 16 (15,813) - (15,813) : -
Sterling trade and other payables 18 (3,435) (3,644) {3,435) (3,644)
US dollar trade and other payables 18 (21,915) (8,063) - (22,493) (8,333)
Other currencies — trade and other payables 18 (127) (264) (125) (264)
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Financial Instruments (continued)

Interest rate risk

The Group and Company earn intergst from bank deposits and théy use money market deposits with highly credit rated financial institutions. During the
year, the Group and Company have held cash on deposits with a range of maturities from one to twelve months. This can vary in view of changes in

US and UK interest rates and the Group and Company’s cash requirements.

The Group had no undrawn committed borrowing facilities as at 31 December 2005 (2004: $nil).

Apart fram the finance leases and hire purchase contracts which ca'rry fixed interest rates, the Group and the Company’s interest-bearing borrowings
and cash and cash equivalants are subject to floating interest rates. As the maturities of bank deposits are less than one year, they are classified as

floating rate financial assets.

Effective interest rates and maturity analysis

in respect of income-earning financial assets and interest-bearing financial liabilities, the following table indicates their effective interest rates at the
balance sheet date and the periods in which they mature or fall due.

2005 2004
6 More 6 . More
Effective . months 6-12 1-2 2-5 than Effective months 6-12 1-2 2-5 than 5
interest Total orless months years years 5years interest Total orless  morths years years years
Notes rate $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 rate $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
Cash and cash equivalents
- Group 14 4.1% 41,135 41,135 - - - - 2.6% 44,232 44,232 - - - -
— Company 14 41% 41,000 41,000 - - - - 2.6% 44,135 44,135 - - - -
Group and Company:
Short-term deposits 19 4.2% 39,840 10,175 29,665 - - - - - - - - - -
Secured bank loans: ]
Term loan for property 16 55% 15,813 440 440 880 2640 11,413 8.25% 17,243 - 239 959 2,874 13,171
Term {oan - other 16 - - - - - - - 54% 3,1862° 998 998 1,166 - -
Finance lease liabilities” 16 - - - - - - - 13.8% -

* These liabilities bear interest at a fixed rate.
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19
Financial Instruments {continued)

Credit risk

The Group has no significant concentrations of credit risk. The exposure to credit risk is mitigated by sglling to a diverse range of customers and, where
necessary, obtaining either letters of credit or payments In advance. In addition, in other instances, credit insurance is taken out against the risk of
default. The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying amount of each financial asset in the balance sheet.

~ Counterparties for cash deposits are limited to financial institutions which have a high credit rating. The Group has policies that limit the. amount of
credit exposure to any financial institution.

Liquidity
As at 31 December 2005 the Group had cash and cash equivalents of $41,135,000 (2004: $44,232,000) and short-term deposits of $39,840,000 (2004: $ni).
Sensitivity analysis .

At 31 December 2008, it is estimated that a general increase of one percentage point in interest rates would increase the Group’s profit before tax by
approximately $500,000 (2004: $250,000).

It is estimated that a general increase of one percentage point in the vaiue of US dollars against other currencies would have increased the Group’s

profit before tax by approximately $300, OOO for the year ended 31 December 2005 (2004: $400,000). There were no forward foreign exchange
contracts in 2005 or 2004.

Fair Values

The fair values together with the carrying amounts shown in the balance sheet are as follows:

Carrying Fair * Garrying Fair

amount value amount value

. 2005 2005 2004 2004

Group Notes : $000 $000 $000 $000
Trade and other receivables _ 13 34,174 34,174 : 18,939 18,939
Cash and cash equivalents 14 41,135 41,135 44,232 44,232
Short-term deposits 14 39,840 39,840 - -
Secured bank loans ) 16 (15,813) (15,779) {20,405) {(19,385)
Finance lease and hire purchase liabilities 16 - - 81) ‘ (31)
Trade and other payables 18 (25,477) (25,477) (11,971) (11,971)
73,859 73,893 30,764 31,784

Unrecognised gains 534 1,020
Carrying Fair Carrying ) Fair

amount value . amournt : ‘vallie

‘ 2005 2005 2004 2004

Company Notes $000 ’ $000 $000 $000
Trade and other receivables 13 . 34,154 34,154 18,921 - 18,921
Cash and cash equivalents 14 41,000 41,000 44,135 44,135
Short-term deposits 14 . 39,840 39,840 ’ - -
Secured bank loans 16 (15,813) (15,779) (20,408) (19,385}
Finance lease and hire purchase liabilities 16 - - (31) (31)
- Trade and other payables 18 (26,053) {26,053) (12,241) (12,241
73,128 73,162 30,379 31,399

Unrecognised gains - ‘ 34 1,020
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[ NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED ]

19
Financial Instruments (continued)

The following section summarises the major methods and assumptions used in estimating the fair-values of financial instruments reflected in the tables on page 57.

Interest-bearing loans and borronngs
Fair value is calculated based on discounted expected future principal and interest cash flows.

Finance lease and hire purchase contract liabilities
The fair value is estimated as the present value of future cash flows, discounted at market interest rates.

Trade and other receivables / payables
All trade and other receivables and payables have a remaining life of less than one year. The notional amount is deemed to reflect the fair value.

Interest rates used for determining fair value

- The Group uses the relevant London inter-Bank Offered Rate (‘LIBOR”) as of 31 December 2005 plus an adequate constant credit spread to d|scount
financial instruments. The interest rates used are as follows:

2005 2004
Loans and borrowings ’ 5.34% 6.46%
20 .
Operating leases
Non-cancsllable operating lease rentals are payable as follows: ‘ ' Group Company
' ' 2005 - 2004 2005 2004
$000 $000 $000 $000
Expiring in:
Less than one year : 107 178 81 157
Between one and five years 437 476 326 415
544 . 655 407 572

None of these leases includes contingent rentals.

During the year ended 31 December 2005, $700,000 was recognised as an expense in the income statement in respect of operating leases
(2004: $642,000). .

21

Capital Commitments-

As at 31 December 2005, the Group had entered into contracts to purchase property, plant and eguipment for $3,612,000 (2004: $147,000). These
commitments are expected to be settled in the following financial year.

22 :

Contingencies : ]
In March 2005, the Company announced that it had seftled all outstanding fitigation with Cirrus Logic Inc. In October 2003, Cirrus Logic brought a suit
against Wolfson Microelectronics plc and its subsidiary Wolfson Microelectronics, inc. in the US District Court of Southern California in San Diego for
patent infringement. Cirrus Logic subsequently initiated an investigation by the United States International Trade Commission (ITC), which terminated in
February 2005.

Under a settlement agreement concluded in March 2005, the parties agreed to withdraw all outstanding claims and counterclaims in the US District
Court proceedings and to apply to rescind the limited (TC exciusion order which had been issued in February 2005 in relation to one of the Cirrus Logic
patents. That exclusion order was rescinded in May 2005.
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23
Related parties
Identity of related parties :
The Company has a related party relationship with its subsidiaries (see notes 10 and 24) and with its directors.

Transactions with key management personnel
. Directors of the Company and their immadiate relatives control 9.45% per cent of the voting ordinary shares of the Company. Information regarding the
directors’ shareholdings and share options is'contained in the Directors’ Remuneration Report on pages 15 to 22. .

In addition to their salaries, the Group and Company also provide non-cash benéfits to directors and cortribute to a defined benefit pension plan on
their behalf. The directors also participate in the Group's share option schemes (see note 17). Details of the directors’ remuneration is contained in the
Directors! Remuneration Report on pages 15 to 22.

Other related party transactions .

During the year ended 31 December 2005, subsidiaries earned commission income from the Company of $3,400,000 (2004: $2,139,000) and the
Company provided management services to the subsidiaries totalling $1,548,000 (2004: $450,000). As at 31 December 2005 the Company owed the
subsidiaries $726,000 (2004: $338,000). No dividends were received from the subsidiaries in 2005 or in 2004,

24
Group Entities

' Ownership interest |

2005 2004
Significant subsidiaries . Note Country of incorporation % ) %
Wolfson Microelectronics, Inc. 10° United States of America 100 100
Wolfson Microelectronics Pte. Ltd 10 Singapore 100 -

‘The principal activity of each of these subsidiaries is sales agency.

25
Accounting estimates and judgements

Management discussed with the Audit Committee the relevance, sefection, implications and disclosure of the Group's critical accountlng policies and
estimates and the application of these policies and estimates.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty
Employee pdst-employment benefits - defined benefit pensions

The determination of the Group’s obligations and expense for defined benefit pensions is dependent on the selection, by the Board of directors, of
assumptions used by the pension scheme actuary in calculating these amounts. The assumptions applied are described in note 17 and include, )
amongst others, the discount rate, the expected return on plan assets, rates of increase in salaries and mortality rates. While the directors consider that
the assumptions are appropriate, significant differences in the actual experience or significant changes in assumptions may materially affect the amount
of the Group’s future pension obligations, actuarial gains and losses included in the statement of recognised income and expense in future years and
the future personne! expenses

Inventories -

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Some items included in inventories are written down to their net realisable value
based on assumptxons about future demand and market conditions. If actual market conditions are Iess favourable than those projected by
management, then mventory may be required to be written down by additional amounts.

26
Explanation of transition to IFHSs

As stated in note 1, these are the flrst annual financial statements for the Group and the Company to be prepared in accordance with (FRSs.

The accounting policies set out in note 1 have been applied in preparing the financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2005, the
comparative information for the year ended 31 December 2004 and in the preparation of an opening IFRS balance sheet at 1 January 2004 {the
Group’s date of transition) for the Group and for the Company.

In preparing its opening IFRS balance sheet and comparative information for the year ended 31 December 2004 the Group and the Company have
adjusted amounts reported previously in financial statements prepared in accordance with their old basis of accounting (UK GAAP).
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[ NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED ]

26
Explanation of transition to IFRSs (continued)

An explanation of how the transition from UK GAAP to IFRSs has affected the Group’s and the Company's financial position, financial performance and

~cash flows is set out in the following tables and the notes that accompany the tables.

Reconciliation of equity as at 1 January 2004

IFRS .

) . UK GAAP reclassifications IFRS 2 1AS 19~ 1AS 12 IFRSs
Group Notes $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
ASSETS o .
Property, plant and equipment a 23,689 (732) - 22,957
Intangible assets a - 732 - - - 732
Deferred tax assets b, f, g Co- 240 1,140 1,551 11,818 14,849
Total non-current assets . 28,689 ) 240 1,140 1,561 11,918 38,5638
Inventories . 8,859 - - - - 8,859
Trade and other receivables b 17,352 (240) - - - 17,112
Cash and cash equivalents 46,474 - - - 46,474
Total current assets 72,685 (240) - - - 72,445
Total assets 96,374 - 1,140 1,551 11,918 110,983
EQUITYV
Issued capital 174 - - - - 174
Share premium account 47,839 - 47,839
Capital redemption reserve : 497 - - - - 497
Retained earnings _ h 14,145 .- 1,140 (3,620) 11,818 23,583
Total equity 62655 - 1,140 (3,620) 11,018 72,003
LIABILITIES
interest-bearing loans and borrowings 19,021 - - - - 19,021
Employee benefits e - - - 5171 5,171
Total non-current liabilities - 18,021 - - 5,171 - 24,192
Interest-bearing loans and borrowings 2,333 - - - - 2,333
Income tax payable c - 642 - - - 642
Trade and other payables c 12,365 642) - - - 11,723
Total current liabilities 14,698 - - 14,698
Total liabilities ‘ 33,719 - - ' 5171 - 38,890
Total equity and liabilities 96,374 - 1,140 1,551 11,918 110,983
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[ NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED ]

26 : .
Explanation of transition to IFRSs (continued)
Reconciliation of equity as at 1 January 2004

IFRS

UK GAAP reclassifications IFRS 2 IAS 19 1AS 12 IFRSs
Company Notes $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment a 23,857 (732) - - - 22,925
intangible assets a - 732 - - - . 732
Deferred tax assets b,f, g ‘ - 240 1,140 1,551 11,918 14,849
Total non-current assets 23,657 . 240 1,140 1,551 11,918 38,506
Inventories ' 8,850 - : - - - 8,859
Trade and other receivables ) b 17,501 (240) - - - 17,261
Cash and cash equivalents. 46338 ) - - - - 46,336
Total current assets . 72,696 (240) - ' - ‘ - - 72,456
Total assets 96,353 - " 4,140 1,551 11,918 110,962
EQUITY ' .
Issued capital 174 - - - - 174
Share premium account 47,839 - - - : - 47,839
Capital redemption reserve 497 - - - : - 497
Retained earnings h 14,145 - 1,140 (3,620) - 11918 23,583
Total equity - o 62,655 - 1,140 (3,620) 11,918 72,093
LIABILITIES .
Interest-bearing loans and borrowings 19,021 - - - - 19,021
Employes benefits e ’ - i - - 5171 - - 5171
Total non-current liabilities 19,021 . - - 5,171 oo : 24,192
Interest-bearing loans and borrowings 2,333 - - - - 2,333
Income tax payable c - - ’ 642 - - - 642
Trade and other payables c 12,344, 642) - - - 11,702
Total current liabilities 14,677 o - . - 14,677
Total liabilities ' 133698 . - 5171 - 38,869

Total equity and liabilities : 96,353 - 1,140 1,551 11,918 110,962
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26
Explanation of transition to IFRSs (continued)

Reconciliation of equity as at 31 December 2004

IFRS
UK GAAP reclassifications IFRS 2 1AS 19 I1AS 12 IFRSs
" Group Notes $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment a 29,800 (703) - - - 29,197
Intangible assets . a - 703 - - - - 703
Deferred tax assets . b, f,g - 4,133 1,133 2,310 13,668 11,244
Total non-current assets . 29,900 4,133 1,133 2,310 3,668 41,144 -
Inventories 17,964 ) - - ) - - 17,964
Income tax receivable c - 2,720 : - - - 2,720
Trade and other receivables b, ¢ 25,792 (6,853) - ) - - 18,939
Cash and cash equivalents . 44,232 - - - - 44,232
Total current assets ‘ 87,988 {4,133) ) - - - 83,855
Total assets 117,888 - 1,133 - 2,310 3,668 \ 124,999
EQUITY .
Issued capital 180 - - - - . 180
Share premium account 49,142 - - ' - - . 49,142
Capital redemption reserve 497 - - - ‘ - 497
Retained earnings ‘ h 35,433 - 1,133 (5,391) 3,668 34,843
Total equity ‘ 85,252 - 1,133 (5,391) ’ 3,668 84,662
LIABILITIES
Interest-bearing loans and borrowings 18,170 - - - - 18,170
Employee benefits e - : - - 7,930 - 7,930
Total non-current liabilities 18,170 - ' - 7,930 - ’ 26,100
Interest-bearing loans and borrowings 2,266 - - - ) - 2,266
Trade and other payables e 12,200 - - (229) - 11,971
Total current liabilities : 14,466 - - (229) - 14,237
Total liabilities 32,636 - - © 7,701 ' - 40,337
Total equity and liabilities . ’ 117,888 ’ - 1,133 2,310 3,668 124,999
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26
Explanation of transition to IFRSs (continued)

Reconciliation of equity as at 31 Decembér 2004

IFRS ‘ .

UK GAAP reclassifications IFRS 2 1AS 19 1AS 12 FFRSs
Company ) Notes $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
ASSETS ‘
Property, plant and equipment . a . 29,880 ) (703) : - - - 29,177
Intangible assets a - 703 - - - 703
Deferred tax assets . bt g - 4,133 1,133 2,310 3,668 11,244
Total non-current assets ' 29,880 4,133 1,133 + 2,310 3,668 . 41,124
Inventories ' 17,964 _ - ' _ - - 17,964
Income tax receivable e - - 2,720 ' - - - 2,720
Trade and other receivables - b, ¢ 25,774 (6,853) . - - - 18,921
Cash and cash equivalents 44135 - - - - 44,135
Total current assets ' 87,873 (4,133) - - - 83,740
Total assets N 117,753 » ‘ - 1,133 2,310 3,668 124,864
EQUITY ‘ ‘
Issued capital . 180 - - - - ‘ 180
Share premium account : 49,142 . - - - - 49,142
Capital redemption reserve 497 - - - - 497
Retained earnings : h 35,028 . - - 1,188 © (5,391 3,668 ) 34,438
Total equity 84,847 - 1,133 (5,391) - 3,668 84,257
LIABILITIES ',
Interest-bearing loans and borrowings © 18,170 - _ - - - 18,170
Employee benefits e - - - 7,930 - 7,930
Total non-current liabilities 18,170 - - 7,930 - 26,100
Interest-bearing loans and borrowings ‘ 2,266 - - : R - 2,266
Trade and other payables e 12,470 - ) - (229) - 12,241
Total current liabilities 14,736 - - (229 - 14,507
Total liabilities” . ' 32,906 - - 7,701 - . 40,607
Total equity and liabilities 117,753 ) - 1,133 2,310 3;668 . 124,864
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[ NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED ]

26
Explanation of transition to IFRSs (continued)

Notes to the reconciliation of equity and reconciliation of profit

{a) Computer software costs were capitalised as tangible fixed assets under UK GAAP, In accordance with IFRS, computer software costs are

capitalised as intangible assets. This resulted in the reclassification from property, plant and equipment to intangible assets.

(o) IFRS requires deferred tax asset balances to be shown as a separate line item on the face of the balance sheet within non-current assets. Under UK

GAAP deferred tax asset balances were included within current assets under the heading “debtors”.

(c) \FRS requires income taxas payab\e and receivable to be shown as separate line items on the face of the balance sheet. These items were not

shown separately within current liabilities or current assets respectively on the face of the balance sheet in the financial statements prepared in
accordance with UK GAAP. Therefore income tax payable as at 1 January 2004 of $642,000 has been reclassified from trade and other payables
to a separate line item within current liabilities on the face of the balance sheets. Income tax receivable of $2,720,000 as at 31 December 2004
has been reclassified from trade and other receivables to a separate line item within current assets on the face of the balance sheets.

(d) The Group and the Company applied IFRS 2 to its active share-based payment arrangements, which are share option sche‘mes, at 1 January 2005

except for share options granted before 7 November 2002 and those arrangements granted after 7 November 2002 which had vested before
1 January 2005. The Group has granted equity-settled share-based payments (share options) in 2004 and 2005 and in prior years.

The Group and the Company accounted for these share-based payment arrangements at intrinsic value under UK GAAF. However, under IFRS,
the fair value of share options granted is recognised as an expense over the vesting pericd with a corresponding increase in equity. The expense
represents the employee services received over the period (refer to note 1, accounting policy o i) ).

The adoption of IFRS 2 is equity-neutral for equity-settled transactions. A tax deduction for the consumption of employee services received as
consideration for share options granted will be obtained when the share options are exercised.

In the year ended 31 December 2004 the deferred tax asset relating to the share options granted after 7 November 2002, was reduced by $7,000
and this charge was recognised in the income statement. .

(&) Under UK GAAP, pension costs relating to the defined benefit pension plan were recognised so as to spread the cost of the contributions to the

scheme over the anticipated average service lives of the employees. Under International Accounting Standard 18 (*IAS 19"} ‘Employee Benefits',
the fair value of the net obligation of the defined benefit pension plan is recognised in the Group’s and the Company’s financial statements. The

movement in the net liability for defined benefit obligation is split between the income statement (in operating expenses and net financing costs)
and the statement of recognised income and expense.

In accordance with IFRS 1, the cumulative actuarial gains and losses existing at 1 January 2004 have been recognised for the defined benefit
pension scheme.

in accordance with the amendment to IAS 19 which was issued in December 2004, the Group’s and the Company’s accounting policy is to recognise
actuarial gains and losses that arise subsequent to 1 January 2004 in full immediately in the statement of recognised income and expense.

The movement on deferred tax on the net pension liability is allocated between the income statement and the statement of recognised income and
expense in proportion with the relevant underlying movement in the net pension liability.

The Group and the Company granted share options before 7 November 2002 and some of these vested before 1 January 2005. As at 1 January
2004, the Group's date of transition to IFRS, a deferred tax asset arose in respect of the share options granted before 7 November 2002 which had
not been exercised by 1 January 2004. This deferred tax asset, of $11,818,000, has been recognised in equity as at 1 January 2004.

In accordance with International Accounting Standard 12 ‘Income Taxes’ (IAS 127), the deferred tax asset in respect of these share options is
re-estimated at each reporting period end to take account of changes in the intrinsic value of the Company’s shares and those share options which
have been exercised in the period.

No deferred tax asset was recognised in respect of these unexercised share options in the financial statements prepared in accordance with
UK GAAP. ‘

(@) The 'effect on the income statement of the adoption of IAS 12 for the year ended 31 December 2004 was to reduce the previously reported income

tax credit for the period, of $4,5635,000 by $9,080,000 to give a total income tax expense for the year of $4,525,000. This amount represents tax
credits for the tax relief that arose on the exercise of employee share options (which were granted prior to 7 November 2002). These tax credits
were recognised in the income statement under UK GAAP but such tax relief is recognised within the deferred tax asset balance under IFRS and
movements in the related deferred tax asset are recognised directly in equity rather than in the income statement.
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26

Explanation of transition to IFRSs (continued)

[ NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED ]

(h) The effect of the above adjustments on the Group’s an.d on the Company's retained earnings is as follows:

Group and Company

As at As at

31 December 1 January

. 2004 2004

Notes $000 $000

Employee benefits: share-based payments d 1,133 1,140

Employee benefits: defined benefit plan e (5,391) (3,820)
Deferred tax. ' f .3,668 11,918
Total adjustment to equity - (decrease) / increase (590) 9,438

Reconciliation of profit for the year ended 31 December 2004
IFRS 2 IAS 19 IAS 12

UK GAAP Note {d) Note {e) Note {g) {FRSs

Group $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
Revenue 119,294 - - ) - 119,294

Cost of sales (60,530) - - - (60,530)
Gross profit 58,764 - 58,764

Distribution and selling costs (13,479) 657) 18 - (14,118)

Research and development expenses (15,911) (597) - 61 - (16,447)
Administrative expenses (12,622) (283) (53) - (12,938)
Operating profit before financing costs 16,752 (1,517) 26 15,261
Financial income 1,218 - 431 - 1,649

Financial expenses (1,217) - (599) - - (1,816)
Net financing income / {costs) e - (168) {(167)
Profit before tax 16,753 (1,517) (142) - 15,094
Income tax income / (expense) 4,635 @) 42 {9,060) (4,490)
Profit for the year 21,288 (1,524) {100) - (9,060) 10,604
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26
Explanation of transition to IFRSs (continusd)

Notes to the reconciliation of equity for the Company:

Reconciliation of profit for the Company for the year ended 31 December 2004

Notes $000
UK GAAP Profit after tax 20,883
Reconciling items:
IFRS 2: share-based payments expense d (1,484)
IAS 19: defined benefit plan - current service cost adjustment e 26
IAS 19: defined benefit plan - interest on obligation e (599)
IAS 1@: defined benefit plan — expected return on assets ) ) e 431
IAS 19: defined benefit plan - deferred tax movement on pension obligation recognised in income statement e 42
IAS 12: deferred tax movement on share options exercised : g (9,060)
10,239

Adopted IFRS Profit after tax

Explanation of material adjustments to the cash flow statement for the year ended 31 December 2004

The main adjustment to the cash flow statement for the Group and for the Company, as a result of the transition to IFRS, is the inclusion of income
taxes paid of $2,720,000 for the year ended 31 December 2004 in the net cash inflow from operating activities. These-amcunts were included as a

separate category of cash outflow in the cash flow statements reported for this period in accordance with UK GAAP.
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Bank of Scotland

The Mound
Edinburgh
EH1 1YZ

Auditors

KPMG Audit Plc

Saltire Court
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Edinburgh
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Wilmer Cutler Pickering Hale & Dorr LLP

Alder Castle

10 Nobie Street
London
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Shephérd & Wedderburn WS

Saltire Court

. 20 Castle Terrace
Edinburgh
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Registrar

Lloyds TSB Registrars
PO Box 28448
Finance House

"Orchard Brae

Edinburgh
EH4 1WQ

Lioyds TSB Registrars offer a portfolio service
which gives shareholders online access to
information on their investments including
balance movements and indicative share prices.
See www.shareview.co.uk for further details.

For UK shareholders wishing to deal in their
shares in Wolfson Microelectronics plc, one

" option is to use an internet and telephone

dealing service available through .
Lloyds TSB Registrars. At the time of printing
commission is 0.5% with a minimum charge
of £17.50 for internet dealing and £20 for
telephone dealing. For internet sales, log on
to www.shareview.co.uk/dealing

For telephone sales, call 0870 850 0852
between 8.30am ~ 4.30pm Monday to Friday.
You will need your shareholder reference
number shown on your share certificate.
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[ CONTACT DETAILS ]

Registered Office:

Wolfson Microelectronics plc
Westfield House

26 Westfield Road

Edinburgh

EH11 2Q8B

United Kingdom

Tel: +44 131 272 7000
Fax: +44 131 272 7001

Japan

Wolfson Microelectronics plc
BF Shinbashi 29 Mori Building
4-2-1 Shinbashi

Minato-ku

Tokyo 105-0004

Japan

Wolfson Microelectronics plc

6F Honmachi Executive Office,
3-5-3 Minami-Honmachi
Chuo-ku

Osaka 541-0054

Japan

North America

Wolfson Microelectronics, Inc.

16875 West Bernardo Drive
Suite 280

San Diego

CA 92127

USA

Wolfson Mibroelectronics, Inc.

245 First Street
Suite 1800
Cambridge

MA 02142
USA
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Taiwan

Wolfson Microelectronics plc
2F, No. 39, Alley 20

Lane 407, Sec. 2

Tiding Boulevard

NeiHu District

114 Taipei

Taiwan

Korea

Wolfson Microelectronics plc
#502 Deokheung Building
1328-10, Seocho-Dong
Seocho-Gu

Seoul 137-858

South Korea

China

Wolfson Microelectronics plc
Room 1911

Cyber Times Tower A

Tianan Cyber Park

Futian District

Shenzhen

China

Wolfson Microelectronics plc
Unit E2

8F Zhao Fong Universe Building No. 1800

Zhongshan West Road
200233 Shanghai
China

Singapore

Wolfson Microelectronics Pte Ltd

#05-02 United ‘Square
101 Thomson Road
Singapore 307951

eNews

Wolfson's Making Waves eNewsletter

will keep you up-to-date with our latest
product news, application tocls and events.
Registering for this service is easy at
www.wolfsonmicro.com/enews
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Headline Section 198 Notification AV s nelranss
Released 16:24 24-Feb-06

Number 9360Y

RNS Number:9360Y
Wolfson Microelectronics PLC
24 February 2006

WOLFSON PRESS ANNOUNCEMENT OF S.198 NOTIFICATION

Wolfson Microelectronics plc (the "Company")
24 February 2006

Section 198 Notification

The Company was notified on 24 February 2006 by Fidelity Investments on behalf
of FMR Corp. ("FMR"') and its direct and indirect subsidiaries (which includes
Fidelity Management & Research Company ("FMRCO") and Fidelity Management Trust
Company ("EMTC")) and on behalf of Fidelity International Limited ("FIL") and
its direct and indirect subsidiaries (which includes Fidelity Investment
Services Ltd ("FISL") and Fidelity Pension Management ("FPM")), pursuant to
Section 198 Companies Act 1985 that its interest in the Company is 5,614,063
ordinary shares in the Company ("Shares"), representing 4.9% of the issued
share capital of the Company. In addition, this notifiable interest also
comprises that of Edward C Johnson 3rd, a principal shareholder of FMR and FIL.
The holding is registered as follows:

Nominee/Registered Name Management Company Shares Held
Bank of New York Brussels FIL 71,300
Brown Bros Harrimn Ltd Lux FIL 203,435
JP Morgan, Bournemouth FIL 192,557
JP Morgan, Bournemouth FISL 855,202
Brown Bros Harrimn & Co FMRCO 2,000,000
State Street Bank and Tr Co FMRCO 150,000
Bank of New York Brussels FPM 356,800
Bankers Trust London FPM 141,200
Clydesdale Bank plc FPM 45,300
JP Morgan, Bournemouth FPM 274,600
Mellon Bank FPM 282,000
Midland Securities Services FPM 63,700
Northern Trust London FPM 750,380
State Str Bk and Tr Co Ldn FPM 227,589
Total Ordinary Shares 5,614,063

This information is provided by RNS
The company news service from the London Stock Exchange
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London Stock Exchange plc is not responsible for and does not check content on this Website. Website users are
responsible for checking content. Any news item (including any prospectus) which is addressed solely to the persons
and countries specified therein shouid not be relied upon other than by such persons and/or outside the specified
countries. Terms and conditions, including restrictions on use and distribution apply.
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Wolfson Press Announcement of s.198 Notification

Wolfson Microelectronics plc (the "Company™)
2 March 2006

Section 198 Notification

The Company was notified on 1 March 2006 by AEGON UK plc Group of Companies
(''Aegon''), pursuant to s. 198 Companies Act 1985, that its interest in the
Company 1is 5,699,534 ordinary shares in the Company ("Shares"), representing
5.02% of the issued share capital of the Company. ''Aegon'' means Scottish
Equitable plc, Scottish Equitable (Managed Funds) Limited, AEGON Fund Management
UK Ltd, AEGON Investment Management UK Ltd, AEGON Asset Management UK plc,
Scottish Egquitable Trustees Limited, Guardian Assurance plc, Guardian Linked
Life Assurance Limited, Guardian Pensions Management Limited and Guardian Unit
Managers Limited all having a place of business at Edinburgh Park, Edinburgh
EH12 9SE. The holding is registered as follows:

Nominee/Registered Name Shares Held
Chase Nominees Limited 5,699,534
Total Ordinary Shares 5,689,534

This information is provided by RNS
The company news service from the London Stock Exchange

END

London Stock Exchange plc is not responsible for and does not check content on this Website. Website users are
responsible for checking content. Any news item (inciuding any prospectus) which is addressed solely to the persons
and countries specified therein should not be relied upon other than by such persons and/or outside the specified
countries. Terms and conditions, including restrictions on use and distribution apply.
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Wolfson Microelectronics PLC
02 March 2006

WOLFSON PRESS ANNOUNCEMENT OF S.198 NOTIFICATION

Wolfson Microelectronics plc (the "Company")
2 March 2006

Section 198 Notification

The Company was notified on 2 March 2006 by Fidelity Investments on behalf of

FMR Corp. ("FMR"') and its direct and indirect subsidiaries (which includes
Fidelity Management & Research Company ("FMRCO") and Fidelity Management Trust
Cempany ("FMTIC")) and on behalf of Fidelity Internatiocnal Limited ("FIL") and

its direct and indirect subsidiaries (which includes Fidelity Investment
Services Ltd ("FISL") and Fidelity Pension Management ("FPM")), pursuant to
Section 198 Companies Act 1985 that its interest in the Company is 4,394,832
ordinary shares in the Company ("Shares"), representing 3.87% of the issued
share capital of the Company. In addition, this notifiable interest also
comprises that of Edward C Johnson 3rd, a principal shareholder of FMR and FIL.
The holding is registered as follows:

Nominee/Registered Name Management Company Shares Held
Bank of New York Brussels FIL 28,200
Brown Bros Harrimn Ltd Lux FIL 174,935
JP Morgan, Bournemouth FIL 182,557
JP Morgan, Bournemouth FISL 737,302
Brown Bros Harrimn & Co FMRCO 2,000,000
State Street Bank and Tr Co FMRCC 150,000
Bank of New York Brussels FPM 222,200
Bankers Trust London FPM 55, 900
Clydesdale Bank plc FPM 33,100
JP Morgan, Bournemouth FPM 108,969
Mellon Bank FPM 130,400
Midland Securities Services FPM 25,200
Northern Trust London FPM 416,880
State Str Bk and Tr Co Ldn FPM 119,189
Total Ordinary Shares 4,394,832

This information is provided by RNS
The company news service from the London Stock Exchange

END <
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London Stock Exchange plc is not responsible for and does not check content on this Website. Website users are
responsible for checking content. Any news item (including any prospectus) which is addressed solely to the persons
and countries specified therein should not be relied upon other than by such persons and/or outside the specified
countries. Terms and conditions, including restrictions on use and distribution apply.
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8th March 2006
Wolfson Microelectronics plc ("the Company")

Notification of the acquisition of shares by the trustees of The Wolfson
Microelectronics No. 1 Employees Share Trust ("the Trust")

On 7th March 2006 the Trust purchased 324,782 ordinary shares of 0.1 pence each
in the Company at a price of £4.,002678 per share.

We hereby give notice that the following directors have a potential interest in
the ordinary shares held by the Trust as some of the members of the class of
discretionary beneficiaries of the Trust:

Alastair David Milne

George Reginald Elliott

James Robert Craig Reid

John Martin Urwin

This notification is made in accordance with Disclosure Rule 3.1.4R(1) (a) and
Disclosure Rule 3.1.4R(1) (b).

Enquiries

Fiona Murdoch 0131 272 7000
Company Secretary

This information is provided by RNS
The company news service from the London Stock Exchange

END
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countries. Terms and conditions, including restrictions on use and distribution apply.
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Wolfson Microelectronics PLC
10 March 2006

Edinburgh, 10th March 2006
Wolfson Microelectronics plc ("the Company™)

Notification of grant of contingent share awards to directors and other persons
discharging managerial responsibility ("PDMRs")

On 10th March 2006, in accordance with The Wolfson Microelectronics plc
Performance Share Plan, the Company made contingent share awards to the
directors and other PDMRs as detailed below. The shares awarded are ordinary

shares of 0.1 pence each in the Company. No payment was made in respect of the
grant of awards.

Name No. ordinary shares
Alastair David Milne 11,554
George Reginald Elliott 7,807
James Robert Craig Reid 7,807
John Martin Urwin 7,807
Nathaniel Edington 6,245
Julian Hayes 5,933
Colman Clarke 5,777

Each of the awards will normally vest following the end of a three year
performance period ending 31 December 2008 and then only to the extent that the
defined performance conditions have been achieved. For this reason, the awards
will not be aggregated with existing shareholdings of the above-mentioned
directors and other PDMRs unless and until the awards vest.

In relation to Messrs Milne, Elliott, Reid and Urwin, this notification
is made in accordance with Disclosure Rule 3.1.4R(1) (a) and Disclosure
Rule 3.1.4R(1) (b).

In relation to Messrs Edington, Hayes and Clarke, this notification is made in
accordance with Disclosure Rule 3.1.4R(1) (a).

Enquiries

Fiona Murdoch 0131 272 7000
Company Secretary
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This information is provided by RNS
The company news service from the London Stock Exchange

END

London Stock Exchange plc is not responsible for and does not check content on this Website. Website users are
responsible for checking content. Any news item (including any prospectus) which is addressed solely to the persons
and countries specified therein should not be relied upon other than by such persons and/or outside the specified
countries. Terms and conditions, including restrictions on use and distribution apply.
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http://www.londonstockexchange.com/LSECWS/IFSPages/MarketNewsPopup.aspx?i... 10/03/2006




Regulatory Announcement

Go to market news section [& Free annual repor‘t} o
Company Wolfson Microelectronics PLC

TIDM WLF gy wclfsor
Headline Director/PDMR Shareholding YAV | EURRETIEUGRED
Released 16:14 10-Mar-06

Number 65122

RNS Number: 651272

Wolfson Microelectronics PLC
10 March 2006

NOTIFICATION OF TRANSACTIONS OF DIRECTORS/PERSONS DISCHARGING
MANAGERIAL RESPONSIBILITY AND CONNECTED PERSONS

This form is intended for use by an issuer to make a RIS notification required
by DR 3.1.4R(1).

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

An issuer making a notification in respect of a transaction relating to the
shares or debentures of the issuer should complete boxes 1 to 16, 23 and 24.

An issuer making a notification in respect of a derivative relating the
shares of the issuer should complete boxes 1 to 4, 6, 8,13, 14, 16, 23
and 24.

An issuer making a notification in respect of options granted to a
director/person discharging managerial responsibilities should complete
boxes 1 to 3 and 17 to 24.

An issuer making a notification in respect of a financial instrument
relating to the shares of the issuer (other than a debenture) should
complete boxes 1 to 4, 6, 8, 9, 11, 13, 14, 16, 23 and 24.

Please complete all relevant boxes should in block capital letters.

1.

Name of the issuer 2. State whether the notification
relates to (i) a transaction
notified in accordance with DR
3.1.4R(1) (a); or

(11) DR 3.1.4(R) (1) (b) a
disclosure made in accordance
with section 324 (as extended by
section 328) of the Companies
Act 1985; or

(iii) both (i) and (ii)

WOLEFSON MICROELECTRONICS PLC (ITII) BOTH (I) AND (II)

Name of person discharging 4. State whether notification
managerial responsibilities/ relates to person connected with
director a person discharging managerial

responsibilities/director named
in 3 and identify the connected
person

http://www.londonstockexchange.com/LSECWS/IFSPages/MarketNewsPopup.aspx?i... 10/03/2006




11.

13.

15.

DAVID JOHN CAREY

Indicate whether the notification
is in respect of a holding of the
person referred to in 3 or 4 above
in respect of a non-beneficial
interest3

NOTIFICATION IS IN RESPECT OF THE
HOLDING OF THE PERSON REFERRED TO
IN 3 ABOVE

Name of registered shareholders(s)
and, 1f more than one, the number
of shares held by each of them

VIDACOS NOMINEES

Number of shares, debentures or
financial instruments relating to
shares acquired

N/A

Number of shares, debentures or
financial instruments relating to
shares disposed

100,000

Price per share or value of
transaction

£4.035 PER SHARE

Total holding following
nctification and total percentage
helding following notification
(any treasury shares should not be
taken into account when
calculating percentage)

4,581,657 ORDINARY SHARES
REPRESENTING 4.03% OF ISSUED SHARE
CAPITAL

8.

10.

12.

14.

16.

N/A

Description of shares (including
class), debentures or derivatives
or financial instruments relating
to shares

ORDINARY SHARES OF 0.1 PENCE EACH

State the nature of the
transaction

SALE OF SHARES

Percentage of issued class
acquired (treasury shares of that
class should not be taken into
account when calculating
percentage)

N/B

Percentage of issued class
disposed (treasury shares of that
class should not be taken into

account when calculating
percentage)

Date and place of transaction

9 MARCH 2006, LONDON

Date issuer informed of
transaction

9 MARCH 2006

If a person discharging managerial responsibilities has been granted options by
the issuer complete the following boxes:

17.

19.

21.

Date of grant

Total amount paid
of the option

(1f any)

Exercise price (if fixed at time of
grant)

be fixed at the time of exercise

for grant

or indication that price is to

18.

2z.

Period during which or date
on which it can be exercised

Description of shares or
debentures involved (class
and number)

Total number of shares or
debentures over which options
held following notification
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23. Any additional information 24. Name of contact and telephone
number for queries

FIONA MURDOCH - 0131 272 7000

Name and signature of duly authorised officer of issuer responsible for making
notification

Fiona Murdoch, Company Secretary

Date of notification : 10th March 2006

This information is provided by RNS
The company news service from the London Stock Exchange

END

London Stock Exchange plc is not responsible for and does not check content on this Website. Website users are
responsible for checking content. Any news item (including any prospectus) which is addressed solely to the persons
and countries specified therein should not be relied upon other than by such persons and/or outside the specified
countries. Terms and conditions, including restrictions on use and distribution apply.

©2006 London Stock Exchange plic. All rights reserved
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WOLFSON PRESS ANNOUNCEMENT OF S.198 NOTIFICATION

Wolfson Microelectronics plc {(the "Company")
14 March 2006

Section 198 Notification

The Company was notified on 14 March 2006 by Fidelity Investments on behalf cf

FMR Corp. ("FMR"') and its direct and indirect subsidiaries (which includes
Fidelity Management & Research Company ("FMRCO") and Fidelity Management Trust
Company ("FMTC")) and on behalf of Fidelity International Limited ("FIL") and

its direct and indirect subsidiaries (which includes Fidelity Investment
Services Ltd ("FISL") and Fidelity Pension Management ("FPM")), pursuant to
Section 198 Companies Act 1985 that it no longer has a notifiable interest in
the Company. The notification was also given in respect of Edward C Johnson 3rd,
a principal shareholder of FMR and FIL.

This information is provided by RNS
The company news service from the London Stock Exchange

END

London Stock Exchange plc is not responsible for and does not check content on this Website. Website users are
responsible for checking content. Any news item (including any prospectus) which is addressed solely to the persons
and countries specified therein should not be relied upon other than by such persons and/or outside the specified
countries. Terms and conditions, including restrictions on use and distribution apply.

©2006 London Stock Exchange plc. All rights reserved
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Wolfson Microelectronics PLC
16 March 2006

NOTIFICATION OF TRANSACTIONS OF DIRECTORS/PERSONS DISCHARGING MANAGERIAL
RESPONSIBILITY AND CONNECTED PERSONS

This form is intended for use by an issuer to make a RIS notification regquired
by DR 3.1.4R(1).

(1) An issuer making a notification in respect of a transaction relating to the
shares or debentures of the issuer should complete boxes 1 to 16, 23 and 24.

(2) An issuer making a notification in respect of a derivative relating the
shares of the issuer should complete boxes 1 to 4, 6, 8,13, 14, 16, 23 and 24.

(3) An issuer making a notification in respect of options granted to a director/
person discharging managerial responsibilities should complete boxes 1 to 3
and 17 to 24.

(4) An issuer making a notification in respect of a financial instrument
relating to the shares of the issuer (other than a debenture) should complete
boxes 1 to 4, 6, 8, 9, 11, 13, 14, 16, 23 and 24.

Please complete all relevant boxes should in block capital letters.

1. Name of the issuer 2. State whether the notification
relates to (i) a transaction
notified in accordance with DR
3.1.4R(1) (a); or

(1i) DR 3.1.4(R) (1) (b) a
disclosure made in accordance
with section 324 (as extended by
section 328) of the Companies Act
1985; or

(iii) both (i) and (ii)

WOLFSON MICROELECTRONICS PLC (ITI) BOTH (I) AND (II)

3. DName of person discharging 4. State whether notification
managerial responsibilities/ relates to person connected with
director a person discharging managerial

responsibilities/director named
in 3 and identify the connected
person




DAVID JOHN CAREY

N/A

5. Indicate whether the notification 6. Description of shares (including
is in respect of a holding of the class), debentures or derivatives
person referred to in 3 or 4 above or financial instruments relating
in respect of a non-beneficial to shares
interest3
NOTIFICATION IS IN RESPECT OF THE ORDINARY SHARES OF 0.1 PENCE EACH
HOLDING OF THE PERSON REFERRED TO
IN 3 ABOVE

7. Name of registered shareholders(s) 8. State the nature of the
and, if more than one, the number transaction
of shares held by each of them
VIDACOS NOMINEES SALE OF SHARES

9. Number of shares, debentures or 10. Percentage of issued class
financial instruments relating to acquired (treasury shares of that
shares acquired class should not be taken into

account when calculating
percentage)
N/A N/2a
11. DNumber of shares, debentures or 12. Percentage of issued class
financial instruments relating to disposed (treasury shares of that
shares disposed class should not be taken into
account when calculating
percentage)
100,000 0.08%
13. Price per share or value of 14. Date and place of transaction
transaction
£4.14 PER SHARE 15 MARCH 2006, LONDON
15. Total holding following 16. Date issuer informed of

notification and total percentage
holding following notification
(any treasury shares should not be
taken into account when
calculating percentage)

4,481,657 ORDINARY SHARES
REPRESENTING 3.94% OF ISSUED SHARE
CAPITAL

transaction

15 MARCH 2006

If a person discharging managerial responsibilities has been granted options by
the issuer complete the following boxes

"17. Date of grant 18. Period during which or date on

which it can be exercised.
19. Total amount paid (if any)

for grant 20. Description of shares or
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of the option debentures involved (class and
number)

21. Exercise price (if fixed at time of 22. Total number of shares or
grant) or indication that price is to debentures over which options
be fixed at the time of exercise held following notification

23. Any additicnal information 24. Name of contact and telephone

number for queries

FIONA MURDOCH - 0131 272 7000

Name and signature of duly authorised officer of issuer responsible for making
notification

Fiona Murdoch, Company Secretary

Date of notification : 16th March 2006

This information is provided by RNS
The company news service from the London Stock Exchange

END

London Stock Exchange plc is not responsible for and does not check content on this Website. Website users are
responsible for checking content. Any news item (including any prospectus) which is addressed solely to the persons
and countries specified therein should not be relied upon other than by such persons and/or outside the specified
countries. Terms and conditions, including restrictions on use and distribution apply.

©2006 London Stock Exchange plc. All rights reserved
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NOTIFICATION OF TRANSACTIONS OF DIRECTORS/PERSONS DISCHARGING
MANAGERIAL RESPONSIBILITY AND CONNECTED PERSONS

This form is intended for use by an issuer to make a RIS nctification required
by DR 3.1.4R(1).

(1) An issuer making a notification in respect of a transaction relating to the
shares or debentures of the issuer should complete boxes 1 to 16, 23 and 24.

(2) BAn issuer making a notification in respect of a derivative relating the
shares of the issuer should complete boxes 1 to 4, 6, 8,13, 14, 16, 23 and 24.

(3) An issuer making a notification in respect of options granted to a director/
person discharging managerial responsibilities should complete boxes 1 to 3 and
17 to 24.

(4) An issuer making a notification in respect of a financial instrument
relating to the shares of the issuer (other than a debenture) should complete
boxes 1 to 4, 6, 8, 9, 11, 13, 14, 16, 23 and 24.

Please complete all relevant boxes should in block capital letters.

1. Name of the issuer 2. State whether the notification
relates to (i) a transaction
notified in accordance with DR
3.1.4R(1) (a); or

{(ii) DR 3.1.4(R) (1) (b) a
disclosure made in accordance
with section 324 (as extended by
section 328) of the Companies Act
1985; or '

(iii) both (i) and (ii)

WOLFSON MICROELECTRONICS PLC (III) BOTH (I) AND (II)

3. Name of person discharging 4, State whether notification
managerial responsibilities/ relates to person connected with
director a person discharging managerial

responsibilities/director named
in 3 and identify the connected
person :

http://www.londonstockexchange.com/LSECWS/IFSPages/MarketNewsPopup.aspx?i... 20/03/2006




DAVID JOHN CAREY

N/A

5. Indicate whether the notification 6. Description of shares (including
is in respect of a holding of the class), debentures or derivatives
person referred to in 3 or 4 above or financial instruments relating
in respect of a non-beneficial to shares
interest3
NOTIFICATION IS IN RESPECT OF THE ORDINARY SHARES OF 0.1 PENCE EACH
HOLDING OF THE PERSON REFERRED TO
IN 3 ABOVE

7. Name of registered shareholders(s) 8. State the nature of the
and, if more than one, the number transaction
of shares held by each of them
VIDACOS NOMINEES SALE OF SHARES

9. Number of shares, debentures or 10. Percentage of issued class
financial instruments relating to acquired (treasury shares of that
shares acquired class should not be taken into

account when calculating
percentage)
N/A N/A
11. MNumber of shares, debentures or 12. Percentage of issued class
financial instruments relating to disposed (treasury shares of that
shares disposed class should not be taken into
account when calculating
percentage)
100,000 0.08%
13. Price per share or value of 14. Date and place of transaction
transaction
£4.25 PER SHARE 16 MARCH 2006, LONDON
15. Total holding following 16. Date issuer informed of

notification and total percentage
holding following notification
(any treasury shares should not be
taken into account when
calculating percentage)

4,381,657 ORDINARY SHARES
REPRESENTING 3.86% OF ISSUED SHARE
CAPITAL

transaction

16 MARCH 2006

If a person discharging managerial responsibilities has been granted options by
the issuer complete the following boxes

17. Date of grant 18. Period during which or date on
which it can be exercised
19. Total amount paid (if any)

for grant 20. Description of shares or
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of the option debentures involved (class and

number)

21. Exercise price (if fixed at time of 22. Total number of shares or
grant) or indication that price is to debentures over which options
be fixed at the time of exercise held following notification

23. Any additional information 24. Name of contact and telephone

number for queries

FIONA MURDOCH - 0131 272 7000

Name and signature of duly authorised officer of issuer responsible for making
notification

Fiona Murdoch, Company Secretary

Date of notification : 17th March 2006

This information is provided by RNS
The company news service from the London Stock Exchange

END

London Stock Exchange plc is not responsible for and does not check content on this Website. Website users are
responsible for checking content. Any news item (including any prospectus) which is addressed solely to the persons
and countries specified therein should not be relied upon other than by such persons and/or outside the specified
countries. Terms and conditions, including restrictions on use and distribution apply.

©2006 London Stock Exchange plc. All rights reserved
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Wolfson Microelectronics PLC
21 March 2006

Edinburgh, 2lst March 2006
Wolfson Microelectronics plc ("the Company")

Notification of beneficial interests in shares acgquired by directors and other
persons discharging managerial responsibility ("PDMRs")

On 20th March 2006, in accordance with the terms of The Wolfson Microelectronics
‘plc Executive Shared Ownership Plan ("the ExSOP"), a beneficial interest in the
following number ¢f ordinary shares of 0.1 pence each in the Company was
acquired for a consideration of 1 penny per share by the following executive
directors and other PDMRs.

Name No. ordinary shares % of issued share capital
Alastair David Milne 34,664 0.03%
George Reginald Elliott 23,421 0.02%
James Robert Craig Reid 23,421 0.02%
John Martin Urwin 23,421 0.02%
Nathaniel Edington 18,737 0.01%
Julian Hayes 17,800 0.01% .
Colman Clarke 17,332 0.01%

The registered shareholder of the shares is Abacus Corporate Trustee Limited (in
its capacity as trustee of The Wolfson Microelectronics No. 1 Employees Share
Trust) and the beneficial interest is held jeintly by the individual and Abacus
Corporate Trustee Limited (in its capacity as trustee of The Wolfson
Microelectronics No. 2 Employees Share Trust).

The interests in these ordinary shares are subject to the terms of an agreement
in the form set out in the ExSOP between (1) Abacus Corporate Trustee Limited
{in its capacity as trustee of The Wolfson Microelectronics No. 1 Employees
Share Trust), (2) the individual and (3) Abacus Corporate Trustee Limited (in
its capacity as trustee of The Wolfson Microelectronics No. 2 Employees Share
Trust) .

Under this agreement, following the end of a three year performance period
ending 31 December 2008, and only to the extent to which the defined performance
conditions have been achieved, the individual will benefit from any further
growth in the value of such ordinary shares (less interest on the initial market
value of such shares).

As a result of this award the total number of ordinary shares in which each of
the executive directors and other PDMRs now holds a beneficial interest is:

Name Total no. ordinary shares % of issued share capital
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Alastair David Milne 3,292,787 2.9%
Gecrge Reginald Elliott 222,944 0.19%
James Robert Craig Reid 1,433,721 1.26%
John Martin Urwin 445,124 0.39%
Nathaniel Edington 18,737 0.01%
Julian Hayes 207,800 0.18%
Colman Clarke 245,032 0.21%

The Company was notified of the transactions on 20th March 2006. In relation to
Messrs Milne, Elliott, Reid and Urwin, this notification is made in accordance
with Disclosure Rule 3.1.4R(1l) (a) and Disclosure Rule 3.1.4R(1) (b). In relation
to Messrs Edington, Hayes and Clarke, this notification is made in accordance
with Disclosure Rule 3.1.4R(1) (a).

Enquiries

Fiona Murdoch 0131 272 7000
Company Secretary

This information is provided by RNS
The company news service from the London Stock Exchange

END

London Stock Exchange plc is not responsible for and does not check content on this Website. Website users are
responsible for checking content. Any news item (including any prospectus) which is addressed solely to the persons
and countries specified therein should not be relied upon other than by such persons and/or outside the specified
countries. Terms and conditions, including restrictions on use and distribution apply.

©2006 London Stock Exchange plc. All rights reserved
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Regulatory Announcement
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AR I | Free annual report] o

Go to market news section

Company Wolfson Microelectronics PLC 2N

TIoM WL . W wolfsony
Headline Director/PDMR Shareholding o BRETB RGNS
Released 09:01 21-Mar-06

Number 0996A

RNS Number:0996A
Wolfson Microelectronics PLC
21 March 2006

Edinburgh, 21st March 2006
Wolfson Microelectronics plc ("the Company")

Notification of decrease in interests of directors in shares held by The Wolfson
Microelectronics No. 1 Employees Share Trust ("the Trust")

On 20th March 2006, the Company was notified by Bbacus Corporate Trustee Limited
{in its capacity as trustee of the Trust) that on 20th March 2006 it had entered
into certain joint ownership agreements pursuant to The Wolfson Microelectronics
plc Executive Shared Ownership Plan ("the ExSOP"). Under these agreements, the
Trust transferred the beneficial interest in a total of 243,112 ordinary shares
in the Company of 0.1 pence each in order to give effect to ExSOP awards made to
the Company's executive directors and other senior managers.

As a result of the making of these ExSOP awards, the executive directors'
potential interests in the ordinary shares held by the Trust have decreased,
with no consideration passing to or from the executive directors as a result, as
follows:

Director Potential interest in Decrease in Potential interest in
ordinary shares prior interest (no. ordinary shares following
to ExSOP awards ordinary shares) ExSOP awards

Alastair

David

Milne 324,782 208,448 116,334

George

Reginald

Elliott 324,782 219,691 105,091

James

Robert

Craig

Reid 324,782 219,691 105,091

John

Martin

Urwin 324,782 219,691 105,091

This notification is made in accordance with Disclosure Rule 3.1.4R(1) (b).

Enquiries

httn://www.londonstockexchanee.com/LSECWS/IFSPages/MarketNewsPonun.asnx?i... 21/03/2006




Fiona Murdoch 0131 272 7000
Company Secretary

This information is provided by RNS
The company news service from the London Stock Exchange

END

London Stock Exchange plc is not responsible for and does not check content on this Website. Website users are
responsible for checking content. Any news item (including any prospectus) which is addressed solely to the persons
and countries specified therein should not be relied upon other than by such persons and/or outside the specified
countries. Terms and conditions, including restrictions on use and distribution apply.

©2006 London Stock Exchange plc. All rights reserved
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Company Wolfson Microelectronics PLC { ‘@nfq e

TIDM WLF o ) R _' “wo ﬁcSOﬂ
Headline Notice of AGM T toINTE I *’ e e
Released 17:18 23-Mar-06 o o PP

Number 3149A

RNS Number:3149A
Wolfson Microelectronics PLC
23 March 2006

Wolfson Microelectronics plc
23 March 2006

Wolfson Microelectronics plc
AGM NCTICE

Copies of the Wolfson Microelectronics plc ("the Company") Notice of Annual
General Meeting 2006 have been submitted to the UK Listing Authority and will
shortly be available for inspection at the Document Viewing Facility of

The Financial Services Authority, 25 The North Colonnade, Canary Wharf,
London E14 5HS.

The information set out below is being provided by the Company to its
shareholders along with its 2005 Annual Report and Accounts.

Directors' shareholdings
The directors' interests in the Company's ordinary shares of 0.1 pence, which
excludes interests under the share option schemes, are as set out below:
At 1 Shares Shares Shares At 31 At 23
January acquired acquired disposed December February
2005 on (1 (1 2005 2006
exercise January January
of share 2005- 2005-
options 31 31
(1 December December
January 2005) 2005)
2005-
31
December
2005)
Number Number Number Number Number Number
of of of of of of
ordinary ordinary ordinary ordinary ordinary ordinary
shares shares shares shares shares shares
DJ Carey 4,781,657 - - (100,000) 4,681,657 4,681,657
AD Milne 3,004,523 1,150,000 - {956, 400) 3,258,123 3,258,123
JRC Reid 1,790,300 120,000 - (300,000} (a)1,610,300 {(c)1l,410,300
IM Urwin 460,303 521,400 - (360, 000) 621,703 421,703
GR Elliott 9,523 600,000 - (210,000) 399,523 199,523
BM Rose 23,809 - - - 23,809 23,809
RK Graham 11,324 - - - (b) 11,324 (b) 11, 324
http://www.londonstockexchange.com/LSECWS/IF SPages/MarketNewsPopup.aspx?i... 23/03/2006




R Eckelmann - - 15,000 - 15,000 15,000

10,141,439 2,391,400 15,000 (1,926,400) 10,621,43% 10,021,439

(a) Of these ordinary shares: 1,410,300 are held in the name of JRC Reid;
150,000 are held in the name of M Reid, JRC Reid's wife in her own name;
25,000 are held in the name of M Reid for A Reid, JRC Reid's son; and 25,000
are held in the name of M Reid for L Reid, JRC Reid's daughter.

{b) Of these ordinary shares: 9,524 are held in the name of RK Graham and 1,800
are held by a trust in which RK Graham has a third beneficial interest.

(c} The 200,000 ordinary shares disposed of were disposed of by M Reid, 150,000
of which were held in her name; 25,000 of which were held in her name for
A Reid, JRC Reid's son; and 25,000 of which were held in her name for
L Reid, JRC Reid's daughter.

Substantial Shareholdings

As at 14th March 2006, the Company had been notified of the following interests
in 3% or more of the ordinary share capital of the Company:

Number of ordinary shares %
D J Carey 4,581,657 4,03
AEGON UK plc 5,629,534 5.02
Barclays PLC 3,431,601 3
Enquiries:
Fiona Murdoch 0131 272 7000

Company Secretary

This information is provided by RNS
The company news service from the London Stock Exchange

END

London Stock Exchange plc is not responsible for and does not check content on this Website. Website users are
responsible for checking content. Any news item (including any prospectus) which is addressed solely to the persons
and countries specified therein should not be relied upon other than by such persons and/or outside the specified
countries. Terms and conditions, including restrictions on use and distribution apply.

©2006 Londen Stock Exchange plc. All rights reserved
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Companies House

R T IUY 1) - J—

Please complete in typescript, or
in bold black capitals.

CHW P00
Company Number

Company name in full

~ 88(2

(Revised 2005)

- Return of Allotment of Shares
NCOEA8 34

WoLEss D Mool P

Shares allotted (including bonus shares).

(see Guidance Booklet GBAS)

Date or period during which
shares were allotted

(If shares were allotted on one date
enter that date in the "from" box)

Class of shares
(erdinary or preference etc)

Number allotted

Nominal value of each share

Amount (if any) paid or due on each

share (including any share premium)

From To

Day Month Year Day Month Year

V141912201016 L0013 Qo0

O%D InNAC Y O iy
L. Soo 3,332
Ol fewee Ot fa~nee

‘q’g- ZS Pa~ce ?—OHoS Poale

List the names and addresses of the allottees and the
number and class of shares allotted to each overleaf

If the allotted shares (including bonus shares) are fully or partly paid up otherwise than in

cash please state:

% that each share is to be
treated as paid up

% (if any) that each share
is to be paid up in cash

Consideration for which
the shares were allotted

(This information must be supported by

the original or a certified copy of the

contract or by Form 88(3) if the contract

is not in writing)

Companies House receipt date barcode

This form has been provided free of charge
by Companies House.

When you have completed and signed the form please send it to the
Registrar of Companies at:

Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3UZ DX 33050 Cardiff
for companies registered in England and Wales or

09/2005

Companies House, 37 Castle Terrace, Edinburgh, EH1 2EB DX 235 Edinburgh
for companies registered in Scotland or LP - 4 Edinburgh 2




Names and addresses of the allottees

Shareholder details
(fist joint allottees as one shareholder)

Shares and share class allotted

Name(s) Class of shares Number
L Micqels  RSAS (TTO allotted allotted
Address
L2 RS I kty  aomo L ORD 1acy L b
L EDinkulCim L .

UK Postcode & M | 1 2. TN ' l
Name(s) Class of shares Number
\ HOLQ@( AP LI allotted allotted
Address
1O PhHM e Gehnee 2ARY - Stoinsans | OBinrey BIGAYe!
L L. L

UK Postcode S NS 6 B4 | '
Name(s) Class of shares Number
. Qs ME LA allotted allotted
Address
,Q—L‘lj‘m {InG VAUEY Clony, EdceadDO L OKD it ) L{JLQ
Carifonia 92026 >4 l ,

UK Postcode _ . _ . L o o L :
Name(s) Class of shares Number

allotted allotted

1
Address
L L L
L [ L

UK Postcode | _ _ oL L L
Name(s) Class of shares Number

allotted allotted

L
Address
| I— L L
{ L L

UK Postcode | . _ L. L L. L L

Please enter the number of continuation sheets (if any) attached to this form
Signed (M L M AN /2 /6l

** A dirgttor / secretary / administratory-administrativerrevetvery—Teceiver /
official receiver / receiver manager / voluntary arrangement supervisor,.

** Please delete as appropriate

Contact Details

You do not have to give any contact
information in the box opposite but if

WEDTEIAD Hauv )l 1t e gt ap ed

you do, it will help Companies House to

264,

e Q2 212 oo

contact you if there is a query on the N aB G =)
form. The contact information that you

give will be visible to searchers of the

public record. DX number

DX exchange




Companies House
—— forthe mvard ——

Please complete in typescript, or
in bold black capitals.

CHW P000

-Company Number

SC0K4¥34

83(

(Revised 2005)

Return of Allotment of Shares

Company name in full WO LEYNI A MU QE UL ongie> P
Shares allotted (including bonus shares):
(see Guidance Booklet GBA8) - C
From To
Date or period during which Day Month Year Day Month Year
shares were allotted
(If shares were allotted on one date S p
enter that date in the “from" box) \ Ig‘ OLQ Z-J O] OJ b ‘AS o ]2 ZI Sl 0| &
Class of shares
(ordinary or preference etc) DL (o Yhe/ QLD ¢ AV~
Number allotted . —
[ 250 IS0

Nominal value of each share

Amount (if any) paid or due on each

share (including any share premium)

cash please state; '

% that each share is to be
treated as paid up

% (if any) that each share
is to be paid up in cash

Consideration for which

the shares were allotted

(This information must be supported by
the original or a certified copy of the
contract or by Form 88(3) if the contract
is not in writing)

O. | Pees

O\ Pe~yis

20 L" - S— Pt

133,25 Pawd

List the names and addresses of the allottees and the
number and class of shares allotted to each overleaf
If the allotted shares (including bonus shares) are fully or partly paid up otherwise than in

Companies House receipt date barcode

This form has been provided free of charge
by Companies House.

09/2005

When you have completed and signed the form please send it to the

Registrar of Companies at:

Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3UZ
for companies registered in England and Wales

Companies House, 37 Castle Terrace, Edinburgh, EH1 2EB DX 235 Edinburgh
for companies registered in Scotland

DX 33050 Cardiff
or

or LP - 4 Edinburgh 2



Names and addresses of the allottees

Shareholder details
{list joint allottees as one shareholder)

Shares and share class allotted

Name(s) Class of shares Number
) DALO Vo allotted allotted
Address
LA _PAKk coosz/ MALMEST UkT WILT M IS L 0¥ ey d4, 000
L L L
UK Postcode 0N |6, OE S ‘ —
Name(s) Class of shares Number
allotted allotted
!
Address
L L L
|- L L
UK Postcode | L o o o L L
Name(s) Class of shares Number
: allotted allotted
L
Address
[ L -
L L |-
UK Postcode | o L - L
Name(s) Class of shares Number
allotted allotted
| I—
Address
L L | E—
[ L L
UKPostcode | o _ o L L L L
Name(s) Class of shares Number
allotted allotted
|
Address
| L [
L L —
UK Postcode | _ L L L L ' —
Please enter the number of continuation sheets (if any) attached to this form
[ .
Signed N € AL~ 13 (¢ /08

** A-director / secretary / adrrinristrator--administrativereceiver /_receiver /
offigial receiver/ receivermanagerLvoluntary arrangement supervisor

** Please delete as appropriate

Contact Details

You do not have to give any contact
information in the box opposite but if

you do, it will help Companies House to
contact you if there is a query on the

form. The contact information that you

give will be visible to searchers of the
public record.

WENTHDD  HMods 26 wveT(laww &
| CD )~ b i 288

Tel 0122 <o
DX number DX exchange




Companies House 2 8 8 c

a0 Gl 10CORT —

hange of Particulars for Director or Secretary

Company Name: WOLFSON MICROELECTRONICS PLC
Company Number: SC089839

This is a summary of the information submitted to Companies House on . This document does not indicate that the
submission has been successful. You will receive separate notification when the submission has been accepted or

rejected.

Date of change of particulars: 14/03/2006

Name: John Martin URWIN Address: 97 Caiyside
Date of Birth: 07/10/1860 Fairmilehead
Nationality: British Edinburgh

Occupation: Operations Director EH10 7THR




Companies House
— farthe recamd ——

Please complete in typescript, or
in bold black capitals.

CHWPOQ00

83

(Revised 2005)

Company Number

A(OHI337

Return of Allotment of Shares

Company name in full

WILFS O M LD eSS T U

Shares allotted (including bonus shares):

(see Guidance Booklet GBAS)

Date or period during which
shares were allotted

(If shares were allotted on one date
enter that date in the “from" box)

Class of shares
(ordinary or preference etc)

Number allotted

Nominal value of each share

Amount (if any) paid or due on each

share (including any share premium)

cash please state:

% that each share is to be
treated as paid up

% (if any) that each share
is to be paid up in cash

Consideration for which

the shares were allotted

(This information must be supported by
the original or a certified copy of the
contract or by Form 88(3) if the contract
is not in writing)

From To
Day Month Year Day Month Year
| 41031 20016] [UM[oR 210106
O iy Oy By
13,250 E 1Y
Sy Pl O\ Penns

LOY.5 Po~nws| VA3.25 Pe~ie

List the names and addresses of the allottees and the
number and class of shares allotted to each overleaf
If the allotted shares (including bonus shares) are fully or partly paid up otherwise than in

Companies House receipt date barcode

This form has been provided free of charge
by Companies House.

09/2005

When you have completed and signed the form please send it to the
Registrar of Companies at:

Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3U DX 33050 Cardiff
for companies registered in England and Wales or
Companies House, 37 Castle Terrace, Edinburgh, EH1 2EB DX 235 Edinburgh

for companies registered in Scotland or LP - 4 Edinburgh 2



NAlTICo dalll daUUrcoses Ul UIT allVilces

(st jgnt:gﬂroettggslgse gnggffsrgfolder) Shares and share class allotted

Name(s) Class of shares Number
LR D) eae~) allotted allotted
Address
LMl oss  MULMESBSRY | Wi LTaMKE S vy 4,000
L | |

UK Postcode S 0N 14 . 1
Name(s) Class of shares Number
l allotted allotted
Address
{ { L
| . .

UK Postcode  _ _ L L L L ' :
Name(s) Class of shares Number
1 allotted allotted
Address
1 . ¢
. L L

UK Postcode | . _ o L L L ‘ :
Name(s) Class of shares Number
1 allotted allotted
Address
\ , ¢
L L L

UK Postcode | | L L L L ' —
Name(s) Class of shares Number
. allotted allotted
Address
| L L
L L L

UKPostcode | |  _ L L o L L

Please enter the number of continuation sheets (if any) attached to this form

Signed l\w e Mol o~

Date

AR /oy /o6

** A direetor / secretary / administrator7aurministrativereceiver+Treceiver /
offigial receiver / receiver manager / voluntary arrangement supervisor

** Please delete as appropriate

Contact Details

You do not have to give any contact
information in the box opposite but if
you do, it will help Companies House to
contact you if there is a'query.on the
form. The contact informaticn that you
give will be visible to searchers of the
public record.

Tel

DX number

DX exchange




Campanies House

DU/ TF1[DY 4o —

Please complete in typescript, or
in bold black capitals.

CHWPO000
Company Number

§ COgq%31

38(2)

(Revised 2005)

Return of Allotment of Shares

Company name in full WAUAS R, A lad Eleemoni L0 T
Shares allotted (including bonus shares):
(see Guidance Booklet GBAB)
From To
Date or period during which Day Month Year Day Month Year
shares were allotted
(If shares were allotted on one date 1 > . =
enter that date in the "from"” box) I{ O [ 2 2" e lo lé’ ( |3 © |3 Llo IOJ 6
Class of shares
(ordinary or preference etc) O D i N7 SEDL AT
Number allotted )
Q , 232 INPEY
Nominal value of each share )
Ol fanes O | PN

Amount (if any) paid or due on each _
share (including any share premium) 20L. S pnue |FRLZS tence

cash please state:

% that each share is to be
treated as paid up

% (if any) that each share
is to be paid up in cash

Consideration for which
the shares were allotted

List the names and addresses of the allottees and the
number and class of shares allotted to each overleaf

If the allotted shares (including bonus shares) are fully or partly paid up otherwise than in

(This information must be supported by
the original or a certified copy of the
contract or by Form 88(3) if the contract
is not in writing)

Companies House receipt date barcode

This form has been provided free of charge

by Companies House.

09/2005

When you have completed and signed the form please send it to the
Registrar of Companies at:

Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3UZ
for companies registered in England and Wales

Companies House, 37 Castle Terrace, Edinburgh, EH1 2EB DX 235 Edinburgh
for companies registered in Scotiand

DX 33050 Cardiff
or

or LP - 4 Edinburgh 2



Names and addresses of the allottees

Shareholder details
(list joint allottees as one shareholder) Shares and share class allotted
Name(s) Class of shares Number
| CEADUE DocroeY allotted allotted
Address
L H A hau QLacs , LAKR T, Piieicic L DD RBey ; Gy
L { L
UK Postcode (M $L G D ' '
Name(s) Class of shares Number
allotted allotted
LM L
Address
2F NS B, AueY 20, CAVE HOTE SEC. . MG L SR rmey LS, KRR
LBy Lovey . NDWU Dusnel G, HiIH M) Moo \ L
UK Postcode . | _ L L L L . '
Name(s) Class of shares Number
aliotted ‘ allotted
L
Address
L L
{ L t
UKPostcode _ L L L o : '
Name(s) Class of shares Number
allotted allotted
L
Address
I L L
L L L
UK Postcode | L o L L ' '
Name(s) Class of shares Number
allotted allotted
1
Address
i L L
| { L
UKPostcode | . o _ oL L o — :
Please enter the number of continuation sheets (if any) attached to this form
Signed 'L‘"‘*’-‘ v M~ iQ[ﬁ(bQ,

** A director / secretary / admiVStrator 7 mamiTistrative receiver+—reeeiver /
official tecejver / receiver manager / voluntary arrangement SUpeniser———

** Please delete as appropriate

Contact Details

You do not have to give any contact
information in the box opposite but if

you do, it will help Companies House to
contact you if there is a query on the

form. The contact information that you

Tel

give will be visible to searchers of the
public record. DX number

DX exchange




R

Companies Howse

— fordrmvond —

Please complete in typescript, or
in bold black capitals.

CHWPO000

" 88(2)

(Revised 2005)

Company Number SCAKAL 5

Return of Allotment of Shares

Company name in full

WILE YN ML E Lot Gs T

Shares allotted (including bonus shares):
(see Guidance Booklet GBAB)

Date or period during which
shares were allotted

From To

Day Month Year Day Month Year

(If shares were allotted on one date
enter that date in the "from" box) U (,

013]210/0/¢ 1610131219916

Class of shares

(ordinary or preference etc) O‘MBN\M
Number allotted \ -
1,250
Nominal value of each share 0 | faus
. A
Amount (if any) paid or due on each -
share (including any share premium) |+2.23 forct

List the names and addresses of the allottees and the

number and class of shares allotted to each overleaf

If the allotted shares (including bonus shares) are fully or partly paid up otherwise than in

cash please state:

% that each share is to be
treated as paid up

% (if any) that each share
is to be paid up in cash

Consideration for which
the shares were allotted

(This information must be supported by
the original or a certified copy of the

contract or by Form 88(3) if the contract
is not in writing)

Companies House receipt date barcode

This form has been provided free of charge

When you have completed and signed the form please send it to the
Registrar of Companies at:

by Companies House. Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3UZ DX 33050 Cardiff

09/2005

for companies registered in England and Wales or
Companies House, 37 Castle Terrace, Edinburgh, EH1 2EB DX 235 Edinburgh

for companies registered in Scotland or LP - 4 Edinburgh 2




Names and addresses of the allottees

Shareholder details
(list joint allottees as one shareholder)

Shares and share class allotted

Name(s) Class of shares Number
L RE | STERD allotted allotted
Address
LRGBS HOoa TRGE  LEITH Linky L N sy bzs
__ EDingiim 4 ‘
UK Postcode & H 6. 3D K L '
Name(s) Class of shares Number
CANRE-MAKIE  HRUAND allotted allotted
Address
JIS/8 MR we WLACE D inagukUe _ OND AACT €28
L L L
UK Postcode 1 4. L LY — '
Name(s) Class of shares Number
allotted allotted
[
Address
l L L
|- 1 L
UK Postcode | _ L L L oL o ‘ '
Name(s) Class of shares Number
allotted allotted
L
Address
( L L
L [ L
UK Postcode [ T T T SO N L L
Name(s) Class of shares Number
allotted allotted
L
Address
L L {
L L L
UKPostcode _ L _ L L ' '
Please enter the number of continuation sheets (if any) attached to this form
Signed (\w £ Mt~ iq'/i/bla

** Aeghirector / secretary / administrator/-administrative regeiver /_receiver /
officiakrecelver L receiver manages-~voluniary arrangement supervisor

** Please delete as appropriate

Contact Details

You do not have to give any contact
information in the box opposite but if

you do, it will help Companies House to

contact you if there is a query on the
form. The contact information that you

Tel

give will be visible to searchers of the

public record. DX number

DX exchange




Companies House
—  fordiz mrcand ——

Please complete in typescript, or
in bold black capitals.

CHWPO00

38(2)

(Revised 2005)

Company Number SCO%4%39

Return of Allotment of Shares

Company name in full

MO g MIUED ALetiweatd T

Shares allotted (including bonus shares):

(see Guidance Booklet GBAB)

Date or period during which
shares were allotted

(If shares were allotted on one date
enter that date in the "from" box)

Class of shares
(ordinary or preference etc)

Number allotted

Nominal value of each share

Amount {if any) paid or due on each

share (including any share premium)

From To
Day Month Year Day Month Year
2p loglzioioe] 2 lojs|aios)e
VDED | WALy

|, 600

0.\ vance

2oy PONGE

List the names and addresses of the allottees and the
number and class of shares allotted to each overleaf

If the allotted shares (including bonus shares) are fully or partly paid up otherwise than in

cash please state:

% that each share is to be
treated as paid up

% (if any) that each share
is to be paid up in cash

Consideration for which

the shares were allotted

(This information must be supported by
the original or a certified copy of the

contract or by Form 88(3) if the contract
is not in writing)

Companies House receipt date barcode

This form has been provided free of charge
by Companies House.

09/2005

When you have completed and signed the form please send it to the
Registrar of Companies at:

Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3UZ DX 33050 Cardiff
for companies registered in England and Wales or

Companies House, 37 Castle Terrace, Edinburgh, EH1 2EB DX 235 Edinburgh
for companies registered in Scotland or LP - 4 Edinburgh 2




Names and addresses of the allottees

I .
Shareholder details
(list joint allottees as one shareholder) Shares and share class allotted
Name(s) Class of shares Number
; I
1 DDUC‘LA—; TS allotted allotted
Address
N Moconndia, PAC clonmn MRS fia LOR iy 1, 6oD
AN, Lo t t
UKPostcode € H 1+ K& .F ' '
Name(s) Class of shares Number
allotted allotted
|
Address
L L {
L L {
UK Postcode | . L L L o ' '
Name(s) Class of shares Number
allotted allotted
L
Address
L e L
L L L
UKPostcode _ _ o L o o o ' '
Name(s) Class of shares Number
allotted allotted
L
Address
L L L
{ L L
UKPostcode . _ _ L L _ - '
Name(s) Class of shares Number
allotted allotted
L
Address
L L L
L 1 1
UK Postcode | [ N T Y L L
Please enter the number of continuation sheets (if any) attached to this form
Signed L\M w A 22/2704&

** A digector / secretary / administrator/-administrativereceiver-+—reeeiver /
official.receiverfreceivermanager 7 volthtary arrangement-superdsor—

** Please delete as appropriate

Contact Details

You do not have to give any contact
information in the box opposite but if

you do, it will help Companies House to
contact you if there is a query on the

form. The contact information that you
give will be visible to searchers of the

Tel

public record. DX number

DX exchange




a3

Companics House

RN (V1T N 1 1T J—

Please complete in typescript, or
in bold black capitals.

CHWP000

Company Number

SCogagda

38(2)

(Revised 2005)

Return of Allotment of Shares

Company name in full

WO LA TR A Chd g seDta LD 2L
Shares alliotted (including bonus shares):
{see Guidance Booklet GBAB)
From To

Date or period during which Day Month Year Day Month Year
shares were allotted
(If shares were allotted on one date ; -
enter that date in the "from" box) Z l‘ © | 3 Zl DLO ﬁ 2 t OJE LIO |OL°
Class of shares
(ordinary or preference etc) Oy ANARY TED (AR OEDI AT
Number allotted ; o

L} ooo 3,250 L, 166
Nominal value of each share

Q. l ¥ NG o | P O \ (er\‘,z,'{-
Amount (if any) paid or due on each =
share (including any share premium) I3 famce 3. 25 pas LH. S ve~ce

cash please state:

% that each share is to be
freated as paid up

% (if any) that each share
is to be paid up in cash

Consideration for which

the shares were allotted

(This information must be supported by
the original or a certified copy of the
contract or by Form 88(3) if the contract
is not in writing)

List the names and addresses of the allottees and the
number and class of shares allotted to each overleaf

If the allotted shares (including bonus shares) are fully or partly paid up otherwise than in

_Companies House receipt date barcode

This form has been provided free of charge
by Companies House.

09/2005

When you have completed and signed the form please send it to the
Registrar of Companies at:

Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3UZ
for companies registered in England and Wales

Companies House, 37 Castle Terrace, Edinburgh, EH1 2EB DX 235 Edinburgh
for companies registered in Scotland

DX 33050 Cardiff
or

or LP - 4 Edinburgh 2



Names and addresses of the allottees

Shareholder details
(list joint allottees as one shareholder)

Shares and share class allotted

Name(s) Class of shares Number
3 llotted th
B Ctancn allotte allotted
Address
|;¢2L( CAEAE ‘\"M D ALK LD (andey L H:"LOG S
[ L L
UKPostcode EHMH _ 38N 1 C
Name(s) Class of shares Number
D €azanus allotted allotted
Address
LR Cornns swact 42, Oq4gien ooy, LoDy L2, SO
L MASSAZAY IETTS O?_llﬁ . wod L [
UKPostcode _ o L L L L ' '
Name(s) Class of shares Number
L GALY  HUNTRS a[lotted allotted
Address
L4 BvesGeant e MY waT hdex | us D AT b Al
Lo Mras L L
UK Postcode & HES & Y 1~ L L
Name(s) Class of shares Number
allotted allotted
L
Address
| | L
L | L
UK Postcode [ R S N S T — —
Name(s) Class of shares Number
allotted allotted
[
Address
L |
L [ E—

UK Postcode _ | . o _ o _

Please enter the number of continuation sheets (if any) attached to this form

Signed

Date 22/3 (0%

G\\XA—(‘Z AAMV

** A dirgstor / secretary / administratorLadministrative receiver  receiver /
official-eceivertreceiver cldrtary-ama e 101

** Please delete as appropriate

Contact Details

You do not have to give any contact

information in the box opposite but if Wavi¥uamud W C:13

LAARTH WD LD

you do, it will help Companies House to

Tel 12y 232 FO©O

contact you if there is a query on the DINES G ERy
form. The contact information that you

give will be visible to searchers of the

public record. DX number

DX exchange




. S
e

Companies House :
— forlig moamd ——

Please complete in typescript, or
in bold black capitals. (Revised 2005)

CHWPP00O — Return of Allotment of Shares
Company Number RCoOg43 3
Company name in full Wiadn Mol tuavasics  Plc

Shares allotted (including bonus shares):
(see Guidance Booklet GBAB)

From To

Date or period during which Day Month Year Day Month Year
shares were allotted
{If shares were allotted on one date . .
enter that date in the "from" box) Z {l °© [3 Zl ‘)J O‘ 6 ﬂz- & |§' 2{C|o| ¢
Class of shares
(ordinary or preference etc) QYU AV D AVIL
Number allotted o

¢, x50 \ L350
Nominal value of each share -

O | fews 0. | fa~es
Amount (if any) paid or due on each _
share (including any share premium) 201,35 peaee 144,258 puce

List the names and addresses of the allottees and the
number and class of shares allotted to each overleaf

If the allotted shares (including bonus shares) are fully or partly paid up otherwise than in
cash please state:

% that each share is to be
treated as paid up

% (if any) that each share
is to be paid up in cash

Consideration for which

the shares were allotted

(This information must be supported by
the original or a certified copy of the
contract or by Form 88(3) if the contract
is not in writing)

Companies House receipt date barcode | \when you have completed and signed the form please send it to the

This form has been provided free of charge Registrar of Companies at.

by Companies House. Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3UZ DX 33050 Cardiff
for companies registered in England and Wales or

Companies House, 37 Castle Terrace, Edinburgh, EH1 2EB DX 235 Edinburgh

09/2005 for companies registered in Scotland or LP - 4 Edinburgh 2



Names and addresses of the allottees

Shareholder details
(list joint allottees as one shareholder) Shares and share class allotted
Name(s) Class of shares Number
— lott tt
|i<T_ K\M allotted allotted
Address
Llos -nes MYunite AT |, 250 HAGE-DoNG T PPNVEY 4 .7,. 500
AMOm-vw | seduL | leowen | |
UKPostcode | L L L UL L b
Name(s) Class of shares Number
allotted allotted
L
Address
L L L
L L L
UK Postcode _ . . L o L L : '
Name(s) Class of shares Number
allotted allotted
|
Address
[ [ t
1 L i
UK Postcode | L L L L L L L :
Name(s) Class of shares Number
allotted allotted
L
Address
1 L L
1 [ L
UK Postcode _  _ L oL L oL ¢ :
Name({s) Class of shares Number
allotted allotted
{
Address
L L
L L L
UK Postcode ( _ o o L L o L '

Please enter the number of continuation sheets (if any) attached to this form

pate _23/3 /06

kMkM

Signed

** A direetor / secretary / admiristrator-/-administrativereceiver+/~receiver+-
official receiver / rece) y,emanagev%oiuntary—amﬂgemem-supwsm__,

** Please delete as appropriate

Contact Details

You do not have to give any contact
information in the box opposite but if

you do, it wilt help Companies House to
contact you if there is a query on the

form. The contact information that you

Tel

give will be visible to searchers of the
public record.

DX number

DX exchange




Companies House
— Jforihe meand ——

Please complete in typescript, or
in bold black capitals.

CHWPO000

88(2)

(Revised 2005)

Return of Allotment of Shares

Company Number S (08489

Company name in full

W e MBS vy TeS

Shares allotted (including bonus shares):

{see Guidance Booklet GBAS)

Date or period during which
shares were allotted

(if shares were allotted on one date
enter that date in the "from" box)

Class of shares
{ordinary or preference etc)

Number allotted

Nominal value of each share

Amount (if any) paid or due on each

share (including any share premium)

From To
Day Month Year Day Month Year
pol i el A Bt et KR 31018 #2j0/¢
O\LA)(W/ OED: ~rvivt
| ILSO ) 250
O o~ O\ Pe~viis
2—-3"‘.5' fece \}S 25 Yims <
List the names and addresses of the allottees and the

number and class of shares allotted to each overleaf

If the allotted shares (including bonus shares) are fully or partly paid up otherwise than in

cash please state:

% that each share is to be
treated as paid up

% (if any) that each share
is to be paid up in cash

Consideration for which

the shares were allotted

(This information must be supported by
the original or a certified copy of the
contract or by Form 88(3) if the contract
is not in writing)

Companies House receipt date barcode

This form has been provided free of charge
by Companies House.

When you have completed and signed the form please send it to the
Registrar of Companies at:

Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3UZ DX 33050 Cardiff
for companies registered in England and Wales or

09/2005

Companies House, 37 Castle Terace, Edinburgh, EH1 2EB DX 235 Edinburgh
for companies registered in Scotland or LP - 4 Edinburgh 2



Names and addresses of the allottees

(list jo%nrt‘glroeﬁggsladse gngg;aargfo/der) Shares and share class allotted

Name(s) Class of shares Number
_OAD Ao N Doy allotted allotted
Address
LZEL 24 DA PAce STRAST | BY i agutiim L OO VY L RS
1 x L

UK Postcode & W1 A 3V J°T ' '
Name(s) Class of shares Number
L@ ACHAY 4T allotted allotted
Address
LD 2H Do PAcke. SRADET BN ewr LD 1 Ay _ 25"
L ! L

UK Postcode  E M b 12 1 1 '
Name(s) Class of shares Number
1 allotted allotted
Address
L — g
! L L

UKPostcode _ o L L o L ' —
Name(s) Class of shares Number
| allotted allotted
Address
| | L
| L .

UK Posicode o o _ 8 (-
Name(s) Class of shares Number
‘ allotted allotted
Address
L | L
. C [

UK Postcode _ | o L L L L '

Please enter the number of continuation sheets (if any) attached to this form

Signed L.\Ma &« Mo A —

Date _ 2 4{2 (D4

** A direetor / secretary / administrator7-adniniSrative Teceiver7-receiver /

offieial+eceiver-Lreseiver-manager/-voluntary-arrangement supervisor

“* Please delete as appropriate

e r—

Contact Details

You do not have to give any contact
information in the box opposite but if
you do, it will help Companies House to
contact you if there is a query on the
form. The contact information that you
give will be visible to searchers of the

-public record.

Tel

DX number DX exchange




